CItY OF HAVERHILL
% | CiTY COUNCIL AGENDA
N Tuesday, April 23, 2019 at 7:00 PM
‘I'neodore A. Pelosi, Jr. Council Chambers, 4 Summer St, Room 202

Aol o o S

OPENING PRAYER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING
ASSIGNMENT OF THE MINUTES REVIEW FOR THE NEXT MEETING
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR:
5.1. Communication from Mayor presenting Home Rule petition on behalf of
Scott Wood for him to take civil service exam for police officer
5.1.1. Home Rule Petition: An Act Authorizing Scott Wood to Take the Civil Service
Examination for the Position of Police Officer in the City of Haverhill
Notwithstanding the Maximum Age Requirement
COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES:
UTILITY HEARING(S) AND RELATED ORDER(S)
7.1.  Petition from National Grid and Verizon New England for Joint Pole
Location on Beach st; Plan 28116460
7.2. Petition from National Grid for Pole Location on Carleton St: Plan
25729834
Hearing May 14 2019

HEARINGS AND RELATED ORDERS
8.1. Document 36: Petition from Andrea Lothrop for Princeton Properties
Management, Inc as management for the ownership; Forest Acres of
Haverhill Associates is seeking Modification of a Special Permit — to add
one, 32-unit, garden style building to the existing community to Forest Acres
Apartments, Forest Acres dr, Parcel ID: 768, 780-8A
Favorable conditional recommendation from Planning
Board and Planning Director

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION- REQUESTS UNDER COUNCIL RULE 28

. APPOINTMENTS:

10.1.  Confirming Appoeintments:
10.\1 .1. Council on Youth Needs:

Ailish Ferrick, Haverhill High School, 137 Monument Street, Haverhill

Gabriela Vargas, Haverhill High School, 137 Monument Street, Haverhill

Leah Pearse, Haverhill High School, 137 Monument Street, Haverhill

Dale Leone, Haverhill High School, 137 Monument Street, Haverhill

Shannon Kaiser, Haverhill High School, 137 Monument Street, Haverhill

Karyna Ward, Haverhill High School, 137 Monument Street, Haverhill
Expire Dec 31 2020

10.2. Non-Confirming Appointments:
10.2.1. Haverhill Hunting Committee - Daniel Burke, 75 Clement Ct

10.2.2. Roy Wright — Haverhill Board of Assessors — Expires April 22 2022
10.3. Resignations

Pagel of 4



CITY OF HAVERHILL

CiTY COUNCIL AGENDA
e Tuesday, April 23, 2019 at 7:00 PM
l heodore A. Pelosn, Jr. Council Chambers, 4 Summer St, Room 202

11. PETITIONS:

11.1. Petition from Attorney Michael Migliori on behalf of Fuil Harvest Moonz
Inc, requesting a hearing for a Special Permit, under Chap. 255, Article XIX
LME-RO, to operate an Adult Use Marijuana Establishment at 95 Plaistow
Rd.

Council Hearing May 21st

11.2, Petition from Commeon Ground Ministries to use a portion of City Owned
parking lot on Locke St to sell furniture on Saturdays May 4 to Oct 5 2019.
Also to sell on exterior of property at 194 Winter st.

11.3.  Applications/Handicap Parking Sign
11.3.1. PUBLIC EVENTS Application from POSE, The Switchboard and Her Voice
Carries requesting a permit for A Mural Celebration, to be held on Saturday, May
18™, 12pm-8pm on Washington St. at Wingate Lot. They are also requesting that
fees be waived )
11.3.2. PusiLIC EVENTS Application from Crescent Yacht Club for a permit for the 41
Annual Lou Marcel Charity Canoe Race, to be held on Saturday, June 1% at 30
Ferry St from 8am to 3pm.
Both applications have received favorable approval with conditions from
various City Departments
11.3.3. HP Sign — Philomena Bruno for 74 Pecker st #103 — new
11.3.4. HP Sign — Karie Gouild for 11 Observatory ave — renewal
11.3.5. HP Sign —~ Robert Mears for 24 5% ave - renewal
11.4. Tag Days:
11.4.1. Pentucket Youth Football and Cheer - Aug 2,3 &4
11.5.  One Day Liquor License:
11.6. Annual License Renewals

11.6.1. Hawker Peddlers License Renewals 2019
11.6.2. Coin-Op License Renewals 2019:
11.6.3. Sunday Coin-Op License Renewals 2019
11.6.4. Drainlayer License for 2019:
11.6.4.1. Robert Ullo - new
11.6.5. Taxi Driver Licenses for 2019:
11.6.6. Taxi License
11.6.7. Junk Dealer License
11.6.7.1. ' TJS Metals, 39 Hale st, Sandy Foley and James Smith - renewal
11.6.8. Pool Tables
11.6.9. Sunday Pool:
11.6.10. Bowling:
11.6.11. Sunday Bowling:
11.6.12. Buy & Sell Second Hand Articles
11.6.13. Buy & Sell Second Hand Clothing

11.6.14. Pawnbroker license:
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CITY OF HAVERHILL

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
Tuesday, April 23, 2019 at 7:00 PM

11.6.15.
11.6.16.
11.6.17.
11.6.18.
11.6.19.
11.6.20.
11.6.21.

Buy & Sell Old Gold

Roller Skating Rink:

Sunday Skating:

Theater

Exterior Vending Machines
Limousine/Livery License/Chair Cars — new
Hawker/Peddler Seasonal License

12. MOTIONS AND ORDERS:
13. ORDINANCES (FILE 10 DAYS)
14. MONTHLY REPORT :
14.1. Abatement report from the City Assessor Christine Webb for the month of

March 2019

14.2. Preliminary Financial reports from the City Auditor-
14.2.1. January 2019
14.2.2. February 2019
14.2.3. March 2019
15. RESOLUTIONS and PROCLAMATIONS
15.1. Proclamation — Armenian Holy Martyrs® Day, April 24 2019
16. COMMUNICATIONS FROM COUNCILLORS:

16.1.

Communication from Councillor Macek requesting to introduce Hope
Davenport, WIC Director, to announce state-wide WIC Day on May 2 2019.

16.2. Communication from Councillor Jordan requesting to introduce Jeff

Grassie to give Council update on the Haverhill Farmer’s Market

16.3. -Communication from Councillor Macek requesting a discussion about the-

intersection of Lake st and Lowell ave

16.4. Communication from Councillor Barrett requesting to present an update

on the usage and funding of the Haverhill Public Library

16.5. Communication from Councillor Bevilacqua requesting a discussion

regarding moveable basketball hoops to be referred to Public Safety
Committee

‘17. UNFINISHED BUSINESS OF PRECEDING MEETINGS
17.1. Document 41-D: Order — Transfer $400,000 from the balances of the

17.2.

following Capital Project Accounts to the Capital Account Consentino Roof:

St James Lighting $ 95,000
Consentino Temporary Repairs $ 6,800
City Capital Projects $ 91,200
HHS Roof Repairs $129,000
School Boiler Repairs $ 78,000

Postponed from April 9, 2019
Document 29-L: Ordinance re: Parking — 455 Washington st Apt 1,
Establish Handicap Parking

Filed April 2 2019
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CITY OF HAVERHILL

_ CiTtYy COUNCIL AGENDA

,Jm X Tuesday, April 23, 2019 at 7:00 PM

Theodore A. Pelosi, Jr. Council Chambers, 4 Summer St, Room 202

17.3. Document 52-B: Communication from Mayor Fiorentini submitting
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between City of Haverhill and the
Teamsters Animal Control/Police Mechanics/Police Crafisman-
Custodian/Building Custodian Union Group and related Salary Ordinance

17.3.1. Document 1-C: Ordinance re: Salaries — Animal Control Officers, Police
Mechanics (ME Repairmen) Police Building Maintenance Crafismen/Custodian
and Public Property Building Custodian Group

Filed April 2 2019
17.4. Document 20-D: Communication from Mayor Fiorentini submitting Loan
Order to borrow $3 million, to issue bonds or notes for Sewer System
Improvements
17.4.1. Document 54: Loan Order — Appropriate $3,000,000 to pay costs associated with
construction of Sewer System Improvements along Kenoza av, Lawrence st and

various streets between Lawrence st and Main st
Filed April 2 2019

17.5.  Document 20-E; Communication from Mayor Fiorentini submitting Loan
Order to borrow $2.5 million, to issued bonds or notes for financing study,
planning and engineering of Phase 3 Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO)

. Program and Authority to File
17.5.1. Document 43: AUTHORITY TO FILE -Authorize Mayor to file applications &

file agreements
17.5.2. Document 54-B: Loan Order — Appropriate $2,500.000 to fund Study, Planning

& Engineering for Phase 3 — (CSO) Program
Filed April 2 2019

18. Counci, COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

18.1. Councillor Bevilacqua submits the minutes and recommendations of the
Planning and Development Committee meeting that was held on March 27
2019 —- Doc 38-G Broadband, and Doc 20-B Haverhill Public Library Study
Draft Technical Report

18.2. Councillor Barrett submits the minutes and recommendations of the
Citizen Outreach Committee meeting that was held on April 10 2019,

19. DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE STUDY
20. ADJOURN

Paged of 4



Ead

> |

City HaLL, Rocom 100
FOUR SUMMER STREET
HAVERHILL, MA Q1830
PHONE 978-374-2300
Fax 978373-7544
MAYOR@CITYOFHAVERHILL.COM
WWW.CIHAVERHILL.MA.US

JAMES J. FIORENTINI
MAYOR

MASSACHUSETTS

April 19,2019

City Council President John A. Michitson and Members of the Haverhill City Council

RE: Home Rule Petition

Dear Mr. President and Members of the Haverhill City Council:

Please find attached a home rule petition allowing Scott Wood to become a police officer ina
civil service community. Mr. Wood is a long standing police officer in good standing in
Wenham, which is a non-civil service community.

Mr. Wood would like to transfer to a police department which is civil service, either Haverhill or
a neighboring community. This requires him to take a civil service exam. Because of his age,
that requires a home rule petition from the community where Mr. Wood resides.

This petition is supported by Police Chief Alan DeNaro in Haverhill.

I recommend approval.

Very truly yours, . :
p_:k’—-—-”

James J. Fiorentini

Mayor

JIF/yf
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DOCUMENT

CITY OF HAVERHILL

In Municipal Council

ORDERED:

THAT THE FOLLOWING HOME RULE PETITION BE ADOPTED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL AND FORWARDED TO THE GENERAL COURT

HOME RULE PETITION

AN ACT AUTHORIZING SCOTT WOOD TO TAKE THE CIVIL SERVICE
EXAMINATION FOR THE POSITION OF POLICE OFFICER IN THE CITY OF
HAVERHILL NOTWITHSTANDING THE MAXIMUM AGE REQUIREMENT.

Be it enacted, efc. as follows:

Section 1. Notwithstanding any general or special law or rule or regulation
to the contrary regulating the maximum age of applicants for appointment as reserve police
officer, SCOTT WOOD of the city of Haverhill shall be eligible for appointment to the position
of police officer in the city if he meets all other requirements, in which case he shall be eligible
for certification and appointment to the police department of the city of Haverhill. To be effective
for the current list established on September 1, 2017 from the police officer examination held on
March 25, 2017, and, for the March 23, 2019 police officer examination results.

Section 2. This act shall take effect upon its passage.



SCOTT W. WOOD, JR.
93 Lawrence Street
Haverhill, Massachuseits 01830
Cell phone: (978) 9946211

Email: scottwood9883@gmail.com
PROFESSIONAL OBJECTIVE

Seeking a challenging Full-Time Law Enforcement position with an organization that is
committed to “Excellence” and the provision of “Quality” services

S

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Police Officer, Wenham, MA. 05/13-Present
School Resource Officer, 2/18-Present
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Q
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Q
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Responds to radio calls for all types of police services.

Grant Writing

Patrols assigned geographic area to identify and deter criminal activity, aids citizens
needing assistance, and arrests violators of the laws.

Issues citations and investigates traffic accidents.

Testifies in legal proceedings

Conducts investigations of criminal offenses, missing persons, and all public safety
incidents.

Prepares written reports as required by specific assignment

Intervenes and mediates in crisis situations and all types of disputes

Branch Manager, Mortgage Equity Partners, Haverhill, MA. 08/13-Present

ooo0oco

O

In charge of overall management of office and compliance

Develop, Implement and oversee recruitment of staff

Responsible for compliance issues

Issue weekly payroll

Establish and implanting marketing plans and strategies

Ensured timely closing of loans by maintaining constant communication throughout
the entire loan process amongst borrower, appraiser, Lender, title, escrow, and
realtor.

Developed training programs for new Loan Officers on how to take an application,
review credit, products, identifying and selling benefits to borrowers.

Haverhill School Committee Member, Haverhill, Ma, 1/04-Present

President- 1/09-1/10. 01/15-01 /16

Vice President 1/08-1/09, 01/14-01/15, 01/17-02-18

Establish educational goals and priorities for the city's schools that are consistent with the
requirements of the law and policies established by the Board of Education;

Responsible for the city’s $90+ million education budget;

Negotiate contracts with city unions through collective bargaining;

Appoint, supervise and evaluate the superintendent of schools;

Establish the performance standards for teachers and other school department
employees.

Work closely with other governmental agencies and officials.

a

ocopoDo

O



Branch Manager, ResMac, Inc. Haverhill, MA. 01/12-08/13

O In charge of overall management of office and compliance
0 Develop, Implement and oversee recruitment of staff
- @ Responsible for compliance issues

a [Issue weekly payroll '

O Pulling/Analyzing Credit Reports

0O Ensured timely closing of loans by maintaining constant communication throughout
‘ the entire loan process amongst borrower, appraiser, Lender, title, escrow, and

realtor.
O Developed training programs for new Loan Officers on how to take an application,

review credit, products, identifying and selling benefits to borrowers.

Palice Officer, Regis College Police Department. Weston, MA. 09/10-02/12

G Patrol buildings, grounds and adjacent areas of educational institution by foot or patrol
vehicle.
Enforce state laws as well as the rules and regulations of the institution; restrain or arest
suspects when necessary.
Investigate incidents/crimes and handle appropriately including related paperwork.
Provide assistance to courts or grand juries in the prosecution of cases.
Enforce campus traffic and safety regulations.
Trained and perform dispatching duties as needed

O

ooon

Security Manager, Hunter Protective Services Inc. Burlington, MA. 09/09-12/13
0 Head of Security at two locations in Salisbury, MA. In charge of scheduling, supervision,
hiring and all aspects of overseeing security
Executive Protection
Corporate Security
Threat Assessment
Special Event Security
Private Investigative Work

OCoooo

Business Development Manager and Senior Loan Officer, Reliant Mortgage Company,
LLC. Haverhill, MA. 03/10-01/12

Q Develop, Implement and oversee recruitment of staff

@ Responsible for compliance issues

O Establish and implanting marketing plans and strategies

Branch Manager/Senior Loan Officer, Drew Mortgage Associates/VIP  Mortgage

Caorporation. Haverhill, MA. 02/08-03/10
Q Responsible for overafl management of office
O Establish and implanting marketing plans and strategies Responsible for the recruitment

of staff

Manager of Mortgage Operations/Senior Loan Officer, Washington Mortgage Company.
Haverhill, MA. 08/05-02/08

0 Promoted from Loan Officer to Sales Manager

0 Respaonsible for the hiring and firing of Loan Officers

a Increased profit of company by over 50% by implementing new marketing strategies.
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EDUCATION

MBA Master of Business Administration. Fitchburg State University (Year of Expected
Graduation 2019)
B.S. Bachelor Science in Management/Public Administration. Fisher College, Boston, MA.
A.S. Associate of Science in Criminal Justice. Fisher College, Boston, MA
High School Diploma: Haverhill High School, Haverhill, MA,

Graduate School Safety Leadership Academy, 2018

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES/ TRAINING

Certificd Part-time Reserve Police Officer, Boylston Police Academy
Certificate, Adult/Infant/Child CPR, First Aid and AED

Certificate, First Responder, (MPCTC)

Certificate, Oleoresin Capsicum Aerosol (Pepper Spray)

Certificate, Advanced Expandable Baton (Mondanock)

Certified, Use of TASER (Wenham Police)

Class A Licease to Carry Firearms. (State of Massachusetts)

Pistol/Revolver License (State of New Hampshire)

CJIS and NCIC Certified

Certified Rape/Sexual Assault Investigator (Randolph Police Academy)
Certified Advauced School Resource Officer (School Safety Advocacy Council)
Certified School Resource Officer (School Safety Advocacy Council)
Certification in DNA Swabbing (Randolph Police Academy)

Certified Breath Test Operator (Boylston Police Academy Sponsored by the Highway
Safety Division)

Certified Field Sobriety Testing Officer

Certified Infectious Disease Control Officer (Mass Criminal Justice training council)
Trained in thé use of Narcan (Reading Police Academy)

20 Hour Reserve Police Officer Firearms Course (Wenham Police)

2014/2015 Annual in-service training (Reading Police Academy)

2015/2016 Annual in-service training (Reading Police Academy)

2016/2017 Aonual in-service training (Reading Police Academy)

Completed Field Training Program (Wenham Police)

Active Shooter Training 2015 (Wenham Police)

Active Shooter Training 2016 (Wenham Police)

Active Shooter Training 2017 (Wenham Police)

Active Shooter Training 2018 (Wenham/Hamilton Police)

Yearly Gun Qualification MPTC Standards, 2013,14,15,16,17,18 ( Wenham Police)
Course- 2013 DUI and Drug Updates (Wenham Police)

Course- 2014 Defense Tactics In-Service Update (Wenham Police)

MLLL..O/ Low Light Training (Wenham Police)

Trained in Computer Crimes Investigation (Mass Attorney Generals Office)
Trained in the use of Portable Breath Test (Boylston Academy)




............................‘...

Course, 6 Hour Emergency Vehicle Operation Course (MIIA)

Course, Law Enforcement Liability (MIIA)

Course, Social Media Liability (Wenham Police)

Course, Recreational Off-Highway Vehicle Course

Course Force on Force Firearms Training (Wenham Police)

Course Electronic Fingerprinting (Wenham Police)

Course in Infectious Diseases and Emergencies ( Mass State Police)

Course in Eyewitness Identification ( Mass State Police)

Course Emotionally Disturbed Persons ( Mass State Police)

Course Effective Communication ( Mass State Police)

Course Managing Initial Response to Critical Incidents { Mass State Police)

Course Detecting a Counterfeit Massachusetts Driver’s License( Mass State Police)
Course Field Sobriety Testing Update { Mass State Police)

Course The Accreditation Concept ( Mass State Police)

Course Incident Command System Level 100 ( Mass State Police)

Course National Incident Management Systems (NIMS) ( Mass State Police)

Course Massachusetts Missing Children Clearinghouse (NIMS) ( Mass State Police)
Course Persons with Disabilities and Law Enforcement (NIMS) ( Mass State Police)
Course Search Warrants ( Mass State Police)

Course Inspection Sticker training program ( Mass State Police)

Course Contflict of Interest Law and Policing ( Mass State Police)

Course Preventing Police Suicide ( Mass State Police)

Course Law Enforcement’s Initial Response to Child Sexnal Abuse ( Mass State Police)
Course Responding to Armed Robberies ( Mass State Police)

Course Protective Custody ( Mass State Police)

Certificate of Completion Introduction to Computer Crimes

Course Motor Vehicle Stop Safety( Mass State Police)

Course Distracted Drivers ( Mass State Police)

Course in Defense Tactics: Officer Safety Zone ( Mass State Police)

Course Motor Vehicle Stops and Searches ( Mass State Police)

Certificate Death Notifications ( Mass Siate Police)

Certificate Ethical Issues and Decision in Law Enforcement (Multijurisdictional counter
drug task force training)

Certificate Introduction to Money Laundering Investigations (Multijurisdictional counter
drug task force training)

Certificate Introduction to Patrol Drug Investigation (Multijurisdictional counter drug task
force training)

Certificate Criminal Street Gangs Investigations (Multijurisdictional counter drug task
force training)

Certificate Virtual Terrorism Response Academy (National Terrorism Preparedness
Institute)

Certificate Homeland Security National Training Programs (National Terrorism
Preparedness Institute)

Certificate Avian Influenza Response Training For Emergency Responders (National
Terrorism Preparedness Institute)

Certificate Advanced Criminal Intelligence Analysis To Prevent Terrorism (National
Terrorism Preparedness Institute)



Certificate Introduction to Rural and Highway Drug Investigations(Multijurisdictional
counter drug task force training)

CIVIC AFFILIATIONS

Board of Director- Boys and Girls Club of Greater Haverhill

Former Member Board of Directors- The ARC of Greater Haverhill and Newburyport
Advisory Board for Healthcare Occupations at Haverhill High School

Boston Moving Day Planning Board Member, National Parkinson Foundation

Boston Grant Awarding Committee Member, National Parkinson Foundation

Aware in Care Ambassador, National Parkinson Foundation

School Committee Member Whittier Regional Vocational Technical High School
Former Commission Member for Downtown & Waterfront Master Planning Committee
Former Member of the Hunking Middle School Building Committee

Former Member of the Haverhill High School Building Committee

2001-2014 Member of Seabrook Nuclear Power Plant Emergency Response Team
Former Member of the city drop out commission that helped to craft solutions to lower the
drop out rate among high school students

Winner of the Douglas Kramer Advocacy Award

Received Congressional Citation for advocacy work and public service.



REFERENCES

Mark Andrews
Former Town Manager Wenham, MA
978-382-1978

Brian Neely
Detective, Boxford Police Department
978-265-9893

Taylor Robidoux
Trooper, Massachusetts State Police
978-807-9247

Chief Joseph Solomon
Chief of Police, Methuen Police Department



Questions contact Stefanie Steeves 978-725-1159
PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS
North Andover, Massachusetts

To the City Council
Of Haverhill, Massachusetts

NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England, Inc requests permission to locate poles, wireg—',? and
fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across the
following public way:

Beach St. - National Grid requests to relocate Pole 4 Beach St. approximately 10 feet northerly.
Pole 4 is deteriorated and the customer at 57-59 Beach St. has requested National grid to relocate
new pole away from driveway.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached.

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked — Beach St. - Haverhill, Massachuseits.

+

28116460

Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes.

NATIONAL GRID
BY Daue Jobiusosow!lla

Engineering Department

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.
BY
Manager / Right of Way

April 10, 2019



Questions contact — Stefanie Steeves 978-725-1159

ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS
To the City Council - Haverhill, Massachusetts .

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, o
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: :
that NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. (formerly known as NEW
ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and they are hereby granted .
joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed
thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem
necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said
Companies dated the 10th day of April 2019.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:

. Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the
points indicated upon the plan marked — Beach St. - Haverhill, Massachusetts.

28116460 Filed with this order:

There may be attached to said poles by NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England Inc. such
wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of said wires and cables shall be
placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:

. Beach St. - National Grid requests to relocate Pole 4 Beach St. approximately 10 feet northerly.
Pole 4 is deteriorated and the customer at 57-59 Beach St. has requested National grid to relocate
new pole away from driveway.

Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the
Of the City/Town of ,Massachusetts held on the day of 20

City/Town Clerk.
Massachusetts 20



Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of

Book Page
Attest:
City/Town Clerk
I hereby certify that on 20 ,at o'clock, M
At a public hearing was held on the petition of

NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC.

for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect

Poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

City/Town Clerk.

---------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------

Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE .
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of
hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of
Massachusetts, on the day of 20 and recorded with the records of location
orders of the said City, Book , and Page . This certified copy is made under

the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof.

Attest:
City/Town Clerk
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52 BEACH ST 371 RIVER ST

393 RIVER ST

378 RIVER ST

402 RIVER ST

JOINTLY OWNED POLE PETITION

(@ o-POLE @XiSTING) @  FROPOSEDUO POLE | n at io n a I g rid

€ 0. POLE REMOVE LOCATION

Nationalgrid requests to relocate Pole 4 Beach St Date: 4/3/2019

approximately 10" northerly. Pole 4 is deteriorated WORK REQUEST: 28116460
and the customer at 57-59 Beach St has requested
Nationalgrid to relocate new pole away from ToThe: City OF Haverhill
driveway.
For Proposed: Pole relocation Location: 57-59 Beach St

Drawn By: S.Steeves

DISTANCES ARE APPROXIMATE |




Questions contact — Stefanie Steeves 978-725-1159
PETITION FOR POLE AND WIRE LOCATIONS

North Andover, Massachusetts

To City Council
Of Haverhill, Massachusetts

NATIONAL GRID requests permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the
necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across the following public way:

Carleton St. - National Grid to install (1) SO pole on Carleton St. Install new solely owned pole
17-1 with anchor in the public way approximately 50" across the street from existing pole 17 in
order to accommodate service upgrade at pumphouse located in front of 131 Carleton St.,
Haverhill, MA.

Location approximately as shown on plan attached.

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked — Carleton St. - Haverhill, Massachusetts.

25729834

Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes.

NATIONAL GRID
BY Deee Jolinsswllla

Engineering Department

April 16, 2019



Questions contact — Stefanie Steeves 978-725-1159
ORDER FOR POLE AND WIRE LOCATIONS
In the City of Haverhill, Massachusetts

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:

that NATIONAL GRID and be and it is hereby granted a location for and permission to erect and
maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting
fixtures as said Company may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to,
as requested in petition of said Company dated the 16th day of April, 2019.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the
points indicated upon the plan marked —~ Carleton St. - Haverhill, Massachusetts.

25729834 Tiled with this order:

There may be attached to said poles such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and
all of said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the

ground.

The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:

Carleton St. - National Grid to instal} (1) SO pole on Carleton St. Install new solely owned pole
17-1 with anchor in the public way aLproxirnately 50" across the street from existing pole 171111
order to accommodate service upgrade at pumphouse located in front of 131 Carleton St.,

. Haverhill, MA.

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the City Council of the

City/Town of , Massachusetts heid on the day of 20
City/Town Clerk.
Massachusetts 20

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of
Book Page

Attest:
City/Town Clerk



[ hereby certify that on 20 ,at o’clock, M
at a public hearing was held on the petition of

NATIONAL GRID

for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect

poles, wires, and fixtures under said order, And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

City/Town Clerk.

---------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------

Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts

CERTIFICATE
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of
hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of
Massachusetts, on the day of 20 , and recorded with the
records of location orders of the said City, Book , Page . This certified copy
is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or
amendments thereof,

Attest:
City/Town Clerk
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February 15, 2019 REVISED February 22, 2019

City of Haverhill “
Councilman Michitson , :’;’fz
C/o City Clerk
4 Summer Street
Haverhill, MA 01830

Re: Forest Acres Apartments, Forest Acres Drive, Haverhill MA
Moadification of Special Permit Request

Dear Councilman Michitson,

Princeton Properties Management, Inc. (“Princeton”) manages Forest Acres Apartments located
on Forest Acres Drive in Bradford. Pursuant to ongoing discussions with the Haverhill Office for
Economic Development, Princeton, as management agent for the ownership, Forest Acres of

Haverhill Associates, is hereby seeking to add one, :34-un|ﬂ garden style building to the existing
community. This building will be located on parcel ID: 768-780-8A.

Princeton hereby submits the enclosed plans, further referenced below, to the City Council in full
compliance with City of Haverhill Code Chapter 255. Zoning, Article XI, Special Permit Conditions
§ 255-98. These plans contain information to assist the City Council, Planning Board and City
departments in their review.

Enclosed within this application are:
1. Thirty full sized copies of Concept Plan
Thirty full sized copies of building elevations
Thirty full sized copies of building ficor plans
Filing fee: Check #326095 in the amount of $250.00
Legal Description of the land: See enclosed Deed and Alta Survey — Parcel A

meEwN

We would ask the City Council to schedule this application to be formally introduced at the
March 5'% City Council meeting. We request the Planning Board add this apphcatlon to their
agenda for March 13", We further request to be put on the City Council agenda for the April
2" meeting.

Princeton requests to waive the 65 day public comment requirement.

1115 Westford Street, Lowell, MA 01851 tel. 978.458.8700 fax. 978.458.8701 web. www.princetonpropearties.cam
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Princeton, by way of formality, is seeking the City Council’s endorsement/approval for a
Modification of Special Permit for this development and any other entitlements needed to::*
construct the project as submitted.

We look forward to working with the City and hearing from you on the next steps in this
process. Should you require anything further at this time, please call.

Andrea Lathro

CC: Andrew Chaban, PPMI
Dan Endyke, PPMI

IN CITY COUNCIL: February 26 2019

REFER TQ PLANNING BOARD AND

VOTED: that COUNCIL HEARING BE HELD APRIL 23 2019
Attest:

City Clerk



Haverhill

Economic Development & Plannmg
Phone: 978-374-2330 Fax:978-3 7flf-23 15
wpillsbury@cityoﬁaverh;@.com
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April 17, 2019

TO: City Councit President John J. Michitson and members of the Haverhill City
Council

FROM: William rgﬁ , Jr. Economic Development and Planning Director

SUBJECT: Special Permit Modification—Forest Acres Drive

This is a request for a special permit modification fo be acted upon the city council. A
previously approved special permit for Forest Acres is now seeking approval to add
37 units to the existing community. The planning board conducted a public hearing
on March13, 2019 and at the conclusion of the hearing made a unanimous
conditional favorable recommendation to approve the special permit modification. -

The review of the plan indicates that the lot complies with required zoning
dimensions. The density of the proposed plan is consistent with the surrounding
neighborhood. The city departments have reviewed the plan and no objections have
been received. | recommend that all of the comments/letters from the city '
departments be made conditions of the recommendation and be incorporated into
the special permit as conditions.

| believe this project represents a positive investment in the City by Princeton
Properties who has indicated its intention to invest in the city and provide additional
high quality housing in the city.

Recommendation: Approve the special permit modification as proposed with
all comments/letters from the city departments being included as conditions to
the special permit action of the city council.

4 Suniier Streei-~--Room 201, Haverhill; MA- 01830 wwwe. el iaverhill.nia.us



The council may include in its approval any additional comments from the lefters of
the City departments; any additional comments/ conditions deemed necessary by the
city council; and an umbrella condition that the pro;ect comply with all the
requirements of zoning code 255-94.

Each of the above specific items if adopted as conditions will be required to be
incorporated into and complied with in the definitive plan filing.

As Planning Director, | believe this project is in the best interest of the City of
Haverhiil in that it provides needed market rate housing in the city without the
requirement to add additional utilities to service the project.

Specifically, pursuant to zoning ordinance Ch. 255-80 (as applicable) the following
findings must be made by the City Council relative to the project:

the request meets all pertinent conditions listed in article Xl of the ordinance;
the request is desirable to the public convenience or welfare;

the request will not impair the integrity or character of the district or adjoining
zones nor be detrimental fo the health, morais or welfare and will be in
conformity with the goals and policies of the master plan;

The requested use provides for the convenience and safety of vehicular and
pedestrian movement within the site and in relation to adjacent streets;

The requested use provides for adequate methods of disposal for sewage
refuse and other wastes and adequate methods for storm water and drainage;

The requested use provides for adequate off street loading and unloading of
service vehicles;

The requested use preserves historical buildings and uses.

Proposed conditions and stipulations: )
| offer the following recommended conditions be made part of the special permit

approval:

Require that the developer comply with alf of the additional requirements
of the City's subdivision regulations for water and sewer and drainage
improvements as contained within those regulations and further detailed in
the above listed and attached letters from the departments. These items
shall be reflected in the definitive plan to be filed with the Planning board.



Recommendation

As Planning Director, | concur with the favorable recommendation based on an
assumption that all items in the letters from the City Departments along with all
requirements for special permits would be made part of the special permit for the

project.

This project with the incorporation of the recommended conditions is generally in
conformity with the City's master plan as well as providing sufficiently for traffic,
public safety and other utility considerations. The project as proposed appears to
conform to all other special permit requirements. On the basis of adopting the
proposed conditions/stipulations, | recommend that the council act favorably on

this project.



H hill
Planning Board
Phone: 978-374-2330 Fax:978-374-2315

March 27, 2019

City Council President John Michitson
" & City Councilors
City of Haverhill

RE: Special Permit Modification - Forest Acres Drive

Members Present: Chairman Paul Howard
Member Robert Driscoll
Member Karen Peugh
Member Bill Evans
Member Alison Colby Campbell
Member Kenneth Cram
Member Karen Buckley

Members Absent: Member April DerBoghosian, Esq.

Also Present: William Pillsbury, Jr., Director of Economic Development and Planning

Dear City Council President and Councilars:

Please note at the March 13, 2019 Planning Board meeting the board considered the recommendation
of the Planning Director, William Pillshury, Jr., to forward a conditional favorable recommendation for a

special permit to allow 34 units at Forest Acres Drive.

{Recording skipped)
Mr. Dan Endyke of Princeton Properties addressed the board. He discussed the histary of Princeton

Properties. We had an abutters meeting on February 6, 2019 and a department head meeting on
February 26, 2019.

(Recording skipped)
Ms. Katie Emery with Howard Stein Hudson addressed the board. She discussed the current conditions

of the site and the outline of the plans proposed. Our goal is to make sure it fits with what is there
currently.

Chairman Howard: Does anyone from the public wish to speak?

Page 1



Abutter, Mr. William McCibbin of 1 Pheasant Crossing addressed the board. (Recording skipped)
Why a special permit?

Mr. Pillsbury: Anytime a project in the City of Haverhill that is over two units is defined multifamily
housing the applicant has to file a special permit. When they present the request to go over 2 units the
method under zoning which is required is called a special permit. This is a special permit modification
because there was an already granted special permit including all of this land in a previous time frame
back in the 1970's. It's the language that is used in the zoning ordinance for the state and also the City
of Haverhill.

Mr. McCibbin: Are wetlands involved?

Mr. Pillsbury: No.

Mr. McCibbin: The Conservation Commission has no invalvement in this?

Mr. Pillsbury: No. There is no jurisdiction. [f there were they would file a Notice of Request for
Determine Applicability. That hasn’t been raised as an issue because there really are no wetlands in this
area.

{Recording skipped)

Mr. Pillsbury: That one you can direct to them.

Chairman Howard: The time frame?

Mr. Dan Endyke: Depending on the weather they would start in the fall and complete construction in
the spring/summer of 2020.

Mr. McCibbin: Changes in the water table, drainage.
Chairman Howard: s your property to the north?
Ms. Kate Emery: They are located downhili from us here.

Chairman Howard: It's a 143’ just from the property line to where you are not disturbing. There's
probably 2 180’ to the building.

Ms. Kate Emery: Its about 200 to the building.

Chairman Howard: Part of the storm water regulations are their post construction, there can be no net
gain in the storm-water off the site. All the storm-water will be managed on the site.

Mr. McCibbin: Will there be blasting?

Ms. Kate Emery: We don't anticipate blasting but if there was..,



Chairman Howard: With the construction being on grade excavation, will not be as extensive as if there
was a foundation.

Mr. McCibbin: (recording skipped) document before construction.

Chairman Howard: Typically a pre-blast survey s done which would video tape adjoining properties and
then there would be a requirement for a seismograph to measure the severity of the blast. Thatit
would be kept under a certain reading under the seismograph so it doesn’t affect the adjacent
properties. |t depends on the extent of what they will have for a pre-hlast survey. It's to their
advantage to do that.

Mr. McCibbin: [s there a plan to cut-off our utilities?

Mr. Pillsbury: Ithink the current plan is to connect to systems which are in the Forest Acres
development.

Chairman Howard: Everything comes up the driveway.

Mr. Pillsbury: There wouldn’t be any shut-offs. Perhaps there might be shut-offs in Forest Acres but
that would be intermittent as they have to do their connections.

Mr. McCibbin: Water pressure changes? Any fire hydrant changes?
Ms. Kate Emery: Those will tap into Forest Acres.
Mr. Pillsbury: As far as hydrants go...

Ms. Kate Emery: We won’t be tapping in to the hydrants that deal with the ather subdivision. We aren’t
going that way.

Chairman Howard: The City of Haverhill has the water distribution system hydrological model that every
new development that comes into the City is evaluated on that model to make sure that the existing
customers aren’t affected by the new construction.

Mr. McCibbin: (recording skipped)

Chairman Howard: Natural gas is being shown.

Mr. McCibbin: With cars coming and going the car lights are too bright.

Chairman Howard: This will be taken up at site plan.

Mr. McCibbin: Traffic and overflow parking, closer to our property? Where would the dumpster
location be?

Ms. Kate Emery: (recording skipped) they do not want it enciosed.

Mr. Dan Endyke: These are higher end units. It is going to cost more money. (recording skipped)



Mr. McCibbin: Changes in wildlife.

Chairman Howard: Again, they are not affecting anything on your property. They are building on their
own property.

Mr. McCibbin: Hours of canstruction?
Mr. Pillsbury: The City has codes for that. | can’t tell you what they are off the top of my head,
Chairman Howard: Anyone else wish to speak?

Abutter, Mr. Ray Woods of 3 Pheasant Crossing addressed the board. There are some haunting
memories for me from years ago when | lived across the street from Beverly Hospital. They blasted to
expand the parking lot. My father and mother had a cape across the street. They never got a drop of
water in that house until they did the blasting. When we got rain storms we were knee deep. The
aggravation, expense, frustration (recording skipped) | don’t want to go thraugh that again. | don't think
I should have to go through that again. If put in that position | want them to be fully responsible for the
damages either they become a problem or even if it expands a previous crack. That and the water table
are my biggest issues. (recording skipped). | have the same concerns that Bill just expressed with
everything else. My biggest ones are | don’t want to happen to my family again where someone comes
in and does a big project, they make money and we suffer and lose. | don’t want to eat any damage that
they cause. | want them to be responsible for that. That is only fair thing. | want that noted and|
wanted to address that.

Mr. Dan Enkyde: | think we addressed the issue of blasting. Idon’t think we will have to. (recorder
skipped) It's really in our best interest to make sure that we know...it's really unusual. We are not
digging down. ’

Mr. Pillsbury: Just to add to that the state building code is very specific about the requirements of
blasting. We’ve had blasting projects in the city before. Some of them were actually downtown when
we put in the parking garage. When the state code applies any kind of blasting, pile driving or anything
that is going to cause vibrations that there is very specific protocal that has to be followed with
videotaping, seismographic measuring. All of that has to be done for them to get a permit. The City
Building Inspector is very familiar with those requirements when and if blasting is required. They have
to file a plan. There has to be pre-and post-evaluations. They would go to your foundation and take
video tape, pictures of your house again, if that is within the blast radius. Those are the requirements of
the state code in addition to what commitments they are making to you as a neighbor.

Chairman Howard: It's a separate permit?

Mr. Pillsbury: Yes,

Mr. Wood: We were more than 140’ away. | don’t want that to happen again. Right now when | look
out my slider ! see trees and blue sky. That’s a huge thing. I've been there almost 25 years.

Chairman Howard: You are going to see trees and blue sky on the property that you bought. The
adjacent property....I've seen it in the past realtors say nothing will ever be constructed here. Nothing



will ever be done here. That's not the case. They have the property, they are developing it in
accordance with the requirements of the City. They have every right to do that.

Mr. Wood: I'm just worried about damage. When they did the blastlng before they said it was all up to
code. They listed it and nobody is responsible for it.

Chairman Howard: There are times when things like that happen and we will do everything we can to
prevent that. We don't envision that happening on a project such as this.

Mr. Endyke: {recording skipped) We are a local landlord. We aren’t going anywhere. If you look at the
properties we have and how we are maintained (recorder skipped). If something happens, we are going
to react. We will do the right thing.

Abutter, Mr. Bill Cataldo of 5 Pheasant Crossing addressed the board. What is the process?

Mr. Pillsbury: Once the project is approved by the City Counclil, the special permit modification. They
are then required to come back to this board with a full definitive plan.

Mr. Bill Cataldo: 1s that open to the public as well?

Mr.Pillsbury: Yes, it's a public hearing and you will be notified just as you were tonight. The definitive
plan at that stage even before the site plan. The definitive plan requires all the engineering to be done.
They will have to submit that as part of the definitive plan along with any conditions that the City
Council puts on there and that will be reviewed at this Planning Board. There’s a lot of process to go
through and a lot of engineering to be done. This will all be public record.

Mr. Cataldo: You mentioned 4%,

Chairman Howard: | think she mentioned it was a little over 200’ to the huilding.

(Recording skipped)

Ms. Emery: It's kind of % on and ) off.

Mr. Bill Cataldo: There is a certain amount of leveling that is going on. Are there certain height
restrictions in the city? How elevated is this relative to the trees? If you look back on the property there
are high and low areas.

Ms. Emery: We haven’t done the full topography of the site,

Chairman Howard: Typically to make something cost effective they try to even the cut fill. It's not like
they put it on the high spot.

Mr. Bill Cataldo: | have the same concerns about the water.

Audience: Does this have to be about Forest Acres? Maybe | missed the first section of the agenda
about Gile Street.



Mr. Pillsbury: Gile Street has been postponed until next month. They continued until the April 10"
meeting.

Chairman Howard: Is there anyone else who wishes to speak?

Member Cram: I've heard a lot of concern about the distance and what's in between the two buildings.
I would just suggest that in your site plan package you put a profile in showing the height differences to
clearly explain.

Chairman Howard: Is there anyone else who wishes to speak? Seeing none we will close the public
portion of the hearing and open it up to comments from the Planning Director.

Mr. Pillsbury: We have been working with Princeton an this modification, They have wanted to sit
down and work through the issues. We have been very pleased with that interaction. This request for a
special permit modification is to be acted upon by the City Council. This previously approved special
permit seeking to add the additional units as described. The role of the Planning Board this evening is to
make a recommendation to the city council after a hearing. The review of the plan indicates that the lot
complies with the required zoning dimensions. The density of the proposed plan is consistent with the
surrounding neighborhood. The plan has been reviewed by the city departments and [ recommend that
all comments/letters from the city departments be made conditions of the recommendation and he
Incorporated into the special permit as conditions. With that | would recommend a conditional
favorable recommendation to the City Council. The conditions being the inclusion of all
comments/letters from all City Departments.

After board consideration, Member Karen Buckley motioned to forward a conditional favorable
recommendation to the City Council as recommended by the Planning Director William Pillsbury, Jr.
Member Robert Driscoll seconded the motion. Members that voted in favor were: Bill Evans, Kenneth
Cram, Alison Colby-Campbell, Bob Driscoll, Paul Howard, Karen Peugh and Karen Buckley Member
Absent: April DerBoghosian, Esq. Motion Passed.

Signed:

Pavld Hm)mé

Paul Howard
Chairman

Attachments: City Department Letters



raverhill

March 11, 2019

To: William Pillsbury, Planning Director
City Hall, Room 201
4 Summier Street
Haverhill MA 01830

Re: FOREST ACRES - 36-Unit Apartment Building
FILE #: 190051

Dear Mr. Pillsbury;

Glenn F. Smith, Water Maintenance Supervisor
Water/Wastewater Division

Phone: 978-374-2368 Fax: 978-374-2441
gsmith@haverhillwater.com

Phone: (978) 374-2330
Fax : (978) 374-2315

This Property is proposed for construction of a 36 UNIT RESIDENTIAL BUILDING on a
previously unoccupied lot of land. If this lot is approved, the Water Department will require the owner of

the property, at their own expense:
1) AFULLSET of plumbing plans, INTERNAL and EXTERNAL, for the facility must be submitted to

2)

3)

4)

5)

7)
8)

the Water Maintenance Department for Backflow Device review.
A water service application must be filed with the Haverhill Water Department for EACH service
entrance, domestic and fire suppression, to determine service size requirements .
Please indicate the size of the proposed water service line and connection configuration for
Fire Protection and Consumptive water use.
a. Please locate the Water Service Shut Off as not to be under the landscape curbing.
b. Provide estimated MAX Instantaneous Flow and estimated Water Usage per Day as
outlined in Section 15.203 of the Massachusetts Title VI Regulations
€. Separate shut off valves for the Fire and Domestic services shall be installed outside of
the building and accessible at alf times
d. Buildings of more than (10} ten units will require parallet Water Meters and Backflow
preventers on the domestic service to maintaln water to residents when meter or
backflow service is required
The NEW Water Main Extension for this building shall be 8” CLDI connected through the
property from the connection indicated on the Site Plan to the southern end of the water main
in Pheasant Crossing Lane with Fire Hydrants
All fees for the Water Main Extension, Water Service Application, Entrance and Impact will be
payable at the time of filing for a Water Service Application
Schedule with the Haverhill Water Departiment for the inspection of the NEW water Main and
services to be instalied at the owners expense.
Water service shall be installed in accordance with the latest Water Department Regulations
The Water Service(s) shall enter into a heated space and installed in a manner to prevent
freezing or damage.
The Water meters, inside shutoffs and backflow prevention devices shall be mounted in a
heated space, above grade in accordance with Mass Plumbing Code.

125 Amesbury Road, Haverhill, MA 01830-2873 www.ci.haverhill.ma.us



10) The Water Supply to the Hair Salon Unit must have an Individual Reduced Pressure Backflow
Preventer to isolate its plumbing from the rest of the building supply.

11) A Backflow Survey of the completed plumbing system will be required prior to fssuance of the
Occupancy Permit.

If there are any questions please call the Water Maintenance Qffice.

Sincerely

L

Glenn F. Smith
Water Maintenance Supervisor

131 Amesbury Road, Haverhill, MA 01830-2801 wwuw.ci.haverhill.ma.us



N\@\ b\ Carrie Prescott, Collection System Supervisor
E.; Q@Q Wastewater Division
Phone: 978-374-2382 Fax: 978-521-4083
cprescott@haverhillwater.com
March 13, 2019
To: William Pillsbury

Planning Director/ Grants Coordinator

Subject: Forest Acres Drive Apartments — Special Permit
Map 768, Biock 780, Lot 8A.

The Wastewater Division has reviewed the Forest Acres Drive Apartments Special Permit and offer
the following comments:

Wastewater Division
The Wastewater Department will require the owner of the property, at their own expense:

1. Sewer capacity analysis must be completed to determine if City sewer has the capacity
for the additional flows

2. According to City’s GIS there is a gravity main sewer located behind 32 Forest Acres

Drive (see attached map). Owner must confirm is sewer exists and determine if possible

to connect to this line by gravity.

Owner must review all possibilities of connecting to sewer by gravity.

Wastewater services must be installed in accordance with the Wastewater Department

Regulations, Subdivision Regulations, and Mass Plumbing Code.

Backilow devices must be installed on all services.

Wastewater service applications must be submitted to the Haverhill Engineering

Department for each connection.

> o

o &

The Wastewater Division reserves the right to provide additional comments once a site plan is
submitted.

If you have any quéstions please do not hesitate to call me at (978) 374-2382.

Sincerely,

Lo faamn™

Carrie Prescott
Collection System Supervisor
File#: 190051

cc:
Robert Ward, Deputy DPW Director
John Pettis, III City Engineer
Glen Smith, Water Maintenance Supervisor
John D’ Aoust, Water Treatment Manager
40 South Porter Street, Haverhill, MA 01835-7646 www.ci.haverhill.ma.us



4gﬁ Glenn F. Smith, Water Maintenance Supervisor
Water/Wastewater Division

oA 0, W9 Phone: 978-374-2368 Fax: 978-374-2441
o

gsmith@haverhillwater.com

March 11,2019

To: William Pillsbury, Planning Director Phone: (978) 374-2330
City Hall, Room 201 Fax : {(978)374-2315
4 Summer Street :
Havechill MA 01830

Re: FOREST ACRES — 36-Unit Apartment Building
FILE # : 190051

Dear Mr. Pillsbury;

This Property is proposed for construction of a 36 UNIT RESIDENTIAL BUILDING on a
previously unoccupied lot of land. IE this lot is approved, the Water Department wifl require the owner of
the property. at their own expense:

1) A FULL SET of plumbing plans, INTERNAL and EXTERNAL, for the facility must ba submitted to

the Water Maintenance Department for Backflow Device review.
2) A water service application must be filed with the Haverhill Water Department for EACH service
entrance, domestic and fire suppression, to determine service size requirements .
3) Please indicate the size of the proposed water service line and connection configuration for
Fire Protection and Consumptive water use.
a. Please locate the Water Service Shut Off as not to be under the landscape curbing.
b. Provide estimated MAX Instantaneous Flow and estimated Water Usage per Day as
outlined in Section 15.203 of the Massachusetts Title VI Regulations
. Separate shut off valves for the Fire and Domestic services shall be installed outside of
the building and accessible at all times
d. Buildings of more than (10} ten units will require paraliel Water Meters and Backflow
preventers on the domestic service to maintain water to residents when meter or
backflow service is required
4} The NEW Water Main Extension for this building shall be 8” CLDI connected through the
property from the connection indicated on the Site Plan to the southern end of the water main
in Pheasant Crossing Lane with Fire Hydrants
5) All fees for the Water Main Extension, Water Service Application, Entrance and Impact will be
payable at the time of filing for a Water Service Application
6) Schedule with the Haverhill Water Department for the inspection of the NEW water Main and
services to be installed at the awners expense.
7} Water service shall be installed in accordance with the latest Water Department Regulations
8) The Water Service(s) shall enter into a heated space and installed in a manner to prevent
freezing or damage.
9} The Water meters, inside shutoffs and backflow prevention devices shall be mounted in a
heated space, above grade in accordance with Mass Plumbing Code.

125 Amesbury Road, Haverhill, MA 01830-2873 www.ci.haverhill.ma.us



10} The Water Supply to the Hair Salon Unit must have an individual Reduced Pressure Backflow
Preventer to isolate its plumbing from the rest of the building supply.

11) A Backflow Survey of the completed plumbing system will be required prior to issuance of the
Occupancy Permit.

If there are any questions please call the Water Maintenance Office.
Sincerely

. BT

Glenn F. Smith
Water Maintenance Supetvisor

131 Amesbury Road, Haverhill, MA 01830-2801 www.ci.haverhill.ma.us



E.sviseid /11707 7 S];JECIAT TERMIT

SPECIAL PERMIT a.
REQUEST FOR COMMENTS* 44%: 0
*COMMENTS DUEBY: 3/ {719 2%9-
TO: : v! Fire Chief - Room 113
J Bo‘an‘i of Health Chairperson & Members —Reom296" £ 11N 2 14
J Conservation éommission & Members —Reomr218~ £ 30D
J Building Inspector—mﬁ@ A& iy
J Police Chief — Room 106 (Mail Slot) . | e,
J Highway & Park Superintendent ~Room 106 (Val Slot) |
J Robeért Ward, Water/Wastewater Director — Reem 234-dai-Slot) € 360
J John Pettis, I, City Engineer - Reenr2d yV) 300
| Superintendent of Schools—Room 104 ‘
TROM: William Pillsbury, Planning Director/Grants Coordinator — Room 201
wre o2 19 , 19 | | | . .
4053 Special Permit Application for: Fbr est dcres Qﬁé’}’ EiMer 178 | .

Project Reference: _ ipied # (leyes .
Street Location:  Epyest Acyes Drive
First Submission:

‘HE PLANNING BOARD HAS RECEIVED FROM THE CITY CLERK. THE CITED SPECIAL PERMIT, WHICH WAS
‘EQUESTED TO ADDRESS CONCERNS RAISED BY THE CITY DEPARTMENTS. PLEASE BE SO KIND AS TO
'HEVIEW THE ATTACHED AFPLICATION AND CORRESPONDENCE AND PROVIDE YOUR RESPECTIVE REPORTS TO:

HE PLANNING DEPARTMIENT, CITY HALL, ROOM 201, no later than the dus date listed below:

ESPECTIVE COMMENTS DUEBY: O /o 1 19

s ‘ AZL Zenty

L egor wnos

Z



Conservation Department
Phone: 978-374- 2334 Fa*{ 978 374 2366

MEMO TO: William Pillsbury, Economic Development & Plannj irector
FROM: Robert E. Moore, Jr., Environmental Health Tec
DATE: March 8, 2019

RE: Special Permit — Parcel ID: 768-780-8A
Princeton Properties, Forest Acres Drive, 32 units

The Conservation Commission reviewed the forwarded information at its Malch 7" meeting and offers the
following comments:

Project consists of a new 32-unit garden style building within the Forest Acres development.
Locus exists as a wooded area surrounded by dense, residential development. Aerial images reveal the
area to be a dumping ground for landscaping waste and other debtis.

o The Commission is not aware of any wetland resource areas at this location; however, current snow
cover does not allow for optimal review.

o A Stormwater Management Permit will be required under City Code C. 219.

City Hall Room 300 < 4 Sumuner Street » Haverhill, MA 01830 « www.ci.haverhill.ma.us




Haverhill Fire Department
Fire Prevention / Investigation Unit

James J; Fiorentinl D/C Eric M. Tarpy '
- Mayor Lt. Michael Picard 4 Summer 5t, Room 113
William F, Laliberty Insp. Jonathan W. Pramas Tél: (978) 373-8460
. Fire Chief Insp. Richard Wentworth Fax: (978) 521-4441

insp. Barry Ferguson

. wee g/ 14
February 26, 2019 Eﬂ\“p 62 ,3 7
William Pillsbury, Planning Director ﬁ?

4 Summier Street, room 201
Haverhill, MA 01830

Re: Special Permit

MBL 768-780-8A

Forest Acres Apartments
Forest Acres Drive

.f have reviéwed the submitted plans for the address stated above and in the interest of public safety, .
have the following commenis:

Application is for the construction of a 32- unit, garden style building

which in the scope of 780 CMR, ¢th edition, shall be made in accordance therewith (527 CMR 1.04{4)
and 780 CMR 101.2). Additionally, 780 CMR (901.2.1 ) Document Submittal Progess will be required,

Plans approved by the fire department are approved with the intent they comply in all respects to 780

CMR, 527 CMR 1.00, MGL Chapter 148 and any City of Haverhili ordinance. Any omissions or errors on
the plans do not relieve the applicant of complying with applicable requirements.

* Provision for snow storage
» Hydrant locations need to be defined
» Fire Department access to development to be a minimum width of 24

Fire Department requires emergency access gate through adjacent parking iot

Confirmation that the turning radius of the largest fire apparatus is met in the parking areas
surrounding the building




Respectfully,

Wlichiact Picard

Michael Picard
Lieutenant
Haverhill Fire Prévention Division
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® O'SULLIVAN ARCHITECTS

Memo

To:  Princeton Properties :
From: O'Sullivan Architects
CC: File .
Date: February 22,2019

Re:  Forest Acres Drive — Haverhill, MA — Materials List

Brick Veneer Color - T.B.D.
Metal Balcony Rails — T.B.D. Colors - T.B.D.
Windows — Type: Vinyl Colors - T.B.D.
Fiber Cement Siding — Vertical/l ap Siding/Panel Colors ~ T.B.D.
Fiber Cement Trim Color—-T.B.D.
Asphalt Shingles Color - T.B.D.

Colors and materials will be selected to coordinate with existing buildings that have been
renovated at the property.

O'SULLIVAN ARCHITECTS, INC. * 580 MAIN STREET, SUITE 204 * READING, MA 01867
VoIcE: 781-439-6166 FAX: 781-439-6170 WWW.OSULLIVANARCHITECTS.COM

CAUSERS\CLAIREVAPPDATA\LOCAL\MICROSOFT\WINDOWS\TEMPORARY INTERNET FILES\CONTENT.QUTLOCKASINVG108\HAVERHILL
MATERIALS LIST.DOCX :



Princeton Properties Management lnc.
1115 Westford Street, 4th Fl
Lowell, MA 01851

Cl'l‘ \
DELI\JEOQ RECEIPT W 60‘07,
ITEMS DELIVERED;

30 full sized copies - Building elevation i
Revised cover letter to Councilman Michitson - unit count revised

DELIVERED TQ:

City of Haverhill

City Clerk

4 Summer Street
Haverhill, MA 01830

RECEIVED BY:

NAME:

DATE: February 21, 2019
TIME:
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CitY HalL, Room 100
FOUR SUMMER STREET
HAVERHILL, MA 01830
PHONE 9783-374-2300
FAX 978-373-7544
MAYOR@CITYOFHAVERHILL.COM
WWW.CLHAVERHILL.MA.US

JAMES J. FIORENTINI
MAYOR

MASSACHUSETTS

April 19, 2019

City Council President John A. Michitson and Members of the Haverhill City Council
RE: Council on Youth Needs Appointments

Dear Mr. President and Members of the Haverhill City Council:

I hereby appoint the following youth to the Council on Youth Needs

Ailish Ferrick, Haverhill High School, 137 Monument Street, Haverhill
Gabriela Vargas, Haverhill High School, 137 Monument Street, Haverhill
Leah Pearse, Haverhill High School, 137 Monument Street, Haverhill
Dale Leone, Haverhill High School, 137 Monument Street, Haverhill
Shannon Kaiser, Haverhill High School, 137 Monument Street, Haverhill
Karyna Ward, Haverhill High School, 137 Monument Street, Haverhill

These are confirming appointments and expire on December 31, 2020.

Very truly yours,

04

James J. Fiorentini
Mayor

—

JIFNyE
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“CITY HALL, RooM 100
FOUR SUMMER STREET
HAVERHILL, MA 01830

JAMES J. FIORENTINI PHONE 9783742300
MAYOR FAX 978-373-7544
CITY OF HAVERHILL, MAYOR@CITYOFHAVERHILL.COM

MASSACHUSE.ITS WWW.CLHAVERHILL.MA.US

April 5, 2019

City Council President John A. Michitson and Members of the Haverhill City Council
RE: Haverhill Hunting Committee

Dear M. President and Members of the Haverhill City Council:

I hereby appomt Dantel Burke, 75 Clement Court, Haverhill to the Haverhill Hunting
Committee. This is a non-confirming appointment and will take effect immediately.

Very truly yours,

James J. Fiorerftini
Mayor

JJE/1yf
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CITY HALL, RooM 100
FOUR SUMMER STREET
HAVERHILL, MA 01830

JAMES J. FIORENTINI

PHONE 978-374-2300
MAYOR - FAX 978-373-7544.
CITY OF HAVERHILL MAYOR@CITYOFHAVERHILL.COM

MASSACHUS TS WWW.CLHAVERHILL.MA.US

April 19,2019

City Council President John A. Michitson and Members of the Haverhill City Council

RE: Appointment Board of Assessors

Dear Mr. President and Members of the Haverhill City Council:

I hereby re-appoint Roy P. Wright, 59 Woodland Park, Haverhill, to the Boa_rd of Assessors.

This is a non-confirming appointment and takes effect immediately and expires on April 22,

2022.
Very truly yours,
. “
- Jame.l J. Fioer/i:‘/‘/
Mayor
JIFNyf

Ce: Christine Webb
Roy Wright
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FIORELLO & MIGLIORI
. ATTORNEYS AT LAW
KAREN L. FIORELLO — v

lioreflo @fimilaw.com. FIREHOUSE CONDOMINIUMS
18 ESSEX STREET
HAVERHILL, MASSACHUSETTS 01832

MICHAEL J. MIGLIOR[
mmiglioi@{irmilaw.com

TEL 978/373-3003 FAX 978/373-3066
April 16, 2019

Hand Delivered s

John A. Michitson, President
Haverhill City Council

City Hall - 4 Summer Street
Haverhill, MA 01830

Re: Special Permit: Chapter 255 Article XIX LME-RO
Owner: - Water Street Retail [LL.C
Applicant: Full Harvest Mognz Inc,

Location: 95 Plaistow Road, Haverhill, MA
Parcel ID: 638-3-6

Dear President Michitson:

Please be advised this office represents Full Harvest Moonz Inc. regarding the property
located at 95 Plaistow Road, (also sometimes referenced as 101 Plaistow Road) and being shown on
Haverhill Assessor’s Map 638 Block 3 Lot 6.

Fuil Harvest Moonz Inc. is requesting a Special Permit from the City of Haverhill to operate
an Adult Use Marijuana Establishment. The Haverhill Zoning Ordinance Chapter 255 Section 201
requires a Special Permit to operate an Adult Use Marijuana Establishment.

The property is shown in Haverhill Assessor's Map 638 Block 3 Lot 6 and is located in the
“LME-RO” Zoning District. '

Kindly schedule a hearing with the Council. I have filed the appropriate plans, reports and
fees in connection with the requested Special Permit.

The applicable further agrees to waive the statutory requirement for the Haverhil] City
Council to hold a hearing on the matter within sixty-five (65) days.

Should you have any questions or need any additional information, please don’t hesitate to
contact me. :

MIM/dma

MS. FIORELLO IS ALSO ADMITTED IN FLORIDA.



FIORELLO & MIGLIOR]

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
KAREN L. FIORELLO — MicHaeL J. MiGLiow
kfiorelfo@timilaw.com FIREHOUSE GONDOMINIUMS mmigliei@ fimilaw.com

18 ESSEX STREET
HAVERHILL, MASSACHUSETTS 01832

TEL 978/373-3003  FAX 978/373-3066
April 16,2019

Hand Delivered

John A. Michitson, President
Haverhill City Council
City Hall - 4 Summer Street

Haverhill, MA 01830
Re: Special Permit: Chapter 255 Article XIX LME-RO
Owner: Water Street Retail LLC
Applicant: Ful! Harvest Moonz Inc.

Location: 95 Plaistow Road, Haverhill. MA

Parcel ID: 638-3-6
Dear President Michitson:

Please be advised this office represents Full Harvest Moonz Inc. regarding the property
located at 95 Plaistow Road, (also sometimes referenced as 101 Plaistow Road) and being shown on
Haverhill Assessor’s Map 638 Block 3 Lot 6.

Full Harvest Moonz Inc. is requesting a Special Permit from the City of Haverhill to opetate
an Adult Use Marijuana Establishment. The Haverhill Zoning Ordinance Chapter 255 Section 201
requires a Special Permit to operate an Adult Use Marijuana Establishment.

The property is shown in Haverhill Assessor’s Map 638 Block 3 Lot 6 and is located in the
“LME-RO” Zoning District.

Kindly schedule a hearing with the Council. I have filed the appropriate plans, reports and
fees in connection with the requested Special Permit.

The applicable further agrees to waive the statutory requirement for the Haverhill City
Council to hold a hearing on the matter within sixty-five (65) days.

Should you have any questions or need any additional information, please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

MJIM/dma

MS. FIORELLO IS ALSO ABMITTED IN FLORIDA.



FIORELLO & MIGLIORI

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
KAREN L. FIORELLO —_— . MICHAEL ]. MIGLIORI
kfiorello@fimilaw.com FIREHOUSE CONDOMINILMS mmiglici@fimilaw.com

18 ESSEX STREET
HAVERHILL, MASSACHUSETTS 01832

TEL 978/373-3003 FAX §78/373-3086

March 19, 2019

John A. Michitson, President
Haverhill City Council

City Hall

4 Summer Street

Haverhill, MA 01830

Re:  Special Permit:
LME 19-1, Full Harvest Moonz, Inc.
Dear President Michitson and Members of the City Council:

Please be advised that the above referenced applicant hereby waives the sixty-five (65)
day statutory requirement for the Council to act on the Special Permit LME 19-1.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

i

MJIM/dma
Enc.
c.c.:  Haverhill City Clerk

MS. FIORELLO 15 ALSO ADMITTED IN FEORIDA.



City of Haverhill, Massachuseus
James L Fiorewtini, Mavor

Host Community Agreement

CUTY OF HAVERTILL AND _E/////&/WJ%MQM‘Z CTHIS HOS T COMMUNITY
AGREEMENT (CAGREEMENT®) is entercd into this /<7771 duy of < 2018, by and between
ﬁ;’// / Qﬂ(ﬁSf__ﬂ?dﬂdZ ¢ & Massachusetts Limited lability company _aind sy suceessor in
interest. with a principafotfice address ol 24 Vervmaclate e mrsdihe Company™). and
the City af Haverhill, a Massachusetts municipal corporation witl a pincipal address of < Sunmer
Steeet. | Taverhill MA 1830 (the City™), aeting by and through its Mayor in reliance apon all of the

representations made Jierein,

Wi IISRI-I.;\)'. the Company wishes to locite an Adult Use Retail Mawijuana Lstablisliment at

S ﬁ@f&f@gﬁ Z_ < Hoverhilt MAL known as ASSESSOR'S MAP L PARCEL . inaccordance
with and pursuant te applicable state faws and regulations. including. but net limited (0 933 CMR
S00.00 and such approvals as may be issucd by the City in accordance with its Zaning Ordinance
including a special permit and other applicable loca! repulations: and

WHEREAS. the Company intends to provide cortain benelits w the City in the event that it reeeives
the requisite licenses Grom THE CANNABES CONTROL COMMISSION ("CCC™) or such other
state licensing or monitoring authority. as the case may be, to opeste Adult Use Refail
Istablishment and receives all eequired locat permits and approvals rom the Cety inekuding a
special permil;

WHERLEAS. Company desires to be a responsible corporate citizen aml contributing menber of
the business community of the Municipality. and in the event the comingencivs noted below are
mek, intends to provide cerlain benelits to e Municipalite ovee and abose typical eeonomic
devetopment benetits attributable with simikur new nunnkacturing and retail concerns 1o sling in
the Municipaliny: and

WHEREAS. the Municipality believes thatthe Compuny's operation of'a Licensed Retail
Marijuana Establishment in Haverhill, coupled with its contributions to the Municipality. as sul
forth hercin, woukl advanee the public good:

WHEREAS. the partios intend by this Ageeemenl to satisty the pravisions of G.1.. ¢.9-1G. Section

Jd). applicabie o the operation of Adult Use Retail Fsiablishiment (hereinalter “Faciline ™), such
activities 1o be only dune in accordanee witl the applicable stie amd Toenl s and regubitions in

the City:



WATEREAS, the Cits i the Conpany agree thal the Compumy will lene o substmtial impiet on
the raflic. neighborhood where they sish o focute and the edire ity and

WIHEREAS, the cits and the Company agree tha the ciny will e required to extend sulistantial
additional resources as i resubt of the company s presence in the city and

WHEREAS, the company and the city acknowledge the additfonal cosis and burdens imposed on
the city as a result ol the city being @ border community with New Hunpshire:

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration ol the mutual promises and covenants set (orth herein. s
other good and saluable consideration. the ceceipl amd sullicicrey of which are herely
acknowledged. the Company and the Cin agree as lollows:

. Recitals
The Parties agree tha the above Recitals are wue and aceurate and that they aee incorporated herein

and made a part hereol”

I Annual Payments

livthe event that the Company obtains the requisite Jicenses and/or approvals as may be requived for
the operation o an Adull Use Retail Esteblishiment and reecives any and all neeessary and required
permits and licenses of' the City. amd at the expiration of any final appesl periad related thereto, siid
mititer aol being appealed Further, which permits and/or liceases atlow the Company to locale.
aceupy aind operate the proposed Adwdt Use Retail Establishiment in the City, then the Company
ageees o provide the Tollowing Ansual Payments: provided. however, that il the Company fiils Lo
secwre any such other license and/or approval as may be required. orany ol the requived municipal
approvals, the Company shall reimburse the Ciy Tar any Tees associated with (e negotiation of (his
Agreement. In the eveat that the Company fails to remit the agreed pasments. and i said payments
are not made to the City within 30 days of notice o the Company, the City reserves the rsht o
terminaty the Agreement and nolily the Cannabis Control Comnission,

A, Communily Tmpact Fee

The Company anticipates that the Ciey will incur additional expenses and impacts on the Ciy s
st and other infrastracture systems. law enloreement. lire protection services. inspectional
services, and permitting and consulting services, as well as unforeseen impacts on the Cily.
Accordingly . in arder o mitigale the fnancial ingpaet on te City and use of Cily sesourees, the
Compamy agrees to pay an Anatal Communiy Impaet Fee w the City, in the it and winler the
tenms provided herein that is reasonably celated 1o the costs imposed upon the City by the operalion
ol the Company s Marijuana Establishment .

Lo The Company shall make annuad hostcommenity payvmicats ol three percent (3%)
ol the gross sales of the Mavijusna Establishment to (he Municipadity (the
"Annual Piy ment™) Tor a period ol live (3) vears, The inigal Annoal Payment
shall he due twelve (12) months alier the issuancee of o Final Certilicate of
Ruegistration or jts equivaleot (the “Initial Payvment™ . and cacl subsequent
Annual Pay meat shall be due on the anniversary date ol the Dnitial Paynent.

A



[

L

6.

The Annual Conmimunily fmpact Fee shall be paid quarterly per the Cit's Tiscal vear
(uly I- June 30). The Annual Communily Impact Fee for the lirst quarter of apertion

shall be provated.

The City shall use the above referenced payments in its sole disceetion but shalt make a
good failh cffort to allocate said payments to olt-set costs related to road and other
infrastructure systems, law enforcement, fire protection services, inspectional services.
public health and addiction services and permitting and consulling scrvices, as well us
unforeseen impacts upon the Cily.

The Company agrees to provide an additionzl annual payment of: The sum of
Twenty Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) (o be made to a charity chosen by city,

Paymenis: The Company shall make the payments set forth above in this
Scction ol this Agreement made pay able to the Municipality . The partics
understand and acknowledge that the Municipality is under no obligation to use
the payments described in this Section in any particular manner, provided,
however, that the payments are reasonably related to the costs imposed upon
the Municipality by the operation ol the Marijuana Vistablishment.

;

Late Payment Penaliy: The Company acknowledges (hat time is of the essence with
respecet Lo their timely payment of all funds required under Section 2 of this
Agreement. In the event that any such payments are not fully made with ten (10) days
of the date they are due, the Company shall be required to pay the Cily a late payment
penalty equal to five percent (5%) per month of sueh required payments.

B. Additional Costs, Payments and Reimbursements

1~

Permit and Connection Fees: The Company hereby acknowledges and aceepts, and
waives all rights Lo challenge, contest or appeal, the City's building permit fee and other
permit application fees, sewer and waler connection fees, and all other local charges and
reasonable lees generally applicable to other commercial developments in the City.

Traftic and Parking Study Peer Review: The Company agrees that they will conductand
submit traflic and parking study or studies regarding the proposed location. "The studics
will include an analysis of rallic generation, circulation, and oft street parking demand
to determine sufficient parking and optimem conliguration for site ingress and egress.
The studies will include an analysis ol any temporary ¢ftects ol opening in that
particular location and shall include a contingency mitigation plan in the event that the
temparary effects causes traffic or parking problems in that location. Those contingency
plans may include such items as appointment only sale periods, leasing spaces in arcus
not directly adjacent o the location and providing shuttle service, hiring of detail
officers or tlag personnel. or other mitigation plans as may be approved by the city.
The City may require a peer review ol any such traflic and parking study or studics, and
the Contpany agrees to pay or reasonable consulting fees o provide peer review of the
railic and/or parking studies. The company shall subimit detailed plans to mitigate any
traflic or parking problems that are foreseen cither in the study done by (he applicant or
in the peer review, including temporary problems. Approval of the tralfic and parking
plans and the mitigation plans by the Mayor and Police Chiel shall be required prior lo

| & ¥




issumee of i oceupaney perit oF ans other permits reguired by the ¢iny o the extent

that thix is allowed by k.

. Annual Reporting for Host Communify Impact Fees and Benefit
ayments

The Comyrmy shall submit annual sstles report 1o the City within 30 days after the payment ol its
Annual Community lmpact Fee with a certilication of its apnual sales. The Company shall maintain
books. financial records. and other compiladions of data pertaining W the requirements of this
Agreement in aceordance with standard accounting practices and any applicable regulations or
guidelines of the CCC. Al records shall be kept Tor o period of s Teast seven (73 vears. Upon
request by the City, the Company shall provide the City widh the same access (o its Hinancial
records {to be treuted us-confidential. (o te extent allowed by tasw) as itis requived by the CCC and
Departient ol Revenue Tor purposes of oblaining and maintaining a license for the Facility

During the terne of this Agreement and Foe three years following the termination of this Agreement
the Company shall ageee, upon reqaest ol the City to have its lnmcial records examined and
audited by an Independent Finaocial Auditor. the expense of which shall be borae by the City, The
Independent Financial Audilor shall review the Company’s Hinaneial records for pueposes of
determining that the Amiual Pay ments are in complizuee with the terms of this Agreement. Such
examination shall he made not fess thin thicty (30) days following written notice fram the City and
shall eceuronly during normal business hours and al such place where said books. linanetal records
and accounts are maintined. The Independent Finaneiat Audit shall include those parts of the
Company’s books and financial records which relate 1o the payment and shall include @ eertifieation
ol itemized gross sales lor the previous cadendar vear. and il other information required 1o
aseeriain complianee with the terms of this Agreement. The independent andic of such records shali
be conclucted in such a manner as not to inerlere with the Cempany's noraial business setivities.

[ Other Payments; Company anticipates thatit w ill make annual purchases ol water,
sewer and other services trom Cis agencies. Company will pay any and all lees
associated with the focal permitting ind operation of the Marijuana

Listablishment, ‘ ‘

2 Reviewy The Municipality and the Company will review the Annual Pas ment
every twelve (E2) months o ensure that the Annual Pax ment is reasonably
related 1o the costs imposed upon the Manicipality by the apeiation of the
Marijusnea Establishment.

3 Local Toaxes: Atall times during the Term of this Agreement. property . both real

and personal, owned or operated by Company shall be treated as taxable, and all
applicable real estate and personal property tases for that property: shall be paid
cither direetly by Company or by its laelord. and neither Conpany nor its
lancllord shail object or othersise challenge the taxabilian of such property and
shall not seek anon-profic exemption from paying such taxes. The company
shall alsa camply atall times with the collection and pay ment of tie Jocal aption
excise on the retail sales of marijuana for adult use as provided for by Jocal and

state fuw,



. Community Support and Additional Obligations

v,

AL The Company agrees o provide no Tess than 10 man hours annually w participae
in cCoMmmuNily service actis itics netuding but not limited to: Ciy -sponsored :
cducational programs on public heaith and drirg abuse prevention. seoior assistance,

communits cleanup, veleran's assistance,

B. f.ocal Vendors - 1o the extent such practice and its implementaion are consisient
with dederal. stte. and municipal s and regulations, Company will make every
cltort in a legal and non-diseriminatory manner (o give priority (o local businesses
and vendors in the prosision of goods and sers iees called Tor in the construction.
maintenanee and continucd operation ofthe Marijuana Establishtmeni. Company
shall use good Taith ¢lTorts to wilize vendors sad/or contractars bused in fhe City,

Employment/Salaries - exeept for senior minagement. and Lo the exient such practice
and its implementation are consistent with federal. state. and munivipal laws and
regulations, Company shatl use goad aith efforts o hire cmployees e are Clity
residents,

. To the extent thae this practice is allowed by Federad and State law, and except for
senior management, the company agrecs (o pay the prevailing wage in the construelion
orremadeling of their facilities and i the operation of the Tacility

o Campany shall provide the Municipality with annual reports indicating the pereentages
ol vendors and emplovees in accordance with paragraphs (B) and {C) above.

o The Company shatl. at teast annually, pros ide he Municipitlity with copies ol all
reports submitted to the CCC regarding operations at the Marifuana Establishiment.

G The Campany will work with the Municipality's Elealth Departimen to ensure that all
Company' produets are tested to the satisfiction of the Municipality.

Local Taxes

Alall times during the “Verin ol this Agreement. propents. both reat and peisonal. owned or operated )
by the Commpany shall be treated as taxable. and all applicable real estate and persomnal property

taxes For that properts shall be paid cither direetly by the Company or by its landlord and neither

the Company nor its lindlord shall object or othersise chaltenge the taxabiliyy of such property and
shall not seck anon-profit or agricullural exemption or reduction with respect o such laxes,
Natwithstmuling the foregoing, (i) if real or personal property maned, leased or operated by the
Company is determined to be non-taxable or partialls non-taxable. or (i) i the vatae of such
property is abated with the effeet of reducing ar eliniinating the s which would otherwise be
il assessed at Lair cash value as detined in Gi. ¢, 59, S8 or (if) Hthe Company is deternmined o
be entitled or subject 1o exemption with the elteel of reducing or climimting the s which wonkd
otherwise be due iCnat so exempied. then the Company shall pay (o the City anomaunt which
when added 1o the taxes. itany . paid on such property. shall be vgual e the tases which would e
been payabie on such property i ir cash vadue and at the otherwise spplicable tax e, i there
hiel been no abateiment or exenption: this pas it shall be e addition to the pay ment nade by e

paid

Company under Scetion 2 ol this Agreement.
- \ !
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Fle Company shall also comply atall thmes with the callection wd paynrenl ol the focal option
excize an the retail sales ol mariivna for adalt use as provided for by Tocal and state B,

V. Security

To tle extent reguested by the City's Palice Departiment. and subject to the sceurity and

- architectinal review requirements of the CCC. or such other state licensing or monitoring authorin,
as the case may be, the Company shall work with the Palice Depuartanent in detentining the
plueement of esterior seeurity camets,

The Compuny agrees to cooperate with the Police Depactment. including but wet limited 1o periadic
mectings to review aperational concerns. seeurity. delivery seheduale and procedures, tndlic and
parking concerns, cooperation in investigations. and commanications with the Police Departaent of
any suspicious activities al or in the immediate vicinity of the proposcd Adult Use Retuil
Lstablishment. and with regard 10 any anti-diversion procecues.

To the extent requested by the Police | Yepawtnwent. the Company shall work with the Police
Department te implenent o camprehensive diversion prevention plan 1o prevent diversion. such
plan (0 be in place prior (o the comimencement ol aperations at the Ustablishmeant.

VI Community Impact Hearing Concerns

The Compuny agrees 1o employ i best eflorts 1 work collaboratively and couperatively with its
neighboring businesses and residents 10 estblish w ritten policies and procedinres to address
mitigation of any concerns or issues that may arise through its opermion ol the Facitity. including.
but aal timited 1o any and sl concerns or issues raised at the Company™s required Communiiy
Outrcach Meeting relative 1o the operition of the Faeility: said written policies and procedures, as
may be amended feon time (o time, shall be reviewed by the City and shall be incorporated herein
by reference snd made o part of this A greetitent. the samy as if cach weee dutly set forth herein,

Vil Additional Obligations

The obligations of the Company and 1he City recited herein are spectfically contingent upon (e
Compamy oblaining o license for operation o an Adult Use Retail Murijuama Establishment in the
City. and the Company s receipl ofany and all accessan local apprevals Lo lavate. accupy, and
opurate an Adall Use Rewail Marijouna stablishinent i the City inchiding u special peemil,

This agreement does not alteet, limit. or control the authosity of City buards, contmissions. and
departnents 1o earry out their respective powers wd dutivs (o decids tpon and (o issue. or deny,
applicable permits and other approvals under ihe statates and regulations of the Commonwealth, the
Generul and Zoning Owdinanees ol te City. orapplicable regultions of these boards. commissiuns,
ane departments or to eiforee said staiwos, Ordinances, amd regulutions. Uhe City. by entering into
this Agreenient, is not (hereby required or abligaied w issue such permits and approvals as iy be
necessary for the Facility 10 operate in the Citx. or w relimin Jrom enforeement action gtins( the
Company and/or its proposed Facility Torviokuion of the terms ol said perintils and approvals or

suid staties. Ordinances, regulations,
%



VIE  Re-Opener/Review

The Company shall be required 1 provide to the City notice and a copy ol am other §lost
Commemity Agreement entered into for any establishment in wbich the Company is licensed by (he
CCCas the same type of establishment as 1the entity gorerned by this agreement,

{n the event the Company eniers into a [ ost Cammnurily Agreement lor an Adule Use Reil
Marijuana Establishiment with another municipality in the Cammonsscalth thar contging tinaacial
terhs resulting in payments of i Community impact Fee or other payments tolaling a higher
percentige of gross sales for the same 6 pe of establishment than the € ‘vInEIny agrees o provide
the City pursuzant to this Agreement. then the partics shall reapen this Agreement and negotiate an
amendment resulting in financial benetits w the City equivalent  tiose provided Lo the other

nrunicipality,

IN.  Support

The City agrees o submil o the CCC. or such other state licenstng or monitocing authority, as (he
case may be. the required cettitications relating (o the Com pany s applicadion Rk u ticense ta
aperate the Faciliy where sueh compliance has been properly met, but makes no represenation or
promise that it will act on any other license or permit request. including, bul not limited to any
zoning application submitied for the Facility. in any particular w ay other than by the Cits s novmul
and regular course ol conduet and in aceordance with its riles and regalations and any statuwtor
guidelines governing them.

X.  Term and Termination

This Agreement shafl take effeet on the day above written and exeeuted. subjeet (o the
contingeneies noted herein. This agreement shall continue in elleet lor five (5) years From the
date of this Agreement. In the event Company' no longer does business in the Municipality or in
uny way loses or has its license revoked by the State. this Agreement shall become nid] and
void. The Municipality may teeminate (his Agreentent any Limw, Company shall not be
reguired (o ceise operations at the teemination of this Agreement.

fn the event that the Cannabis Contral Commrission sespends. eancels or revokes the license of
the campany. the company shall cease operation.

ML Successors/Assigns

The Company shall nat assign. sublet. or otherwise wranster this agrecend in whole or in part,
without the prive written consent trom the City which consent shall not he uwnreasonably withheld or
delmyed, and shadl not assign iy ol the monics payable under this Agreement. except by und with
the written consent ol the City and shall not assign or obligate iy of the menies puyable under this
Agreement, exeept by and with 1he wrilten consent ol the Cigy . This Agreement is hinding upon the
parties hereto. their successors. assivns and legal representatives. Neither the Ciny al' Haverhill aor
the Company shall assign, sublet, or athersise unster ans interest in the Agrecment without the
writfen consent o the ather,

Evems deenmed an assigmnent include. without limizeion: (i) Comprany s Jinad and addjudicated
hankeupiey shether yoluataey ar inveluntars : (il the Campany s theover with any other entiny
(it} the Company s ouleight sale of wssels and cquily. majority stock sale o aoother organi zation o
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entity For which the Company does nal maingain a condralling, cquits interest (v ] any assignment
for the Denetit of creditoes: and‘or (v ) any othee assignment not approved in ads anee in w riting Iy
the City,

XH.  Notices
Any and all notices. consents. demands. requests. approvals or other commumications Feajitired or
peraritted undler this Agreement, shall be in writing and delivered by hand or mailed postugue
prepicdy return reecipt requested. by registered or centilied mail or by other reputable def ivery
servive, and shall be decoed given whien so delivered by haad. iFso mailed. when deposited with
the LS. Postat! Service. or ilsent by private oventight or other delivery serviee, when deposited

with such delivery serviee.
To City of Haverhill: May or, 4 Sunimer Street. 1 averhill MA 01830

, &
To Licensee: 02)2 //ﬁ/Uﬂ/ﬂc’[ Z{&/}f /(/g/,c,”ﬁ(}u//é Mﬂ 0.92/&./

XL Severability
IFany term of condition of this Agreement or any application thereol shafl (o wny extent he held
invalid. illegal or unenforecable by o court of competent jurisdiction. the validity. legality . and
entoreeability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not he deeimed
altected thereby unless the City would be substantially or materially prejudiced.

XY, Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforecd in aceordiiee will the faws of the
Commonweslth of Massachusetis. and the Company submits lo e jurisdiction of any ol its
approprizate courls for the adjudication of disputes arising oul of this Agreement.

XV, Eotire Agreement

This Agreement. ineluding all doewmnents incorporated herein by relerence. constitutes the entire
integrated agreement belween the Company and the City with respect 1o the matters deseribed
herein. This Agreement supersedes all prioe agreements, negoliations and represeatations, cither
written or ol and itshall not be modificd o amended exeept by a written document executed by

the parties hereto.
VL Amendments/Waiver

Amendments. or waivers of amy term. condition. covenant. duty or obligation contained in this
Agreement may be made only by weitten amendment exceuted by all signatories w the original
Agreement. prior o w eitective date of the amendment.

XVIL  lleadings

Fhe article. seetion. andor paragraph headings in this Agreententare Tor convenienee of reference
anly. and shatlincao way alleet modiny. deline or be ased in inteepreting dhe wstof diis

- e s
: 1 w
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AVHL Counterparts

This Agreement may be signed in any munber of counterpurts all of which stken together, cach of
which is an original, and all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument. ind I pacty
hereto nny exceute this Agreement by signing oo or more counterprts.

XIX.  Signatures

Electronic signatures allised (o this Agreement shall have the sane weight and athority s an

aripinal signature,

XX.  NoJoiut Ventare

The Partics hereto agree (hat nathing contuined in this Agreenent or any other documents exceeuied
in comiection herewith is intended or shall be construed 1o establish the City as joint ventures or

partners.

XXI. Nullity

This Agreement shall be aull and vaid in the event that the Company dues not loeate an Adult Vse
Retail Establishinent in the City or relocates the Facility out of the City, provided. however, that if
the Company deeides not 1o focate an Adull Use Retail Establisbent in the City of Haverhill, the
Company shatl refimburse the City Tor reasonable fees ussocisied with tie negolistion of this
Agreement. Further. i the caxe of any relocation oul of the City. the Company agrees that an
adjusinent of Annual Payments due to the City hereander shall be ealeulated based upon the period
ol aceupation of the Facility in the ity butin no event shall the City be responsible for the retuen
oluny fimds provided it by the Compan,

XXIL Indemnifieation

The Company shall indemnity. defend. and hold the City of Haverhill harmless Trom and against

uny and all claims, demands. liabititics. actions. causes of actions, defenses, proceedings mid/or
costs and expenses, including attormnes s fees., brought agatinse the City. their agents, departments.
olticinls, enployees. insurers and/or suceessors. by any thied party arising from or refiting o the
development of the Property andZor Facility. Such indempitication shall include. but shail not be
hinited to, all ceasonable fees and reasonable costs ol attorneys and ather reasonable consulizng fees
and all fees and costs (Gineluding but not limited w atlaraeys amd consaltarm fees and costsy shall be
at charged atregalar and customan numnicipal rates, of the City’s chaosing incurred in delending
sueh eluims, actions, proceedings o demunds. The Company agrees, sithin thirty (30) duys of
written notice by the Ciiy. 10 reimbarse the City Jor sy and all costs and fees incurred in defending
isell witle respeet 1o any suel claim. action. procecding or demand,

XXMHLE  Third-Parties
Nothing contained in this agreciment shihf create i contraetual relitionship with or a cause ol action
i Fvor ol a third party against cither the City o the Compans,

| w



IN WITNESS WHIEREOE, the panties hereto has e executed s Agreement on the das and sear
Airst written above,

City o Haverhill

"~y
(- ()
James 1. Hiorentthi

Moy or

Full Harvest Moony,

Y



FULIL,
HARVEST MOONZ

Opening -Contingency Plan For Parking and Appointments

Recreational customers — Will be required to make an appointment during
the initial weeks of opening Full Harvest Moonz, Inc. A schedule of days
and hours of operation with time slots in 15 minute intervals will be
available to make an appointment online at www.harvestmoonz.com.

In order to enter the fagcility, it will be necessary to bring your valid
government issued ID card proving that you are 21 or older. Typically, this is
your driver's license, passport or military ID. A PRINTOUT OF YOUR
CONFIRMATION EMAIL WILL ALSC BE REQUIRED to enter the facility. You
may show us the canfirmation email on your phone if you prefer.

No consumption of cannabis is permitted on Full Harvest Moonz premises,
or parking lot. Please be respectful of our neighbors. IT IS ILLEGAL TO SELL
CANNABIS TO ANY OTHER INDIVIDUAL. Penalties may include
imptisonment and substantial fines. Customers found or reasonably believed
to be illegally diverting cannabis wiil not be allowed to purchase products
from Full Harvest Moonz, Inc.

A separate appointment is required for each 21+ aduit.

As supply and demand in the region stabilizes over time, we fully intend to
serve walk-in customers.
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FULL
HARVEST MQOONZ

Odor Mitigation Plan for 101 Plaistow Rd, Haverhill, MA.

All products coming into the Full Harvest Moonz facility will arrive pre-
packaged from our wholesaler. These products will be hermetically
sealed which will prevent any odor from escaping the packaging.

Full Harvest Moonz will also install charcoal filters throughout the
building that will be more than sufficient to mitigate any residual odor
that may be noticeable. This Protocol creates an odor free air quality
environment.



'EXECUTION
VERSION
August 13, 2018

LEASE
OF PREMISES AT 101 PLAISTOW ROAD,
HAVERHILY,, MASSACHUSETTS
| FROM
DAMOULA, 1LLC,a Massachusetts limited liability company
TO

FULL HARVEST MOONZ, INC. , a Massachusetts Corporation
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LEASE AGREEMENT

LEASE made as of this 13" day of August, 2018 (the “Effective Date”), between Damoula ILC, a
Massachusetts Limited Liability Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Landlord™), havinga
mailing address of 66 Park Street, Andover, MA 01810 and Full Harvest Moonz, Inc. , a
Massachusetts corporation (hereinafter referred to as the “Tenant”), having a mailing address of c/o

Janet G. Kupris, CEQ, 22 Veronica Lane, Weymouth, MA 02189.
WITNESSETH:

1. Premises
Landlord hereby leases to Tenant and Tenant rents and leases from Landlord, an

approximately 4,230 square foot, free-standing, separate building to be constructed by Landlord on
a portion of the land located at 101 Plaistow Road, Haverhill, MA ( adjacent to the 5 Corners
Shopping Center) as more particularly described in Scheduie A attached hereto and made a part
herewith (the “Demised Premises™ or “Premises”) and subject to all applicable easements as
depicted on the attached schedule (Schedule “A-17), including without limitation, all rights and
improvements that run with the land upon which the building is to be situated, with direct ingress
and egress to and from Main Street and to Plaistow Road-Rt, 125, all subject to and together with
the benefit of all casements appurtenant thereto, subject to and with the benefit of all inatters as of
the date hereof affecting titie to the premises. Landlord also grants to Tenant the non-exclusive
right to use the common areas associated with the land or the property, which are defined as all
areas and facilities outside the demised premises contained in or related to the demised premises
that are provided for the general use and convenience of Tenant and of other tenants of rental space
in the remaining land of Landlord and their respective agents, invitees and customers. The common
areas shall include, without limitation, pedestrian walkways, parking areas, landscaped areas,
sidewalks, service corridors, conduits, risers, throughways, and private roads, servicing the demised

premises and the remaining land of Landlord. .

2. Construction Work

a. Landlord’s Worlk. : :
Landlord will deliver the Demised Premises to Tenant jn “as is” so-called “vanilla box” standard

for Tenant within one-hundred fifty (150) days from the date Tenant receives the “Permits” set forth in
Section 3 A below (“Delivery Date”), and in accordance with Landlord’s Work, as provided on Exhibit
B attached hereto and incorporated herein, (“Landlord’s Wor **). For the avoidance of doubt, Landlord
shall obtain the shell building permit at its expense. In the event Landlord does not deliver the Demised
Premises on or before the aforementioned date, except in the case of force majeure as hereinafter
defined in Section 7, infra ,Tenant may cancel this Lease Agreement by notice delivered to Landlord
within thirty (30) days thereof and this Lease Agreement shall be deemed terminated if after an
additional ninety (90) days after the notice period Landlord fails to complete the Landlord’s Work, and
the parties hereto shall have no further liability to each other. The Demised Premises shall be delivered
in broom clean condition, with Landlord’s Work complete in a good and workmanlike manner and in
compliance with all applicable federal and state law, local codes and regulations. Landlord shall be
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responsible for obtaining any and all permits, licenses, approvals or the like in order to complete
Landlord’s Work, but Landlord shall in no case be responsible for obtaining any requisite permits or
licenses from the Department of Public Health and/or the Massachusetts Cannabis Control
Commission, and/or any subsequently formed entity charged with the administration of cannabis, for

the operation of the Tenant’s business.

In the event Landlord does not deliver the Demised Premises with Landlord’s Work complete and in
accordance with its requitements herein by the Delivery Date, except in the case of force majeure as
hereinafter defined in Section 7 infra, then, for every day beyond said Delivery Date Tenant shall be
entitled to one (I) day of rent-free occupancy until Landlord delivers the Demised’ Premises in
accordance with its obligations in this Lease Agreement. Upon termination under this provision 2a,
Landlord shall immediately reimburse Tenant for all of Tenant’s out-of-pocket expenses incurred in
connection with this Lease Agreement, which shall include reasonable attorneys’ fees, site selection and

design costs, and any liquidated damages.

b. Tenants Work,
Tenant will provide all finish work to the Demised Premises except for Landiord’s Work as

provided in Exhibit “B* attached. Tenant shall have the ri ght, at its election, at any time and from time
to time, during the Term hereof and any extensions, to make such alterations, changes, replacements,
improvements and additions in and to the Premises, and any part thereof from time to time, as it may
deem desirable, with Landlord’s prior consent, such consent to not be unreasonably withheld,
conditioned, or delayed. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Tenant shall, prior to commencing any such
construction on any such alterations, changes, replacements, improvements and additions in and to the
Premises, provide copies of construction plans therefor to Landlord in ample time to afford Landlord an
opportunity to review and comment thereon. For the avoidance of doubt, Tenant shall obtain a

building permit for all tenant “fit-up” at their sole expense.

Landlord hereby grants to Tenant with respect to utilities serving the Premises, an exclusive
easement, right and privilege, at Tenant’s sole cost and expense, to install, maintain, repair and
replace utility lines, pipes and similar conduits (“Utilities™). : ‘

Tenant shall also have the right, upon reasonable prior notice to Landlord, to apply for any and all
variances, special permits, or other federal, state or municipal permits, approvals and the like in
connection with the proposed improvements in Tenant’s name or if required in the name of
Landlord, and, without cost or Iiability to it, the Landlord shall cooperate with Tenant and shall
execute and deliver, upon request of Tenant, such instrument or instruments, applications,
agreements and any other document in connection with the improvements, embodying the approval
of Landiord, as may be required by any public or quasi-public authority for the purpose of obtaining
any such license, permit or approval which Tenant may desire or require hereunder. The following
shall apply with respect to any such alteration, addition, change or the like:

(1) No change, alteration or addition, shall be undertaken until Tenant shall have
procured and paid for, so far as the same may be required from time to time, all permits and
authorizations of any federal, state or municipal government or departments or subdivisions of any
of them, having jurisdiction. Landlord shall join in the application for such permits or ‘
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authorizations whenever such action is necessary, provided, however, that Landlord shall incur no
liability or expense in connection therewith;

(i) Any change, alteration or addition, shall be made promptly in a good and
workmanlike manner and all applicable permits and authorizations and building and zoning laws
and with ali other laws, ordinances, orders, rules, regulations and requirements of all federal, state
and municipal governments, departments, commissions, boards and officers, any national or local
board of fire underwriters, or any other body hereafter exercising functions similar to those of any of
the foregoing;
(iti) During the period of construction of any change, alteration or addition in, to or of
the improvements, Tenant shall maintain or cause to be maintained the following insurance:

L. The commercial general liability and property damage insurance required by

Article 13(d) Article pertaining to insurance requirements for the Tenant;
2. Fire and any other applicable insurance required in the Article entitled Insurance,

which policy or policies by endorsement thereto, if not then covered under the provisions thereof,
shall also insure any alteration or addition, including all materials and equipment therefor

incorporated in, on or about the Premises; and
3. Workers® compensation insurance covering ail persons employed in connection

with the work and with respect to whom death or bodily injury claims could be asserted against
Landlord, Tenant or the Premises, with statutory limits as then required under the laws of the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts; ‘
(tv) Tenant hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Landlord from any

and all liabilities of every kind and description which may arise out of or be connected in any way
with said alterations or additions, and to pay or discharge promptly any contractor’s, mechanic’s or
materialman’s lien which may be recorded against the Land or the Improvements, unless the same
are caused by or due to any act or omission of Landlord or any contactor, agent or representative of
Landlord; and

(v) AtLandlord’s request, Tenant shall provide to Landlord copies of all licenses and
permits in connection with any alteration or addition and any certifications by architects or the like

in connection therewith.

3. A Initial Term.
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Land unto Tenant, its permitted successors and assigns,

upon and subject to all of the terms, covenants, and conditions herein contained for a term {(the
“Term”) commencing as of the Full Rent Commencement Date (the “Full Rent Commencement
Date”) and continuing until 12:00 noon on the last day of the tenth (10%) Lease Year (as defined
below) following the Full Rent Commencement Date (as defined below), or until said term is
sooner terminated pursuant to any of the provisions of this Lease, unless said term is extended as
hereinafter provided, The term “Fui! Rent Commencement Date” shall mean (i) the date that is
sixty (60) days following the completion of Landlord’s Work as set forth in Section 2, (ii) the
Tenant entering into an executed Host Community Agreement with the City of Haverhill, (iii) the
Tenant’s receipt of all state and local permits (including but not limited all administrative approvals,
the issuance of a building permit for the construction of Lessee’s proposed improvements and a
certificate of occupancy), which permits and approvals contain terms, conditions and restrictions
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acceptable to Lessee in Lessee’s sole discretion (the “Permits” and such condition is the “Pemit
Contingency™), (iv) expiration of al applicable appeal periods expiring without appeal, (v) and the
receipt of & Final Certificate of Registration (FCR) from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
necessary to buildout, open and operate a Licensed Marijuana Retail Establishment (“LMRE")
specific to adult use as defined by Chapter 94G, 935 CMR 500 in the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts. Tenant shail promply notify Landlord of the receipt or denial of the Permits.

Tenant shall have thirty (30) days from the execution of this agreement to perform, at Tenant'’s sole
cost and expense, such inspections of the property and all matters relating thereto and each aspect
thereof that Tenant determines reasonably necessary and appropriate and to agree to the Vanilla Box
specifications with Landlord (the “Review Period”). If Tenant is not satisfied with the results of
said inspections then Tenant may terminate this agreement by providing Landlord written notice
within the Review Period of Tenant’s termination, If Tenant has not elected to terminate this
agreement, then commencing upon the expiration of the Review Period, Tenant shall have a period
of eight (8) months (each month from the expiration of the Review Period hereof being referred to
as a (“Permitting Month™) to obtain the Permits (the “Initial Permitting Period”). Tenant shall
notify Landlord of its election to continue the permitting process during the Initial Permitting Period
by making payment to Landlord of the monthly Permit Period Carry Cost (as defined in Section
4.A) on each monthly anniversary of the Initial Permitting Period. If the Tenant has not obtained
the Permits on or prior to expiration of the Initial Permitting Period, Tenant shall be entitled to
extend the period to obtain such Permits for an additional six (6) months (the “Extended Permitting
Period” and each thirty (30) day period thereof is an “Extended Permitting Month*) by notice to
Landlord on or before the expiration of the Initial Permitting Period, and thereafter, by making
payment to Landlord of the Permit Extension Carry Costs (as defined in Section 4.A.) for each such
Extended Permitting Month elected, on each monthly anniversary of the Extended Permitting
Period. If the Tenant has not received the Permits prior to the end of the Extended Permiiting
Period, then this Lease shall automatically terminate without the necessity of any further action by
the parties hereto, unless Tenant waives the Permit Contingency and agrees to continue with all its

obligations under the Lease,

Tenant shall diligently apply for and seek all Permits in good faith, which shall include submitting
complete, code compliant applications therefor in a prompt manner. The Initial Permitting Period
and the Extendcd Permitting Poriod may be referred (o herein as the “Permitting Period™,
Notwithstanding anything in this Lease to the contrary, Tenant may, at any time during the
Permitting Period: (i) terminate this Lease, if Tenant, in its reasonable discretion, believes that it is
no longer feasible to continue the permitting process, or (ii) waive the Permit Contingency and
continue with its obligations under the Lease, in each case by providing not less than five (5)
business days’ notice to Landlord. Upon the provision of a notice of termination, as provided in this
Section this Lease shall terminate and be of no further force and effect at the end of such five (5)

business day period. All Carrying Costs (as defined in Section 4.A) and any other costs paid
hereunder by Tenant during the Permitting Period shall be non-refundable and shall not he applied

towards the Tenants first years rent.



3 B. Options.

Tenant shall have the right, to be exercised as hereinafier provided, to extend the Term for
four (4) successive periods of five (5) years each (each, an “Extension Period™), upon the following

terms and conditions:
(2) That each Extension Period shall be upon the same terms, covenants and conditions as in

this Lease provided, except that there shall be no further privilege of extension of the Term beyond

the fourth Extension Period referred to above;
(b)  That with respect to each Extension Period, this Lease shall have been extended for the

permitted prior Extension Period, as applicable; and
(¢) The Fixed Rent shall be adjusted for each Extension Period as set forth in Section 4

below, _
Notwithstanding anything in this Section contained to the contrary, Tenant shall not be

entitled to any particular extension if at the time of the commencement of the Extension Period this
Lease shall have terminated prior to the commencement of said Extension Period.

Each such Extension Period shall be deemed automatically exercised without the necessity
of any further action by Landlord or Tenant, as long as the foregoing conditions to such extension
are then satisfied; provided, however, that Tenant may avoid such extension by giving notice to
Landlord, no later than six (6) months prior to the expiration of the then current Term with respect
to the then next following Extension Period (the “Notice Date”), that it desires that the Extension
Period in question shall not be exercised, whereupon such Extension Period shall not be exercised
and the Term shall come to an end at the end of the then current Term of this Lease. At the request
of either party, the parties shall execute a document in recordable form setting forth the status of the

Tenant’s extension rights under this Lease.
4. Fixed Rent,

Tenant shall pay to Landlord Fixed Rent as follows, without notice and without set off, deduction or
abatement. The Fixed Rent payable hereunder shall be payable, without notice or demand, in
monthly installments of one twelfih (1/12th) of the then annual amount thereof on or before the first
day of each and every calendar month, in advance. Each change in the amount of such annual rent
shall, upon request of either party, promptly be memorialized in writing by Landlord and Tenant.
During the term of this Lease, Tenant shall deliver the Fixed Rent and all other payments to be
made to Landlord under this Lease to such place as Landlord from time to time may designate in
writing. The obligations owing by Tenant under this Section are rent reserved under this Lease,

for all purposes hereunder, and are rent reserved within the meaning of Section 502(b)(6) of the

Bankruptcy Code or any successor provision thereto.
Tenant shall pay the following sums per-year as Fixed Rent to Landlord during the Term of
this Lease as the same has been extended: ‘

A. Initial Term: I ease Year. ,
From and after the commencement of the Initial Permitting Period, through the earlier of (i)
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the end of the Initial Permitting Period and (ii) the Full Rent Commencement Date, Tenant shall pay
to Landlord carrying costs for the Premises in an amount equal to Two Thousand and 00/100
($2,000.00) Dollars per month (the “Permit Period Carry Cost™). From and after the first day of the
Extended Permitting Period (if extended) through the Full Rent Commencement Date, Tenant shall
pay to Landlord carrying costs for the Premises in an amount equal to Six Thousand and 00/100

($6,000.00) Dollars per month (the “Permit Extension Carry Cost” and collectively with the Permit
Period Carry Cost, the “Carrvin Costs™) for each Extended Permitting Month elected. The “Permit

Period Carry Cost” payments and the “Permit Extension Carry Cost” payments shall be non-
refundable and shall not be applied to the Tenant’s first years Fixed Rent. The Fixed Rent for any

partial month under this Lease shall be paid by Tenant on a pro rata basis.
B. From the Full Rent Commencement Date until the end of the fifth (5*) Lease Year, Tenant

shall pay to Landlord Fixed Rent in an amount equal to Forty Seven and 00/100 ($47.00) Dollars

per square foot per Lease Year (the “Full Rent”);
C. On the first day of the sixth (6) Lease Year until the end of the tenth (10%) Lease Year,
the Fixed Rent shall be adjusted to the annual amount equal to Fifty One and 70/100 ($51.70)

Dollars per square foot per Lease Year (the “Full Rent™);

D. Rent for Extension Periods.

L. Fixed Rent for the first five (5) year option beginning on the first day of the eleventh
(11" Lease Yearuntil the end of the fifteenth (15%) Lease Year shall equal a two (2%) percent
increase from the previous years Fixed Rent. .
2. Fixed Rent for the second five (5) year option beginning on the fitst day of the
sixteenth (16" Leas¢ Year until the end of the twentieth (20™) Lease Year shail equal a two (2%)
percent increase from the previous years Fixed Rent.
3. Fixed Rent for the third five (5) year option beginning on the first day of the twenty
first (21st Lease Year until the end of the twenty fifth (25™) Lease Year shall equal a two (2%)
percent increase from the previous years Fixed Rent.
4. Fixed Rent for the fourth five (5) year option beginning on the first day of the
twenty sixth (26th’ Lease Year until the end of the thirtieth (30™) Lease Year shall equal a two (2%4)
percent increase from the previous years Fixed Rent.

E. As used herein the term “Lease Year™ shall mean the twelve calendar month periods
running from the Full Rent Commencement Date except that if the Full Rent Commencement Date
is not the first day of a calendar month then the first Lease Year will run from the Full Rent
Commencement Date to the last day of the twelve full calendar months immediately succeeding the

Full Rent Commencement Date.

5. Use,
To use the Premises for the operation of a Licensed Marijuana Retail Establishment

(“LMRE?") for the sale of adult use (“recreational™) marijuana, subject to the condition that Tenant
shall obtain and maintain valid and in good standing (without suspension) all requisite
permits/licenses (including but not limited to building permits) from any necessary Massachusetts
govemnmental authorities pertaining to business operations, including but not limited to the
Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission, the Massachusetts Department of Public Health,
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and/or the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection, throughout the term of the
lease, along with ancillary products so long as it is allowed by the City of Haverhill and in
accordance with Massachusetts law. Tenant may use all or a portion of the Premises for a marijuana
establishment specific to adult use as defined by Chapter 94G in the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts and the regulations governing the sale and distribution of marijuana not medically
prescribed or a marijuana retailer, as each may be modified or amended from time to time, with
respect to the retail sale of cannabis plants, and related sale of paraphernalia, and storage of
cannabis products for transport elsewhere by permit, as well as ancillary office use in connection

therewith or any other type of licensed marijuana-related business.

Tenant will not use or allow the Premises or any appurtenances thereto to be used or occupied for
any use in violation of any state or local laws, rules, regulations or ordinances, or in violation of any
certificate of occupancy, and will not permit any condition to exist within the premises which may
be dangerous or which may constitute a nuisance, public or private, or which may make void or

voidable any insurance in force with respect thereto.

6. Termination.
This lease shall not terminate, unless sooner terminated in accordance with any other provision

of this Lease, at 11:59 P.M. on the day immediately preceding the tenth (10") anniversary of the
Full Rent Commencement Date, unless the Tenant exercises its right to terminate pursuant to

section 3 B,

(2) Landlord’s Early Termination Right,

Landlord shall have the right upon Landlord’s sole election, upon five (5) days prior written notice
to Tenarit or, if sooner, upon the effective date of any court or administrative agency order, to
terminate this Lease in the event any of these causes (“Early Termination Causes™) arise:

i.  The seizure by any governmental authority seeking forfeiture of the Premises, provided that
a court or administrative proceeding has actually commenced, including, but not limited to

IRS Section 280E;

ii.  The entry of a final judgment that has the effect (whether by restraining order, injunction,

declaration, or otherwise) of establishing the Tenant’s use of the Premises constitutes a
public or private nuisance;

The commencement of an action under any federal, state, or local law (ordinance) or

regulation seeking remediation of the Premises as a result of 2 violation by Tenant of any
" mandate pertaining to environmental sensitivity or commission of waste, or use of

pesticides, which Tenant has not corrected with 30 days from said commencement;

iii.

An event that (i) requires closure of the Building for more than 180 consecutive days for

iv.
remediation of materially adverse circumstances created by Tenant’s use of the Premises, or
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for more than 210 nonconsecutive calendar days within a 360 consecutive day period, or (ii)
causes Landlord’s insurance carrier to cancel casualty and/or liability coverage on the
Building unless the Tenant procures coverage for the Building within fifteen (15) calendar
days thereafter, and commences and thereafter continues o pay any premium cost in ¢xcess
of the premium (pre-cancellation) paid by Landlord without credit or offset against the Rent
reserved under this Lease. This shail not include fire and other natural calamity events,
unless the source of any such event is directly related to Tenant’s operation, such as a heat

lamp-related fire.

7. Force Majeure. . '
Anything in this Lease Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, providing such cause is

not due to the willful act or neglect of Landlord or Tenant, neither the Landlord nor the Tenant shall
be deemed in default with respect to the performance of any of the terms, covenants and conditions
of this Lease Agreement, except the obligation of either party to pay sums due hereunder as and
when due, if the same be due to any strike, lockout, civil commotion, war-like operation, invasions,
rebellion, hostilities, military or usurped powet, sabotage, governmental regulations or controls or
actions, explosion, flood, fire, epidemic, power failure, national emergency, riot, civil disturbance,
sabotage, labor disputes, through Act of God, or other cause beyond the contro! of the Landlord or

Tenant as the case may be.

- 8. Payments at the Landlord’s Direction. :

All rent payable and all statements deliverable by the Tenant to the Landlord under this Lease
Agreement shall be paid and delivered to the Landlord at 66 Park Street, or at such other place as
may be designated, in writing, by the Landlord, Said rent shall be payable by good and sufficient
funds via cash (United States Dollars), Money Order, cashier’s check, or certified check drawn on a
reputable banking institution who operates within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

9. Real Property Taxes. Insurance, Preminm, Utilities.

L Contribution to Taxes.
Commencing with the first month of the Full Rent Commencement Date, Tenant will pay to

Landlord its pro-rata share of all real estate taxes assessed against the Demised Premises, or any
'taxes assessed in lieu thereof, each year of the Term or any extension of renewal thereof and
proportionately for any part of a fiscal year. “Real estate taxes” will include (1) any so-called
“special” assessment tax imposed by any authority having the direct power to fax; (2) any
assessment, tax, fee, levy, or charge in substitution, partially or totally, of or in addition to any
assessment, tax or charge previously included within the definition of real estate taxes that may be
imposed by governmental agencies for services such as fire protection, street, sidewalk and road
maintenance, refuse removal, and for other governmental services formerly provided without charge
to property owners or occupants. All new and increased assessments, taxes and charges will be
included within the definition of real estate taxes for purposes of this lease. “Real estate taxes” will
not include Landlord’s federal or state income, franchise, inheritance, or estate taxes. If Landlord
obtains an abatement of any such excess real estate tax, a proportionate share of such abatement,
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less the reasonable fees and costs incurred in obtaining the same, if any, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, shall be refunded to Tenant. Landlord will apply for abatement in the event the real
estate assessment is overly excessive within the reasonable discretion of the Landlord. In no event
shall Landlord be responsible to an municipality under any “host agreement” between Tenant and
the City of Haverhill, or otherwise, even in the event Tenant fails to satisfy its obligations under any

such agreement(s).

2. Contribution to Operating Costs.

This shall be a Triple Net (NNN) Lease. Commencing with the first month of the
Full Rent Commencement Date, Tenant shall pay to Landlord its pro-rata share of the Operafing
Costs of the Demised Premises. This contribution to Operating Costs shall be prorated should this
lease be in effect with respect to only a portion of any calendar year. For the purpose of this lease

“Operating Costs” shall include:

(i) All reasonable and customary costs of management, operation and maintenance of the
the property of which the demised premises are a part (any of which may be furnished by
an affiliate of Landlord) at fair market rates, including without limitation, water/sewer
charges (unless separately metered), landscaping, lighting maintenance, painting, and
repairing and replacing (except to the extent proceeds of insurance or condemnation
awards are available) any common areas, maintaining, repairing, replacing, cleaning,
lighting, removing snow and ice, painting, and landscaping of all vehicle parking areas
and other outdoor common areas including any pylon sign; providing security, if any,
removing trash from the common areas; providing public liability, property damage, and
fire insurance, and such other insurance as Landlord deems reasonably appropriate,
supplies, fire protection and fire hydrant charges, licenses and permit fees, provided all
the above are regarded as maintenance and operating expenses urider generally accepted

accounting principles.

3. Share of Additional rent,

Landlord shall reasonably estimate taxes and Operating Costs for the lease year in question
and Tenant shall pay with each monthly installment of Fixed Rent during that lease year, as
Additional Rent, an amount equal to one-twelfth of the total of such taxes and Operating Costs. In
the case of a partial calendar month during the Lease term, the monthly installment of Additional
Rent shall be reduced proportionately. If total payments based upon such estimates are less than
the actual amount due Landlord, Tenant shall pay the full amount of the deficiency to Landlord
within ten (10) days of receipt of Landlord’s bill to Tenant for said amount, and if the total amount
paid by Tenant exceeds the amount due, such excess shall be credited against the next instaliment(s)

due under this lease or paid to Tenant if it is the last Lease Year.

Tenant’s pro-rata share shall be computed based upon a fraction, the numerator of which shall
be the gross square footage of the Demised Premises and the denominator of which shall be the gross
square footage of the remaining Shopping Center buildings. Total square footage of the Tenant’s
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portion is 4,230 SF and the total building arca is 19,888 SF; Tenant’s proportionate share is 21.27 %.

After the end of each calendar year, Landlord shall furnish Tenant with a statement of the
Percentage Share of actual amount of Operating Costs and Real Estate Taxes incurred for such
period.  Landlord shall give Tenant reasonable access to its books and records to permit Tenant to
verify the actual and estimated taxes and Operating Costs and items included in any Additional Rent.

10. Other Taxes.
The Tenant shall pay before delinquency all personal property, sales, use, and other taxes

levied upon it and payable in connection with the use, occupancy or conduct of its business on the
Demised Premises. Tenant shall indemnify and hold Landlord free and harmless for any such taxes
Landlord may pay as a result of Tenant’s use, occupancy or conduct of this business.

11. Past Due Rent and Additional Sums. -
I{ the Tenant shall fail to pay within five (5) days when the same is due and payable, any

rent, any Additional Rent, sum or any other amounts or charges to be paid by Tenant herein, such
unpaid amounts shall be subject to a late fee of 5% of the overdue amount. It is understood and
agreed by the parties that such untimely receipt of rent will cause the Landlord to incur costy not -
contemplated by this Lease, the exact amount of which being extremely difficult and impracticable
to determine. The parties agree that this late fee represents a fair and reasonable estimate of the
costs that Landlord will incur due to late payment of rent by Tenant. Each payment or expenditure
which Tenant must make under the provisions of this section shall be deemed to be Additional -
Rent; the Landlord’s right in the event that Tenant defaults in making any such payment or
-expenditure shall be the same as in the case of a default on paying the Fixed Rent.

12. Nota Joint Venture or Partnership. '
partnership relation between the parties hereio is

Any intention to create a joint venture or-
hereby expressly disclaimed.

13, Tenant’s Covenants.
Tenant covenants and agress as follows:

a. Prompt P ayment, ‘

That it will promptly pay all taxes, insurance and utility bills attributable to the Demised
Premises and to be paid by Tenant hereunder as the same shall become due. If the Landlord shall
pay any moneys or incur any expenses in correction of violations of the Tenant’s covenants herein
set forth the amounts so paid or incurred shall, at the Landlord’s option, bear interest at the rate of

eight (8%6) percent per annum.

b. Repairs and Maintenance.

That it will operate, maintain, repair, and if necessary, replace and keep all electrical,
plumbing, heating, air conditioning, doors glass and windows and mechanical installations
which are located within the Demised Premises and the interior of the Demised Premises, or
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exclusively services the Demised Premises, in good order and condition, and make as and
when necessary replacements thereto. Tenant’s obligation shall not include the repair
maintenance or replacement of the exterior shell of the Demised Premises, the roof,
foundation, and to those portions of the electrical, plumbing, and mechanical systems
located outside of the building including underground utilities/plumbing which shall remain
the Landlord’s responsibility for the first twelve (12) months of the Lease, after which time
it shall be the Tenant’s responsibility to maintain. The Demised Premises, together with all
items referred to herein, shall be surrendered by Tenant at the expiration of the term hereof)
and any extension or renewal thereof, in good order, damage by reasonable wear and tear,
acts of God, casualty, condemnation or matters as to which Tenant is not required by this
Lease to provide insurance excepted. Landlord shall be under no liability for repair,
maintenance, alteration or any other action with reference to the interior of the Demises
Premises or any part hereof, or any plumbing, heating, electrical, air conditioning, or other
mechanical installation therein except as may be expressly set out in this Lease Agreement.
Tenant shall not be required to make repairs during the last twelve (12) months of the Lease
that exceeds more than one (1) months’ rent.

c. No Refuse.
That it will not permit refuse to accurnulate on the Demised Premises but will

remove same at its own expense in accordance with applicable laws and regulations and will keep
such refuse in proper appropriate containers and in such locations as Landlord may reasonably
request and as shall be required by applicable governmental authorities.

d. Personal Property Insurance, Indemnity by Tenant Public Liability Insurance, Fire Insurance,
Insurance Certificates.

That all personal property, improvements, and betterments of Tenant, in or on the
Demised Premises shall be and remain at Tenant’s sole risk, and Landlord shall not be liable for any
damage to or loss of such personal property arising from or out of the occupancy by Tenant of the
Demised Premises, from vandalism or theft, or for bursting, leaking, or overflowing of water, sewer,
sprinklers or steam pipes, or from the heating or plumbing fixtures, except as may be due to
Landlord's negligence or willful misconduct, : ‘

Tenant shall keep in force at its own expense at all times during the term of this Lease
Agreement or thercafter as long as Tenant shall continue to occupy any portion of the
Demised Premised covering Landlord and Tenant and Landlord’s agents, public liability
insurance with minimum limits of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per person
($2,000,000.00) per occurrence on account of bodily injuries to or death. Landlord shall
maintain throughout the term of this Lease a policy of commercial general liability
insurance, written on a per occurrence basis, of not less than three million ($3,000,000.00)
Dollars with respect to the Shopping Center, naming Tenant an additional insured and
writient by companies licensed to sell insurance in Massachusetts. Upon Tenant's written
request, Landlord shall provide certificates on a form ACORD 27 evidencing such
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insurance.

Landlord shall maintain fire insurance and extended coverage insuring the Demised
Premises from fire and other covered hazards. Tenant will be charged its pro-rata share of
the cost of this insurance as part of its pro rata share of operating costs. Tenant shall, at its
own expense, carry fire insurance with extended coverage, on its fixtures, equipment, stock,
and trade furnishings. Tenant further covenants and agrees that it will promptly replace all
broken, damaged or cracked plate glass windows and doors in the Demised Premises at its
own expense, with materials of like kind and quality. Upon Tenant’s written request,
Landlord shall provide certificates on a form ACORD 27 evidencing such insurance.

Tenant shall furnish Landlord with a certificate on a form ACORD 27 or other satisfactory
evidence of all insurance required in this provision of the lease, showing same to bein full
force and effect prior to occupancy and within twenty one (21) days of any written request
of Landlord. If Tenant shall not comply with its covenants to maintain insurance as
provided herein, Landlord may, at its option, cause such insurance to issue and, in such
event, Tenant agrees to pay the premiums for such insurance promptly upon Landlord’s

demand therefor.

Tenant will save Landlord, its agents and employees, harmless and will exonerate, defend
and indemnify Landlord, its agents and employees, from and against any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted by or on behalf of any person, firm, corporation or public
authority arising from or: (a) On account of or based upon any injury to person, or loss or
damage to property, sustained or occurring on the Demised Premises on account of orbased
upon the act, omission, fault, negligence or mistonduct or any person whomsoever, (but
excluding the negligence and willful misconduct of the Landlord); (b) On account of or
based upon any injury to person or loss of or damage to property, sustained or oceurring
anywhere on the Demised Premises (but excluding the negligence and willful misconduct of
the Landlord) arising out of the use or occupancy of the Demised Premises by Tenant or by
any person claiming by, through or under Tenant or on account of or based upon the act,
omission, fault, negligence or misconduct of Tenant, its agents, employees or contractors;
(¢} On account of or based upon (including monies due on account of) arty work or thing
whatsoever done on the Demised Premises performed by or on behalf of Tenant during the
term of this Lease. If any action or proceeding is brought against Landlord or its employees
by reason of any such claim for which Tenant has indemnified Landlord, Tenant, upon
notice from Landlord, will defend the same at Tenant’s expense. Except to the extent caused
by the negligence or willful misconduct of Tenant, its agents, employees or contractors,
Landlord shall hold Tenant harmiess from and defend Tenant against any and all claims or
liability for any injury or damage to any person or property whatsoever: (2) occurring in, or
about the Shopping Center; and (b) occurring in, on, or about the Demised Premises, when
such injury or damage shall be caused in part or in whole by the act, neglect, fault, or
omission of any duty with respect to the same, by Landlord, its agents, employees,
contractors or invitees. The indemnity contained in this section shall survive the expiration
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or earlier termination of this Lease. If any action or proceeding is brought against Tenant or
its employees by reason of any such claim for which Landlord has indemnified Tenant, then
Landlord, upon notice from Tenant, will defend the same at Landlord’s expense.

The terms and provisions of this Section shall survive the expiration or termination of this -
lease, with respect to incidents which occurred prior to such expiration or termination.

¢. Compliance with Laws.

The parties acknowledge that myriad regulations and local, state, and federal laws
and privafe persons shall govern the operation of Tenant’s use and that Tenant alone will be
responsible for compliance with all mandates and requirements of any nature. The parties also
acknowledge that under federal law, the production, distribution and sale of cannabis remains a
violation of the Controlled Substances Act and that, as between Landlord and Tenant, the risk of
enforcement of such laws is on Tenant. Tenant’s foregoing obligation shall encompass (i) all siate
and local laws and regulations from any governmental authority with jurisdiction over Tenant’s use,
including but not limited to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 94G, and local zoning ordinances;
and (ii) all federal laws to the extent those laws are not inconsistent with state and local laws
allowing Tenant to use the Premises for the Permitted Use. The covenant to comply encompasses ail
applicable laws that become effective before and during the Lease Term, as may be extended
(collectively, the “Mandates™), regardless of the cost of such compliance. Tenant’s inability to
comply with the Mandates shall be grounds for termination of this Lease. Tenant shall not be
responsible for areas outside the Demised Premises; i.e., sidewalk, parking lot, common areas or be
responsible for compliance for work performed by Landlord or pre-existing conditions.

I.  Special Indemnity.

In addition to the provisions of general indemnification for environmental, hazardous waste, and
otherwise, as discussed herein, Tenant expressly agrees to indemnify and hold Landlord harmless,
including the payment of reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses upon demand to defend against
any administrative or court action (including, but not limited to violations of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1961-
1968, 7 U.8.C. c. 6 §136, or any international treaty pertaining to marijuana prohibition) from and
against any and all damages or losses Landlord incurs as a result of (2) (a) any violation of the
Controlied Substance Act due to Tenant’s use, and/or (b) damage done to the Building as a result of

robberies, break-ins and burglaries.

Tenant shall have the right to erect or affix any signs on the exterior of the Demised

Premises provided Tenant obtains the necessary sign permit, if any is required, from the City of
Haverhill prior to installing said sign, and seeks the prior written consent of Landlord, such consent
to not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed. Landlord shall sign all required permit
applications. In addition, Tenant shall have to right to add its name to any free standing pylon sign

situated within the Shopping Center.

g. Hazardous Substances.
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Tenant agrees not to cause or permit any release or discharge onto or in the vicinity of the
Demised Premises of any hazardous or toxic material or substance including, without limitation,
any and all chemicals, toners, or other substances used in its copying or printing processes
(collectively, “Hazardous Substance’) regulated by any local, state or federal law (for example, the
Federal Comprehensive Environmental Res ponse Compensation Liability Act of 1980, the
Massachusetts Hazardous Waste Management Act and the Massachusetts Oil and Hazardous
Material Release Prevention Act) now in existence or hereafter enacted (collectively, -Hazardous
Waste Laws-). Tenant further agrees not to store, use, or dispose of Hazardous Substances from the
Demised Premises to any other location, or commit or suffer to be committed in or on the Demised
Premises any act which would require the filing of a notice pursuant to any Hazardous Waste Law,
including without limitation Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 21E. Tenant agrees at Tenant’s
sole cost and expense to remove from the Demised Premises and the land under and adjacentto the
Demised Premises any Hazardous Substance which have been placed thereon and may be released
thereon by the act or neglect of Tenant or any person for whose conduct the Tenant may be lawfully
responsible. Tenant covenants and agrees that it shall advise Landlord in writing (i) of any
materials or substances Tenant deals with in any way in or on the Demised Premises that may be
regulated under any Hazardous Waste Law prior to such substances or materials being brought in or
upon the Demfsed Premises, except those items customarily used in Tenants business and in office
operations such as a copy machine, etc. If Tenant receives from any federal, state or local
governmental agency any notice of violation or alleged violation of any Hazardous Waste law or if
Tenant is obligated to give any notice under any Hazardous Waste Law, Tenant agrees to forward to
Landlord a copy of any such notice within three (3) days of Tenant’s receipt or transmittal thereof,,
and Tenant agrees, at Tenant’s sole cost, to take all steps necessary to bring Tenant’s use of the
Demised Premises into compliance with such Hazardous Waste Law and any other hazardous waste
related law. Under no circumstances shall Tenant be responsible for pre-existing conditions or

conditions caused by others.

Tenant agrees to be solely responsible for and to indemnify Landlord, as Additional Rent, against
any and all liability arising from the breach of any of Tenant’s covenants and agreements under this
Section, including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred by Landlord in
connection therewith, whenever such liability shall arise and for as long as Landlord remains so

iliable.

Landlord will indemnify, defend and hold Tenant harmless from and against any claim, cost,
damage (including without limitation consequential damages), expense (including without
limitation reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses), loss, liability, or judgment now or hereafter
‘arising as a result of any claim associated with any required clean-up or other actions arising from
the existence, release or threatened release of Hazardous Substances on, in or under the Demised
Premises unless such Hazardous Substances are released by Tenant, its agents, employees, patrons,
invitees, or contractors during the term of this Lease. Without limiting the foregoing, in the event
that any such Hazardous Substances are determined to be located on the Demised Premises,
Landlord shall at Landlord's sole cost, promptly take all steps necessary to comply with all
applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of this Lease. The provisions of this section shall
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survive any termination or expiration of this Lease.

14, Removal of Tenant’s Property.
The Tenant shall have the right at any time during the term hercof and any extension or

renewal thereof and also at the expiration of the term of this Lease Agreement and any renewal or
extension thereof, to remove any and all property, trade fixtures, and other equipment (except

fixtures, phimbing, HVAC and electrical equipment) placed or installed by it on the Demised -
Premises. Any damage caused to the Demised Premises by the Tenants bringing into the Demised

Premises of any such fixtures or equipment or their removal shall be repaired by the Tenant at its
expense, reasonable wear and tear expected. )

15. Quiet Possession. :
The Landlord hereby covenants and agrees that the Tenant shall and may have quiet

possession and enjoyment of the Demised Premises and the parking lot area within the Shopping
Center for the term of this Lease Agreement and any extension or renewal thereof and Tenants quiet
enjoyment of the premises shall not be disturbed by any act of the Landlord or of its agents.

16.  Landlord’s Repairs/Covenants. '

Landlord covenants and agrees to make all necessary repairs using reasonable diligence
within a reasonable time frame during the term of this Lease Agreement, and any extension or
renewal thereof, to the roof of the Building and all necessary structural repairs to the exterior walls
and foundations and to those portions of the electrical, plumbing, and mechanical systems located
outside the foundation of the demised premises, including underground plumbing and utilities.

17. _ Estoppel Certificate,

Within ten (10) days after receipt of request therefor given by Landlord, or in the event that
upon any sale, assignment or hypothecation of the Demised Premises, Tenant shall cause to be
executed an estoppel certificate to be provided by Landlord. Tenant agrees to deliver said certificate
to any proposed mortgagee or purchaser, or to Landlord, certifying (if such be the case) that this
Lease Agreement is in full force and effect, the date to which rent and any additional rent have been
paid, and that there are no defenses or offsets thereto, or stating those claimed by Tenant.

18. Attornment,

Tenant shall, in the event any proceedings are brought for the foreclosure of, or in the event
of exercise of the power of sale under any mortgage made by Landlord covering the Demised
Premises, attorn to the purchaser upon any such foreclosure or sale and recognize such purchaser as

Landlord under this Lease Agreement.

19. _ Subordination.
The right of Tenant under this Lease Agreement shall be and are subject and subordinate at

all times to the lien of any mortgage or Deed of Trust or now or hereafter in force against the
Shopping Center of which the Demised Premises are a part and to all advances made or hereafier to
be made upon the security thereof, provided, however, that Tenant, so long as it is not in default of
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this Lease Agreement beyond any applicable notice and cure period shall have the continued right of
quiet enjoyment of the Demised Premises.

Tenant agrees, upon written request by Landlord, to execute a so-called “Subordination-
Non-disturbance Agreement” which recognizes the Tenant’s rights and obligations hereunder.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no subordination of this Lease shall be effective with respect
to any martgage not on record as of the date of this Lease unless Tenant receives from any such
mortgagee a commercially reasonable non-disturbance agreement, in which such mortgagee agrees
to perform the obligations of the landlord under this Lease and to not disturb Tenant's possession of
the Premises. Tenant agrees to execute such commercially reasonable documents necessary to
accomplish such subordination and non-disturbance, Simultaneously with its execution of this
Lease, Landlord shall deliver to Tenant a commercially reasonable non-disturbance agreement(s) in
recordable form fully executed by the holder(s) of any and all mortgages encumbering the Demised

Premises.

20. __Fire or Other Casualty. :
If the Demised Premises shall be damaged by fire, the elements, unavoidable accident or

other casualty, but are not thereby rendered untenantable or unusable by Tenant for its intended
purposes, Landlord shali within one hundred and twenty (120) days of such event, at its own
eXpense, cause such damage to be repaired; if by reason of such occurrence, the Demised Premises
shall be rendered untenantable or unusable by Tenant for its intended purposes only in part,
Landlord shail within one hundred and twenty (120) days of such event at its own expense cause the
damage to be repairéd, and the rent meanwhile shall be abated proportionately as fo the portion of
the Demised Premises rendered untenantable or unusable by Tenant for its intended purposes. If by
reason of such occurrence the Demised Premises shall be rendered untenantable or unusable by
Tenant for its intended purposes Landlord shall, within one hundred and eighty (180) days of such
event, at its own expense, cause such damage to be repaired and the rent meanwhile shall be abated
in whole. Should Landlord’s work not be completed within one hundred eighty (180) days after
such occurrence, Tenant shall have the right to terminate this Lease Agreement by written notice to

Landlord.

21. .. Performance by Tenant, |
ees that it will perform all agreements herein expressed on its part

Tenant covenants and agr
to be performed, and that it will promptly upon receipt of written notice specifying action desired by

Landlord in connection with any such covenant comply reasonably or commence fo comply with
such notice; and further, that if Tenant shall not reasonably comply with such notice, Landlord may,
at its option, enter upon the Demised Premises, and reasonably do the things specified in such
notice, and Landiord shall have no liability to Tenant from any loss or damage resulting in any way
from such reasonable action by Landlord, and Tenant Agrees to pay promptly, upon demand, any
reasonable expense incurred by Landlord in taking such action. :

22.  Default and Remedies.
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If during the term of this Lease:

A. "Tenant shall default in the payment of any Fixed Rent or of any other sum of money
whatsoever which Tenant shall be obligated to pay hereunder, within five (5) days after written
notice that such payment is due; or

B. Tenant shall default in the performance or observance of any of the other terms,
covenants, or conditions of this Lease for thirty (30) days after written notice and demand, orif such
default shall be of such a nature that the same cannot practicably be cured within said thirty (30) day
period and Tenant shall not within said thirty (30) day period commence with due diligence and
dispatch the curing and performance of such default, or if Tenant shall within said thirty (30) day
period commence with due diligence and dispatch to cure and perform such default and shall
thereafter fail or neglect to prosecute and complete the curing and performance of same, but
notwithstanding such 30-day period, Tenant agrees to commence the curing of any such default as
soon as reasonably possible after notice thereof; provided, however, that notwithstanding any
provision in this clause B to the contrary, if Tenant shall dispute, in good faith, and provided no
monetary default during such period shall continue beyond applicable notice and cure periods, any
defauit specified in any such written notice and demand, Tenant shall give Landlord written notice
of the dispute within fifteen ( 15) days after receiving any such written notice and demand and,
thereafter, diligently proceed in good faith to have the dispute resolved by a court of competent
jurisdiction (or by any alternative method of dispute resolution mutually acceptable to Landlord and
Tenant), then the date upon which Tenant is obligated to commence to cure the disputed default
shall mean the date on which the dispute is finally resolved in favor of Landlord; or

C. There shall be filed by Tenant in any court a petition in bankruptcy or insolvency
proceedings, or such a petition shall be filed against Tenant and Tenant shall within ninety (90) days
thereafter fail to secure the dismissal of such petition, or there shall be any taking of the leasehold
estate on execution or by other legal process or a receiver shall be appointed for Tenant and in each
* case the same shall not be dismissed or stayed within sixty (60) days thereafter; or

D. If Tenant makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, then and in any such case,
Landlord may elect to (i) re-enter the Premises, without notice, and remove all persons and property
therefrom, either by summary proceedings or by any suitable action or proceeding at law, or
otherwise, without being liable to prosecution or damages therefor, and may recover the Demised
Premises, and expel Tenant and/or (ii) terminate this Lease by giving ten (10) days’ notice in wiiting
to Tenant, and the term of this Lease shall expire upon the passage of said ten (10) days’ notice as if
said date were the date herein originally fixed for the expiration of the term hereby granted. Tenant
shall thereupon quit and peacefully surrender the Premises to Landlord without any payment
therefor by it, and Landlord may re-enter the Premises as provided in the preceding clause (i).
Notwithstanding the above, Landlord shall have the benefit of all remedies at law or in equity
available to it by reason of Tenant’s default. Further, prior to making such entry or giving such
notice of termination, Landlord shall give Tenant notice of the continuance of such default, and
Tenant shall have ten (10) days to cure the same before Landiord may exercise ifs right of

termination by re-entry or notice.
Anything in this Lease to the contrary notwithstanding, in no event shall Tenant be in default under
this Lease unless the applicable notice shall have been given and the applicable grace periods
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provided for in this Lease for such default shail have expired and such defauit shall not have been
cured. Wherever used in this Lease, the term “default” shall mean a default remaining uncured after
notice and the expiration of grace periods, if any, provided for in this Lease.

If Tenant holds over or otherwise fails to vacate the Demised Premises at the expiration of the term and
any extensions thereunder, the rent for any such holdover period shal! be One Hundred Twenty-five

Percent (125%) of the amount due prior to the holdover period.

E. Amounts Due Following Default. Upon such re-entry, termination-and/or dispossession by
summary proceedings or otherwise:

" 1. Fixed Rent and all other charges shall become due thereupon and be paid upto
the time of such re-entry, dispossession and/or termination, together with such reasonable expenses,
including attorneys’ fees, as Landlord shall incur in connection therewith;

2. Landlord may relet the Demised Premises or any part thereof, either in its name or
otherwise, for a term which may at its option be equal to, less than or exceed the period which
would otherwise have constituted the balance of the then Term of this Lease, and Landlord shall use
reasonable efforts to so re-let the Demised Premises in order to mitigate its damages; provided
Landlord’s obligation to mitigate damages shall be satisfied in full if Landlord undertakes to lease
the Demised Premises (or any portion thereof) to another tenant (a “Substitute Tenant ) in
accordance with the following criteria: (i) Landlord shall have no obligation to solicit or entertain
negotiations with any other prospective tenants for the Premises until Landlord obtains full and
complete possession of the Premises including, without limitation, the final and unappealable legal
right to relet the Premises free of any claim of Tenant (or any party taking by or through Tenant,
except as expressly provided herein); (ii} Landlord shall not be obligated to lease the Premisesto a
Substitute Tenant for a rent less than the current fair market rent then prevailing for similar.uses in
the same market area as the Premises, nor shall Landlord be abligated to enter into a new lease
under other terms and conditions that are unacceptable to Landlord, in Landiord’s good faith
discretion; and (iii) Landlord shall not be obligated to enter into a lease with any proposed
Substitute Tenant which does not have, in Landlord’s good faith and reasonable opinion, sufficient
financial resources to operate the Premises in a first class manner and fo fulfill all of the obligations
in connection with the lease thereof as and when the same become due.

3. Tenant also shall pay to Landlord the amount by which the Fixed Rent and other
payments to be madc to Landlord reserved in this Lease exceeds the net amount, if any, of the rents
collected on account of the leases of the Premises, if any, for each month of the period which would
otherwise have constituted the balance of the term of this Lease, which amounts shall be paid in
.installments by Tenant on the rent dates specified in this Lease, and for which Landlord may bring
suit from time-to-time for any period without prejudice in any way to the rights of Landlord to
collect the deficiency for any subsequent period by a similar action or proceeding.

23. Condemnation.
If the whole of the Demised Premises or such part thereof as shall render the Demised

Premises materially unsuitable for Tenant’s purpose shall be taken or condemned by atny competent
authority for any public or quasi public use or purpose, then, in that event, the term of this Lease
Agreement shall cease and terminate as of the date of such taking. Any award for the land and
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buildings of which the Demised Premises are a patt, shall be the property of Landiord. Tenant,
however, shall be entitied to claim, prove and received in the condemnation proceeding such awards
as may be allowed specifically to Tenant for its leasehold interest, inciuding but not limited to, loss
of gaodwill, loss of trade fixtures and equipment, and moving and relocation expenses. If the Lease
is not terminated, the Rent reserved for the remainder of the Term shall be reduced in proportion fo
the portion of the Premises taken, condemned or sold, having due regard to the nature and extent of
the injury caused thereby to the Premises and to Tenant's use thereof, and such reduction in Rent
shall be without prejudice to any rights and claims which Tenant may otherwise have on account of
such taking or condemnation or sale. Landlord shail within one hundred and twenty ( 120) days of
such taking repair the Premises to a condition suitable for Tenant's intended use thereof,

24. Utilities, .
Tenant hereby agrees to pay as and when they become due all water, sewer and utility costs
parately metered.

for utilities furnished to or consumed at the Demised Premises which are se

25. No Broker’s.
The Landlord and Tenant each warrants and represents to the other that it has dealt with no

broker in connection with the consummation of this Lease. Accordingly, (i) in the event of any
brokerage claims against the Tenant predicated upon prior dealings with the Landlord named herein,
the Landlord agrees to defend the same and indemnify the Tenant against any such claim, and (if) in
the event of any brokerage claims against the Landlord predicated upon prior dealings with the
Tenant named herein, the Tenant agrees to defend the same and indemnify the Landlord against any -

such claim,

26. Notices, -
All notices from Tenant to Landlord required or permitted by any provision of this Lease

Agreement shall be in writing and sent by certified mail return receipt requested or by overnight
courier services and directed to Landlord at:

LANDLORD

DAMOULA, LLI.C
66 Park Street
Andover, MA 01810
merreng(@aol.com
Tel. (978) 475-3555
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All notices from Landlord to Tenant so required or permitted shall be in writing and sent by
certified mail, return receipted requested or by overnight courier services and directed to Tenant at:

TENANT

Full Harvest Moonz, Inc. ,
¢/o Janet G, Kupris, CEO
22 Veronica Lane
Weymouth, MA 02189

With a copy to:

Scott Moskol, Esq.
Burns & Levinson, LLP
125 Summer Street
Boston, MA 02110

AND Michae! J. Migliori, Esq.
Fiorello & Migliori
18 Essex Street
Haverhili, MA 01832

Either party may, at any time or from time to time, designate in writing a substitute address for that
above set forth, or thereafter notices shall be directed to such substitute address.

27.__Successors and Assigns.
This Lease agreement and the covenants and conditions herein contained shall inure to the

benefit of and be binding upon Landlord, its succcssors, and assigns, and shall be binding upon
Tenant, its successors, assigns, and legal representatives, and shall inure to the benefit of Tenant and
only such assigns of Tenant to whom the assignment by Tenant has been consented to by Landlord

or are otherwise permitted by this Lease.

28. Waiver,
The failure of Landiord or Tenant to insist, in any one or more instances, upon a

strict performance of any covenant of this Lease Agreement or to exercise any option or right herein
contained shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment for the future of such covenant, right,
or option, but the same shall remain in full force and effect unless the contrary is expressed in

writing by the party charged with said waiver.

29.  Noiice of Lease.
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The parties agree that upon the request of either party, they will execute,
acknowledge, and deliver a Notice of Lease in a form reasonably satisfactory to Landlord in ifs sole
discretion that may be recorded at the expense of the requesting party in the appropriate registry of
deeds. Said Notice of Lease must be preapproved by landlord by sending a copy to its Notice
Address. Landlord will make every effort to approve or disapprove of such request within a 7

business day period.

30.__Assignment: Subletting
From and after the Full Rent Commencement Date, Tenant may not, without the consent of

Landlord, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, delayed or denied, assign
this Lease. Upon Landiords approval, provided such party executes and delivers to Landlord an
agreement reasonably satisfactory to Landlord assuming and agreeing to perform the obligations of
Tenant hereunder, the original Tenant (and any guarantor of Tenant’s obligations) shall be released
and discharged from all liability and obligations under this Lease accruing from and after the
effective date of such assignment. Upon prior approval of the terms of the lease by Landlord,
which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, delayed or denied, Tenant shall
have the right to enter into sublease(s) of the Premises, provided that the proposed sublease is upon
commercially reasonable terms for a term of not greater than the then current Term of the Lease,
plus any Extension Terms, subject to Tenant’s exercise of same, but without options to purchase or
rights of first refusal. All subleases shall be subject and subordinate to this Lease and shall include
a provision that the sub-tenant acknowledges that the sublease is subject and subordinate to this
Lease. Tenant shall provide Landlord with a copy of the then current leases.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Tenant may assign its entire interest
under this Lease or sublet the Premises (i) to any entity controlling or controlled by or under
common control with Tenant or (ii) to any successor to Tenant by purchase, merger, consolidation
or reorganization without the consent of Landlord, provided: (1) Tenant is not in default under this
Lease; (2) if such proposed transferee is a successor to Tenant by purchase, said proposed transferee
shall acquire all or substantially all of the stock, membership interest or assets of Tenant's business
or, if such proposed transferee is a successor to Tenant by merger, consolidation or reorganization,
the continuing or surviving entity shall own all or substantially all of the assets of Tenant; and 3
Tenant shall give Landlord written notice at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the
proposed purchase, merger, consolidation or reorganization together with sufficient information and
documentation to permit Landlord to determine that the proposed transfer is one that is permitted

pursuant to the terms of this Section.

All subleases or assignments allowed pursuant to this Section shall be deemed to be “Permitted
Transfers” and each transferee a party to such Permitted Transfers is deemed to be a “Permitted

Transferee™.
31. _Right of First Refusal to Purchase.

~ Tenant shall have a right of first offer with respect to a sale of the Demised Premises and/or
the Shopping Center of which the Demised Premises is a part, by Landiord, and to purchase same
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during the Term or any extended Term as hereinafter set forth ("ROFR”). If Landlord desires to sell
the Demised Premises or the Shopping Center (collectively, “Landlord’s Fee Interest”) at any time
during the Term, and has received an offer that Landlotd intends to accept, Landlord must first offer
to sell Landlord’s Fee Interest to Tenant upon the terms set forth in such offer {(“Landlord’s ROFR
Notice™) giving notice in prominent bold letters that important rights may be lost if Tenant fails
exercise its rights within ten (10) days of Tenant’s receipt of Landlord’s ROFR Notice. Uponthe
giving of Landlord’s ROFR Notice, Tenant shall have the right, exercisable by written notice to
Landlord given within ten (10) days following Tenant’s receipt of Landlord’s ROFR. Notice (the
“Acceptance Period™), to elect to purchase the Landlord’s Fee Interest, on the terms and conditions
set forth in Landlord’s ROFR Notice. If Tenant fails to exercise such ROFR right within such
Acceptance Period, Landlord shall have the right to sell the Landlord’s Fec Interest on substantially
the same terms and conditions as those set forth in Landlord’s ROFR Notice, provided however that
if Landlord (a) reduces the purchase price set forth in Landlord’s ROFR Notice by more than five
percent (5%) or (b) does not complete the sale of Landlord’s Fee Interest within one hundred eighty
(180) days following the expiration of the Acceptance Period on substantially the same terms and
conditions as those set forth in Landiord’s ROFR Notice, Landlord shall be required to repeat the
procedure set forth in this Section if Landiord still desires to sell the Landlord’s Fee Interest during
the Term or any extended Term of this Lease. If Landlord shall sell the Landlord’s Fee Interest after
a failure. of Tenant to exercise its ROFR right, such sale shall be subject to this Lease but Tenant
shall no longer be entitled to a ROFR right or be entitled to niotice of any fufure sale of Landlord’s
Fee Interest. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Tenant’s ROFR rights hereunder shall not apply or
extend to: (a) any transfer to an entity that would meet the definition of a Permitted Transferee if the
transfer were by Tenant of its interest in the Lease, or (b) a foreclosure of any first leasehold

mortgage encumbering Landlord’s Fee Interest.

32. _Reimbursement of Expenses
In the event, that Landlord and Tenant are involved in any litigation regarding the

performance of any of their obligations under this Lease, the unsuccessful party by final order,
decree or judgment in such litigation by a court of competent jurisdiction shall reimburse the
successful party for all reasonable legal fees and expenses incurred by such successful party in
-connection with obtaining such final ordér, decree or Judgment. '

33. Entire agreement,

This Lease Agreement sets forth all the promises, agreements, conditions, and
understandings between Landlord and Tenant relative to the Demised Premises, and there are no
promises, agreements, conditions, or understandings, either oral or written, expressed or implied,
between them other than as set forth herein. Except as herein otherwise provided, no subsequent
alterations, amendment, change, or additions to this Lease Agreement shall be binding upon

Landlord or Tenant unless reduced to writing and signed by them.

34. Construction of Agreement; Choice of Law; Venue. '
This Lease Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts. This Lease shall not be construed in favor of, or against either party hereto by
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reason of the participation in, or lack thereof, of its drafting by either party or their respective

representatives. All headings preceding the text of the several provisions and sub-provisions are

inserted solely for convenience of reference and none of them shall constitute a part of this Lease

Agreement or affect its meaning, construction, or effect. Both parties hereby expressly waive the
right to a trial by jury in any proceeding brought in a court of competent jurisdiction relative to the
enforcement of any provision of this Lease or any matier relating to the use and occupancy of the
Demised Premises by Tenant. Any action to enforce this agreement or any matter arising out of the
Tenant’s occupation of the premises shall be brought in any Massachusetts state court, and not

federal court,

35. Limitation on Personal Liability
It is understood and agreed that any and all covenants, obligations or agreements of the

Landlord or the Tenant contained in this Lease shall be binding upon Landlord and Landlord's
successors or Tenant or Tenant’s successors, as the case may be, only with respect to breaches
occurring during it and its successors’ respective ownership of its interest hereunder. In addition,
Tenant specifically agrees to look solely to Landlord’s interest in the Premises for recovery of any
Judgment from Landlord; it being specifically agreed that neither Landlord nor anyone claiming
under Landlord shall ever be personally liable for any such judgment. In no event shall Landlord
ever be liable to Tenant for any indirect or consequential damages. In no event shall Tenant ever be
liable to Landiord for any indirect or consequential damages, but the foregoing shall not derogate
from the default and remedies provisions of this Lease or diminish Landlord’s rights and remedies

expressly herein provided,

36. Sumender,
Upon the expiration or other termination of the term of this Lease, Tenant shall peaceably
terations, additions, and

quit and surtender to Landlord the Demised Premises and all af
improvements made by Tenant and shail repair any damages to the Demised Premises, reasonable
s as to which this Lease does not

wear and tear, damage by casualty or condemnation and matter.
require Tenant to provide insurance excepted. Tenant’s obligation to observe or perform this

covenant shall survive the expiration or other termination of the term of this Lease. Any property

not removed by Tenant within twenty days of expiration of the Term of this lease shall be
conclusively deemed to have been abandoned and may either be retained by Landlord as its property

or sold, Landlord may receive and retain the proceeds of such sale and apply the same, at its option,
against the expenses of the sale, the cost of moving and storage, any arrears of rent or other charges
payable hereunder by Tenant to Landlord and to any damages to which Landlord may be entitled

under Section 22 hereof or pursuant to law.

37. _ Form of Payment.
Notwithstanding anything contained in this Lease to the contrary, Tenant shall have the right

in its sole discretion to pay Fixed Rent and Additional Rent, and/or any other charges due hereunder
by electronic transfer as an Automated Clearing House (“ACH") transaction, in good and sufficient
funds. Landiord shall, upon Landlord’s execution of this Lease, promptly execute and deliver to
Tenant any documents, instruments, authorizations, or certificates reasonably required by Tenant to
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effectuate ACH transfers pursuant to which Tenant shall be authorized and enabled to make all
payments owed by Tenant of whatsoever nature required or contemplated by this Lease. Any such
ACH transfers shall be paid by Tenant, from Tenant’s account in a bank or financial institution
designated by Tenant and credited to Landlord’s bank account as Landlord shall have designated to
Tenant. Landlord agrees to cooperate, at no additional cost, expense or liability to Landlord, with
Tenant to complete all necessary forms in order to accomplish such method of payment, within
thirty (30) days of Landlord’s receipt of such forms. In the event that Landlord elects to designate a
different bank or financial institution into which any ACH transfer is to be deposited, notification of
such change and the required documents, instruments, authorizations, and any modified Landlord’s
ACH Account Information must be received by Tenant no later than 30 days prior to the date such

change is to become effective.

38. When Lease Becomes Binding, .
Submission of this document for examination and negotiation does not constitute an offer to

lease or a reservation or an option for the Demised Premises and this document shall become
effective and binding only upon the execution and delivery hereof by both the Landiord and the:

Tenant,

39. Miscellaneous Provisions.
Neither Landlord nor Tenant shall be liable to the other party or to any insurance company

(by way of subrogation or otherwise) for any (a) loss or damage to any building, structure, or other
tangible property; (b) liability for personal injury; or (c) losses under workers' compensation laws
and benefits, even though such loss, damage, or liability might be caused by the negligence of such
party, its agents, contractors, invitees, or employees. Landlord's and Tenant's insurance policies
shall include either (d) a waiver by the insurer of all rights of subrogation against the other party, its
agents, coniractors, invitees, or employees, which arises or might arise by reason of any payment
under such policy or by reason of any act or omission of such party, its agents, contractors, invitees,
or employees, or () a statement that the policy shall not be invalidated should the insured waive in
writing prior to a loss, any or all rights of recovery against any other party for losses covered by

such policies,

40. Severability.

If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof shall, for any reason and to any
extent, be invalid or unenforceable, neither the remainder of this Agreement nor the application of
the provision to other persons, entities or circumstances shall be affected thereby, but instead shall

be enforced to the maximum extent permitted by law.

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Landlord and Tenant have caused this Lease Agreement to be executed
under seal by their duly authorized officers on this 13% day of August, 2018,

LANDLORD:
DAMOULA, WXM timited liability company
By: [ ] 4

Mwww,/«aauaga

» Manager

By:

TENANT:

FULL HARVEST MOONZ, INC., a Massachusetts corporation.

Jaiet G. Kupris, President & Treasurer
Duly Authorized
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EXHIBIT A

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION & SITE PLAN
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EXHIBIT A-1

EASEMENTS (as depicied on the attached plan)
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EXHIBIT B
LANDLORD’S WORK
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638-1-13

30 CUSHING AVENUE RLTY TR
16 BOND STREET

BOSTON, MA 02118

638-1-14

HEAVENLY INVESTMENTS | LLC
104 PLAISTOW RD

HAVERHILL, MA 01830

638-1-15

SWAN REALTY TRUST
40 COMPASS LN
TEWKSBURY, MA 01876

638-2-1
BURGER KING CORP BK6B44
P.O. BOX 460189

HOUSTON, TX 77056

638-3-10

GILL MICHAEL

1 MT PLEASANT ST
PEABODY., MA 01960

638-3-5

HEG 73 PLAISTOW ROAD LLC
2 INTERNATIONAL WY
LAWRENCE, MA 01843

638-3-6

WATER STREET RETAIL, LLC
9 TRAVERS ST

HAVERHILL, MA 01830

638-3-7

WATER STREET RETAIL, LLC
66 PARK 5T

ANDOVER, MA 01810



. L
Haverhill

Linda L. Koutoulas, City Clerk

City Clerk’s Office, Room 118

Phone: 978-374-2312 Fax- 978-373-8490
cﬁyckﬁh@kﬁﬁﬁhnmﬂﬁﬂnmm

May 3 2019

Notice is hereby given that a hearing will be held for all
parties interested, in the Council Chambers, City Hall
Building, on Tuesday, May 21 2019 at 7:00 o'clock P.M. on an
application from Attorney Michael Migliori representing
applicant Full Harvest Moongz Inc.; requesting Special Permit
for an Adult Use Retail Licensed Marijuana Establishment (LME

19~1)en 95 Plaistow rd

Description of areas, maps and plans are on file in the City

Clerk's Office.

Advertise: May 3 g May 10, 2019

4 Summer Street Haverhill, MA 01830 www.ci.haverhill ma us



Common Ground Ministries

Common Ground Café

g 194 Winter Street

& Haverhill, MA 01830

& www.CommonGroundNE.org

To the Members of the Haverhill City Council April 17, 2019
John Mitchitson, President

4 Summer Street

Haverhiil, MA 01830

Dear President Mitchitson:

Common Ground Ministries, Inc., a designated 501(c)(3) charity, seeks permission to use a
portion of the City-owned parking lot (part of the upper portion of the so-called Locke Street
Lot) beginning Saturday, May 4% through Saturday, October 5th, along with the exterior of our
property at 194 Winter Street, Haverhill.

Such activity may include selting furniture or other wares on Saturdays, weather permitting,
through Saturday, October Sth, 2019.

This would allow Common Ground to raise funds for the renovation of our new location.

Respectfully,

Ronald G. Milis, President
Common Ground Ministries.



City of Haverhin
Application for Permit for
Amusements, Public Shows and Exhibitiong

-Q / i é:f/u Cet 74'&;1

_ ; C/Uﬁ'ﬂa'ﬂ ) ;“cef fdﬂf‘f‘;é{_f
Address of Organization: .
No (If yes, must provide evidence of

Is the Organization 4 Non-Profit? ¥ yeg
hon-profit status)

EVENT INFORMATION

Reguesting permit for (List type of event):

k!l

Vi /e brayt,

Date of Event:j; Ar‘té ! 4 / -5/ /‘_Ijime of Event: g'Z - 8’ Z

Location of Event: . '
Indoor: Outdoor:
Name and Address of the Owner of the Property: [: ) / Y o é _éa ven 4\ / /

If applicant is not the Owner of the Propery, Applicant mysy Provide writtey Proof of

Permission from the property owner.

Number of Anticipated Attendees: /(0
Number of Parking Spaces available on Site:

# A'r ; Aj%
s5Hheet” /ﬂn/’r?//ﬂ/:’o ﬁt/a)/dg/e—*



Have arrangements been made for offsite parking? Yes No_ .—

If yes, please give details of the offsite parking:

Are there charges or fees for parking? Yes  No l If yes, list charges/fecs

Please identify the plans for solid waste disposal and recycling: 4// A
4

Number of public restrooms available: Permanent /’ Portable

Other special considerations for event (e.g. fireworks, sireet closure, use of areas for set-up):
CALrarn e 7('49 /:«'i"éfﬂﬁ /a/“ —/’-’0""? MJ‘J"”QIQ.W 57/-

. 7 _
("/05{4/* f‘t‘.’(/f/‘(c?[t"/ /fo ﬁ/)%‘a/&h lf?l-- fﬂgﬁiiﬂCQ .

£€F¢gfﬁ‘a_:¥ that Jh¢  [four] fand, &y o fka‘nf %ﬁd‘/.f £ g“ng He Mupa/ be-
Mlocated Fo anothen porting of the ot + H % five ) sp -/-f. across fpowm ;‘/ze/

Are you requesting that the fees be waived? Yes No ’:Z “ é)ﬁ “
- e

If yes, please list specific fees along with dollar amount you are requesting waived: olosed
£or the.
de of
/"/ay 197"

(This request can only be made Jor City sponsored events or by registered non-profi groups
conducting events for wholly charitable purposes only — Nonprofit organizations must Subrmit
name, addresses of organization along with the names of executive officers and board

members. $50 non-waivable application fee must be paid upon submission of application)
Authorized Person: _ o‘t/fﬁ)}/ %"'{ /(’// b |

Address of Authorized'Person: J/' Mé sZer r‘s /. 7,&/ 7%1!/‘? ~ A M/ /’//4‘
Telephone #/Cell #/Pager # (Indicate if Pager): 45 — 750 -~ 7 g 4/ |
Sacial Security Number of Authorized Person:

Copies of any event agreements, including leases and contracts for
entertainers, performers, sound sta €, cleaning, security, vendor

catering or food service must be provided with application.




APPROVALS:
Fire Chief:
Reviewed: Approvcd:__'___

Denied:
Commentleonditions/Requirements:

Recreational Director: Required for all recreational facilities:
Reviewed: _ Approved: Denied:
Commcnts/Conditions/chujrements:

Health Inspector/Board of Health:

Reviewed: Approved: Denied:
Comments/Conditions/Requirements:

Bailding Inspector:

Reviewed: Approved: Denied:
Conm:ents/Conditionszequirements:

Public Works Director:

Reviewed: Approved; Denied:
Comments/Conditions/Requirements:




APPROVALS:
Fire Chief: (o F~ .

Reviewed: WFL  Approved: v/ _ ied:
Comments/Condiﬁons/quuimments:

Recreational Director: Required for all recreational facilities:
Reviewed: Approved: Denied:
Comments/Condiﬁons/Reqlﬁrements:

Police Chief:

Reviewed: Approved: Denied: .
Comments/Conditions/Requirements:

Health Inspector/Board of Health:
Reviewed: Approved: Denied:
Commenm/Condiﬁons/chui_mm@ts:

Building Inspector:
Reviewed: Approved: Denied; ‘
Commentstonditions/Requirements:

Public Works Director:

Reviewed: Approved; Denied:

Comments/Condiﬁons/Reqlﬁrements:




Linda Koutoulas

W _
From: Mike Stankovich

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 4:00 PM

To: Linda Koutoulas

Subject: RE: Mural Celebration downtown event - May 18

Ok from DPW then.

Michael K. Stankovich
Director of Public \Works
City of Haverhill

500 Primrose Street
Haverhill, MA 01830

Telephone: (978) 420-3815
Fax: (978) 374-2362
Web: hitp:./imww.ci.haverhifl.ma.us/

From: Linda Koutoulas

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Mike Stankovich <mstankovich@cityofhaverhill.com>
Subject: RE: Mural Celebration downtown event - May 18

That looks right!
Linda

From: Mike Stankovich

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Linda Koutoulas <|koutoulas@cityofhaverhill.com>
Subject: RE: Mural Celebration downtown event - May 18

Ok, just the 7 multispace and 4 handicap spaces would be closed off for the event?

A

Mike

Michael K. Stankovich
Director of Public Works
City of Haverhill

500 Primrose Street
Haverhill, MA 01830

Telephone: (978) 420-3815
Fax: (978) 374-2362
Web: http:/fwww. ci. haverhill.ma.us/




General Release & Indemnity Agreement

The Above organization in consideration of the perniit granted by the City Council as above requested
hereby remises, releases and forever discharges the City of Haverhill, its respectful employees, agents and
attorneys from all manner of actions, causes of actions, debis,, dues, claims and demands both inlaw and
in equity, more/IGSpeciaIIy any and all clajms as a result of the issuance of this permit or use of any City
Property, including, but not limited to, property damages and personal injuries resulting from the same.

Signature of Authorized |
Agent of Organization; ﬂ@%/% /ﬁ/ Date: 9&/ 27// 7
Signature Witnessed By: g ] Date: 4/ 27// ‘?

City Council will hear this request for application on:

at
(date) ' (time)

Applicant must attend:  Yes | No

Licensee is solely responsible for the cost of any damage that occurs to public
properly or extraordinary expense necessary for the public safety as a result of
the public event, exhibition, show or amusement.

Licensee shall be responsible for the cost of any police or fire official(s) required
by the City Council to be attendance at the event.



OFFICE USE

PERMIT

Permit approved on: Number of Detail Officers:

Proof of Insurance: Policy Number , Expiration date

Attendance Limited to:

Other Conditions/Requirements:

All permits issued fully incorporate the terms and conditions of Article IV Public Shows,
Exhibitions and Events of Chapter 104 of the Code of the City of Haverhill

Signed: Issued on:
City Clerk ‘
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. O. BOX 2508
CINCTNNATI, OH 45201

pace: DEC 30 2014

POWER OF SELF EDUCATION POSE INC
111 COLBY STREET
BRADFORD, MA 01835-0000

Dear Applicant:

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Number:
46-5343730

DLN :
26053756001114

Contact Person:

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Contact Telephone Number:
(877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending:
June 390

Public Charity Status:
509{a) (2)

ID# 31954

T Form 990/990-EZ/9390-N Required:

Yes

Effective Date of Exemption:
April 14, 2014

Contribution Deductibility:
Yes

Addendum Applies:

[ [e]

We're pleased to tell you we determined you're exempt from federal income tax
under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(¢) (3). Donors can deduct
contributions they make to you under IRC Section 170. ¥You're alsco qualified to
receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under Section
2055, 2106, or 2522. This letter could help resolve questions on your exempt
status. Pleagse keep it for your records.

Organizations exempt under IRC Section 501(c) (3) are further classified as
either public charities or private foundations. We determined you're a public
charity under the IRC Secticn listed at the top of this letter.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that you're required to file Form
290/990-EZ/990-N, our records show you're required tao file an annual
information return {Form 290 or Form 990-EZ) or electronic notice {Form 990-N,
the e-Postcard). If you dom’t file a required return or notice for three
consecutive years, your exempt status will be automatically revoked.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that an addendum applieas, the
enclosed addendum is an integral part of this letter.

For important informatiom about your responsibilities as a tax-exempt
organization, go to www.irs.gov/charities. Enter "4221-PC" in the search bar
to view Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c) {3) Public Charities,
which descaribes your recordkeeping, reporting, and disclosure requirements.

fboq;(,{ mem bpys

Mie Chery §cheir)
Kalija Yosebr . -

Eddhurmtd Caltlon

Denncy Tvee -
Neattiaqg Evere tt

Letter 5436



W ' cceric Rose, QD
59 Washligton 56
Hav. Family Eyecare

43 Washington st.
The Switchhoard
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N
City of Haverhill ¢
Application for Permit for
Amusements, Public Shows and Exhibitions

Name of Organization: Crescent Yacht Club

Address of Organization: 30 Ferry St. Bradford, MA 01832

Is the Organization a Non-Profit?  Yes X No (If yes, must provide evidence of
non-profit status)

Religious Societies conducting events on property owned by them; Events given in school
buildings by or for the benefit of pupils or Events on public property permitted and approved by
the appropriate permit granting authority (Stadiam, Winnekenni and Tattersall Farm) or
Enterprises holding appropriate Entertainment Licenses from the License Commission are

exempt.
EVENT INFORMATION

Requesting permit for (List type of event):
41st Annual Lou Marcel Charity Canoe Race

Date of Event: 06/01/19 Time of Event; 0900-1600

Location of Event: 30 Ferry St. Bradford, MA 01835

Indoor: Outdoor:

Name and Address of the Owner of the Property: Crescent Yacht Club,LLC

30 Ferry St. Bradford, MA 01835

If applicant is not the Owner of the Property, Applicant must provide written proof of
permission from the properfy owner.

Number of Anticipated Attendees: 100
Number of Parking Spaces available on Site: 45




Have arrangements been made for offsite parking? Yes X No

I yes, p[ease give details of the offsite parkin g adjcent street parking and/ or parking lot at 3 Ferry St.

Are there charges or fees for parking? Yes _ NoX _ Ifyes, list charges/fees

Please identify the plans for solid waste disposal and recycling:
2 on slte Indoor bathraoms and 4 rental porta-potties. Dumpster and trash barrels. Covanta to provide recycling bins

Number of public restrooms available: Permanent 2 Portable 4

Other special considerations for event (e.g. fireworks, street closure, use of areas for set-up);
N/A all self contained on premises -

Are you requesting that the fees be waived? Yes X No
(City sponsored events or registered non-profit groups conducting events for wholly charitable

purposes only)

Authorized Person: Kevin J. Dorr

Address of Anthorized Person: 116 Lake St Haverhill, MA 01832

Telephone #/Cell #/Pager # (Indicate if Pager): 978-821-8808

Social Security Number of Authorized Person, 013-56-1107

Copies of any event agreements, including leases and contracts for
- entertainers, performers, sound stage, cleaning, security, vendor,
catering or food service must be provided with application.



APPROVALS:
Fire Chief:
Reviewed: Approved: _ Deunied:
Comments/Conditions/Requirements:

Recreational Director: Required for all recreational facilities:
Reviewed: Approved: Denied:
Comments/Conditions/Requirements:

)/ %//

74

4 PPIOM / Z Denied: | Z/ /
Co qits itidns/Requirements: // g /;j _4‘9/‘;‘(—/ il P~y

Lfred s

Health Inspector/Board of Health:
Reviewed: Approved: Denied:
Comments/Conditions/Requirements:

Building Inspector:

Reviewed: Approved: Denied:
Comments/Conditions/Requirements;

Public Works Director:
Reviewed: Approved: Denied:
Comments/Conditions/Requirements:




APPROVALS:

Fire Chief: ((.Libain F~ %@Z
nied:

Reviewed: WEL Approved;_\/
Comments/Conditions/Requirements:_Public ramp must be kept clear for emergency access to the river.

- Recreational Director: Required for all recreational facilities:
Reviewed: Approved: Denied:
Comments/Conditions/Requirements:

Police Chief:
Reviewed: Approved: Denied:
Comments/Conditions/Requirements:

Health Inspector/Board of Health:
Reviewed: Approved: Denied:
Comments/Conditions/Requirements:

Building Inspector:
Reviewed: Approved: Denied: .
Comments/Conditions/Requirements: :

Public Works Director:
Reviewed: Approved: Denied:
Comments/Conditions/Requirements:




General Release & Indemnity Agreement

The Above organization in consideration of the permit granted by the City Councit as above requested
hereby remises, releases and forever discharges the City of Haverhill, its respectful employees, agents and
attorneys from all manner of actions, causes of actions, debts,, dues, claims and demands both in lsw and
in equity, more especially any and all claitns as a result of the issuance of this permit or use of any City
Property, including, but not limited to, pmperty damages and personal injuries resulting from the same.

Signature of Authorized
Agent of Organization: Date: f
Signature Witnessed By: % n{/ CO'Z/LJ Date:

City Council will hear this request for application on:

at
(date) (time)

Applicant must attend:  Yes No

Licensee is solely responsible for the cost of any damage that occurs to puiblic
property or extraordinary expense necessary for the public safety as a result of
the public event, exhibition, show or amusement.

Licensee shall be responsible for the cost of any police or Jire official(s) required
by the City Council to be attendance at the event.



OFFICE USE

PERMIT

Permit approved on: Number of Detail Officers:

Proof of Insurance: Policy Number Expiration date

Attendance Limited to:

Other Conditions/Requirements: |

Al permits issued fully incorporate the terms and conditions of Article IV Public Shows,
Exhibitions and Events of Chapter 104 of the Code of the City of Haverhill

Signed: - Issued on:
‘ City Clerk




us Department of the Treasury
5m IRS Internal Revenue Service

P.0Q. Bax 2508 In reply refer to: 0268205661
Cincinnati 8H 45201 Jan. 23, 2017 LTR 4168C \}
. 04-2699718 000000 &80
DO0134846
BODC: TE

CRESCENT YACHT CLUB OF HAVERHILL

INC
. PO BOX 5006 .
E%E BRADEORD MA 01835

Emplover ID Number: 04-2499718
Farm 990 requirad: Yes

e Deaan TAMDAVEAPR S - wmm——ewmome n T T

This is in response to yaour request dated Jan. 12, 2017, regarding
vaur tax-exempt status.

We issued vou a determination letter in June 1974, recognizing
vou as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)
7).

Because vou're not an organization described in IRC Section 170(c),
donors cannot deduct contributions they make te vou. You should advise
vour centributors that their contributions to vou are not dedoctible.

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether vou must file an

annual information return. If a return is reguired, you must file Form
990, 990-EZ, 990-N, or 990-PF by the 15th day of the fifth morith after
the end of vour annual accounting pericd. IRC Section 6033(3) provides
that, if vou don't file a regquired annual information return ar notice
for three consecutive vears, vour exempt status will be automatically
revoked on the filing due date of the third required return or notice.

Far tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or
call 1-8DD-TAX-FORM (1-B00-829-3676).

If vou have questions, call 1-877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m.,

t1acal time, Monday through fFriday (Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific
Time)d.

Sincerely vours,

L phllpt

Kim A. Billups, Operations Manager
Accounts Management Operations 1



Lou Marcel Canoe Race Bencfiting
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For mor e mfbmaﬂ on visit our site: R Outreach Center
www.luumarce‘lsanuerace.mm Chioh mf@‘?"?‘w rve DI T
8. 00AM

registraton
rain or shine

4int Amu-!

Lﬂ" \!

L T T T T T

Find us on Faceheok
(Eou Marcel Canoe

L N

Canoes & Kavaks
available for

Ilu oN THY Ilivn

Saturday . luns 1. 20120 rental!
| {w Howor of owr Veterans y
- Bomeliting Northaast Usterang Ouirench Gantor  [ENRRRECIEREEEER A
Shuttles availlable
. fo and from
*Luau on the River" starting location

Grab your cance and enjoy a 7 mile ride on the
Merrimack River. Get in the spirit by R
decorating your canoe and dressing up for this [USIGREANCENEE

years theme "Luau on the River". | Yacht Club

Once down the river enjoy complimentary ' .
lunch and a free t-shirt. Stay for awards, [N N
raffles and live music. Let's make this 41st Bradiord. MA 01835

et hopra o e ie st s, o

year the best vear ever!

for more info

contact Michelle
(978)476-0039
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" CITvOFHAVEREIL, 3
APPLICATION FOR HANDICAP PARKING SIGN K It 5 3

iNEW .o

B *RENEWAL

-

DA'I‘EOFREQUEST '—f! 6!(.‘[ DA’IEOFAPPROVAL e

iy

"ADDRESS' 7‘/ <pac:l<£;€ S’f' #mz Hawzh H nm 0/?30

 TELEPHONE #: /pﬂ -~ DT - é 7‘?9’
VEBICLETYPE.- a?ﬁ/?’ Do&m A\/mqaf;

PLATE #_ 1CE = (/5 - N e _-/r{o'.

Do you curreiitly have off street parkmg at your resndence"

: Ifyes, why is there a need for a handlcap parkmg mgn‘? ' o
Did ynu have a handlcap parkmg sxgn at a prekus address" _Yes \Ao S _

If yes, locatlon? o ' S

Applicaht'Signatnrb

Please mclude a copy of your curremt handxcap placard or handncap regxstratmrm, along w:th tlus
apphcatlon. : , .

~/ Approve S S lienied '

L.

Réaso’p'. for denial
" Chief of Pnhce Sngmature "
‘/ Approve o . - ])equ.
; Reason for 'deni.al,
City Cdniicil Approval N

Please allow fm‘ a mlmmum af thnrty (30) days for sngn placemem upom apprwal wf C;ty Comna::ﬂ
*ORDINANCE WILL mmm: 24 MON’I'HS 'mom DATE GF APPROVAL S
JM OR DELWR COMPLETED APPLICA TION TO CHIEF OF POLI CE 40 BAH,E YBLI/D

e




To: Chief DeNaro

From: Officer Pear!

Date: 4-4-19
RE: Handicap parking sign appiication
Dear Sir,

I have spoken with applicant, Philomena Bruno, in regards to an application for a handicap sign at 74
Pecker 5t. | have inspected the area in front of the applicant’s house. At this time she meets all the
requirements and | would recommend that a sign be placed at that location,

Resp'ectﬂ..lll'y;" -
L |

Jason Pearl#55



CITY OF HAVERHILL Frewq )
APPLICATION FOR HANDICAP PARKING SIGN (.4, 4 )

—

*NEW |
*RENEWAL,_Y
DATE OF REQUEST Lf‘, S‘ 1 g ‘ DATE OF APPROVAL Yelo-14

NAME: /5007 Grould
ADDRESS: /1l Dbsery afafa f’?&“@/ ‘

TELEPHONE #:__ (19 - Uq< - Oq%?
VEHICLE TYPE:  2007- -GMC fl\NOL! /200(0 - Nissan A H\Ma

PLATE #: ‘—4‘?:5/ A2 QAT =+ / %
Yes No

Do you currently havte off street parking at your residence?
If yes, why is there a need for a handicap parking sign?

Did you have a handicap parking sign at a previous address? Yes \/ No
H yes, location?

4 V ( )\J[Jl M &
IApplicart Signatare

e Please include a copy of your curreat handicap placard or handicap registration, along with this
application.

\_/ Approve Denied

Reason for denial

Chief of Pelice Signature

\/Approve Denied

Reason for denial

City Council Approval
Please allow for a minimum of thirty (30) days for sign placement upon approval of City Council,

' .
*ORDINANCE WILL EXPIRE 24 MONTHS FROM DATE OF APPROVAL.

MAIL OR DELIVER COMPLETED APPLICATION TO CHIEE OF POLICE, 40 BAILEY BLVD.

JAbtn . __ 05{/\(,@.,&, waow Rear [




To: Chief DeNaro
From: Officer Pearl
Date: 4-10-19

RE: Handicap parking sign application

Dear Sir,/

| have spoken with applicant, Karie Gould, in regards to a renewal application for a handicap sign at
11 Observatory Ave. | have confirmed with the applicant that her status hasn’t changed. At thistime
she meets all the requirements and [ would recommend that a sign be renewed for another two years.

Respectfully,

las



CITY OF HAVERHILL e rewal

APPLICATION FOR HANDICAP PARKING SIGN | \"’ % S/

*NEW
*RENEWAL X
DATE OF REQUEST  3-14-i4 - DATE OF APPROVAL U-Lo 16

NAME: & (/n’f—% o M )%5 /o /eﬂé«%f' | M‘C?cg’f-f
appREss: XY ST A€

TELEPEONE#[ 9 78\ 47¢ - JodF

VEHICLE TYPE: QOCM Cha_uq olnoe Zz-7) (Rlad\\

PLATE#_ Qe DY
Do you currently have off street parking at your residence? - Yes }@ No
If yes, why is there a need for a handicap parking sign? '

. Did you have a handicap parking sign at a previous address? Yes }(Z No
If yes, location?

N

Applicanft Signgture
e Please include a copy of your current handicap placard or handicap registration, along with this
application.
\/ Approve _Denied

\ Reason for demnial

Chief of Police Signature

Approve ' Denied

Reaseon for denial

City Council Approval

Please allow for a minimum of thirty (30) days for sign placement upon approval of City Council,
*ORDINANCE WILL EXPIRE 24 MONTHS FROM DATE OF APFROVAL.

MAIL OR DELIVER COMPLETED APPLICATION TO CHIEF OF POLICE, 40 BAILEY BLVD.

ﬁ%’&b : O{/x‘k?ﬁ 94{'&&) .%’,ﬁlfi. /




To: Chief DeNaro
From: Officer Pearl
Date: 4-4-10

RE: Handicap parking sign application

Dear Sir,

I have spoken with applicant, Robert Mears, in regards to a renewal application for a handicap sign at
24 5" Ave. The applicant reports no changes to his status. At this time he meets all the requirements
and | would recommend that the sign be renewed for another 2 years.

Respectfully,

Mf L

Jason Pearl#s5s



Haverhill

City Clerk's Office, Room 118
Phone: 978-374-2312 Fax: 978-373-8490

cityclerk@cityofhaverhill.com
Date: é“éi Z 1 Ci

The undersigned respectfully asks to receive a license for TAG DAYS
pursuant to Chapter 227 of Haverhill City Code

Organizationm Jf,\ \‘{&xﬁj’\;ﬁ?@kbﬁau Applicant’s Name: !gg'i \ Wlk! \ j Y L'f% \J'C
" v Oreer a enges
Applicant’s Residence (Werhitl resident: 2.4 (N0 f)'){ N \\é?\;\r*@v't’ \]H i i O\B S )ﬁ
Z-

P

Applicant’s Signat?Z// g //

Date of Tag Day Request(s:):’m’\ :JI A " _’f) al LI
Canister: - Tag: \/ Fee: $ SD.OD

‘ONSTREET LOCATIONS ARE NO LONGER PERMITTED — SEE DOC . 47 OF 2017

Honorable President and Members of the Municipal Council:

(3 CONSECUTIVE DAYS ONL Y)

FF STREET LOCATIONS - PLEASE SPECIFY - \‘\
OFFS t W\v Vo A {3) M\‘(Qj(/ @ %5\ oL@ @
-HCO\W\ 3 C

*A LETTER FROM THE PRIVATE PROPERTY OWNER GRANTING PERMISSION FOR
USE OF THE LISTED LOCATIONS IS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF THE APPLICATION

1

A sample of the badge being used by those tagging and a sample of the tag being issued by the
Organization must be filed with the City Clerk’s Office at the time of the application

Office Use Only / / —
Recommendation by Police Chief: D/Approved /‘4 ) il

Denied Police Chief

In Municipal Council,

Attest:

City Clerk



& . ¢/

Haverhill

City Clerk’s Office, qum 118
Phone: 978-374-2312 Fax: 978-373-8490
cityclerk(@cityofhaverhill.com

'APR 05 2019

Date

HONORABLE PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL:

THE UNDERSIGNED RESPECTFULLY ASKS THAT HE MAY RECEIVE A LICENSE FOR DRAINLAYER

Drainlayer’s Name: @675 erT (ALLe, signature: %—%
Business ame: Qs e {{ Tae N ‘
Business Address: ‘7,_9«?36(5; o 5

City ZLM« é(.u';q sate 71719 zip O/ ‘f@”—/
Business Phone: 7 Z\S &2 13 ) Fax: 778 5% Y796

Must Complete Additional Personal Information on Back

@{ENEWAL:

No.

Fee / CITC:‘

Bonds on File:  ¢— /Q
Approved !, / M/ /

lClty E\gg’me‘ér
Denied

" In Municipal Council, 20

Attest:

City Clerk

4 Summer Street Haverhill, MA 01830 www.ci.haverhill.ma.us

k)



City of Haverhill (1. & 4.\

License

Honorable President and Members of the- Hauerhfli City Council; . i

The undersigned respectfﬁlfy asks th,at he/she may refcelve a:’)/oh/( @?Zﬁ }'"

Llcense

‘i r

Attest:
Approve L~ V-
S

Denied

City Clerk

Police Chief

(If needed, other Dept. Signoff)

Please complete back side of this application



TO:

CITY OF HAVERHILL
ASSESSORS OFFICE - ROOM 115
Phone: 978-374-2316 Fax: 978-374-2319
Assessors@cityothaverhill.com

April 2, 2019

MEMBERS OF THE HAVERHILL CITY COUNCIL:

In accordance with-MﬁhiCiﬁéiW6}dihaﬁEé, Chapter 7,
entitled "Assessor" as follows:

The Board of Assessors shall file monthly with the
City Council a copy of the report submitted to the
Auditor showing a summary of the above abated
amounts . for that month.

Attached herewith is the report for the month of
March as filed in the Assessors Office.

Vei:ff?uly yours,
Christine Webb, MAA
Assessor

4 Summer Street Haverhill, MA 01830 www.clL.haverhill.ma.us
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Haverhill

Office of the City Auditor, Room 106
Phone: 978-374-2306 Fax: 978-373-8476
cbenevento@cityofhaverhill.com

April 19, 2019

TO: MEMBERS OF THE HAVERHILL CITY COUNCIL:

In accordance with Municipal Ordinance

Attached herewith are the preliminary financial reports for the month
of January as required by City ordinance.

Very truly yours,

SHarles Benevento
City Auditor

4 Summer Street Haverhill, MA 01830 www.cityofhaverhill.org
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Haverhill

Office of the City Auditor, Room 106
Phone: 978-374-2306 Fax: 978-373-8476
cbenevento@cityofhaverhill.com

April 19, 2019

TO: MEMBERS OF THE HAVERHILL CITY COQUNCIL:

In accordance with Municipal Ordinance

Attached herewith are the preliminary financial reports for the month
of February as required by City ordinance.

Very truly yours,

05 A

Charles Benevento
City Auditor

4 Summer Street Haverhill, MA 01830 www.cityofhaverhill.org
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Haverhill

Office of the City Auditor, Room 106
Phone: 978-374-2306 Fax: 978-373-8476
cbenevento@cityothaverhill.com

April 19, 2019

TO: MEMBERS OF THE HAVERHILL CITY COUNCIL:

In accordance with Municipal Ordinance

Attached herewith are the preliminary financial reperts for the month
of March as required by City ordinance.

Very truly yours,

. _
. 2 (
: -
(V%
Charles Benevento
City Auditor

4 Summer Street Haverhill, MA 01830 www.cityofhaverhill.org
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P ROCLAMATTI 0N
WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

And urge all of our citizens to pay tribute to the memory of those who gave their lives in the
cause of religious freedom. o

April 24", 1915 miarked the start of a persecution of the Armenian
people brought by their adherence to the cause of religious freedom and
Christianity, and

‘This persecution caused millions of Armenians to abandon their homes

and become wanderers and more than 1.5 million of these unfortunate
victims perished from starvation, exposure, ruthless treatment and mass
murder, and o

Many Armenians migrated to the United States and enriched the
American heritage with their culture, education, arts and sciences, and

The commemoration of this terrible blight on humanity at the hands of
the Ottoman Empire serves to remind free people everywhere that peace

-and freedom from oppression should not be accepted in a casual manner

but, rather, we should all give' thanks for the martyrs who have gone
before, who gave their lives that their culture and heritage would survive
and be part of a foundation for a better society,

Many of the victims were canonized on the centennial genocide

Commemoration (April 24, 2015) as Holy Martyrs

NOW THEREFORE, I, JAMES J. FIORENTINI, MAYOR of the City of Haverhill do hereby
proclaim April 24", 2019 as

ARMENIAN HOLY MARTYRS’ DAY

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF [ have hereunto set my hand
and caused the Seal of the City of Haverhill to be affixed
this 23" day of April in the year of Our Lord two
thousand and ninetee

( ‘\‘,-w, g
I?

: u?P'

MAYOR JAMES J. FIORENTINI
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CIry COUNCIL

JoHN A. MICHITSON
‘ Crry HaLL, RooMm 204

PRESIDENT
THOMAS 1. SULLIVAN 4 SUMMER STREET
VIcE PRESIDENT TELEPHONE: 978 374-2328

JOsEPH J. BEVILACQUA
MELINDA E. BARRETT
CoLIn F, LEPAGE

FACSIMILE: 978 374-2329
www.haverhillma.gov

R,MOTHY;. J:IRDAN | citycncl@cityofhaverhill.com
M J. MACEK

M:II-!I‘-(I;LLEN DALY O'BRIEN CITY OF HAVERHILL

MICHAEL 5. MCGONAGLE HAVERHILL, MASSACHUSETTS 01830-5843

April 17, 2019
Mr. President and Members of the City Council;

Councillor Macek requests to introduce Hope Davenport, WIC Director, to announce state-wide
WIC Day on May 2, 2019, :

Wik iheele ——

City Councillor William J. Macek
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C1ry COUNCIL \ v /
JOHN A. MICHITSON -

PRESIDENT CriYHaLL, Room 204
THOMAS J. SULLIVAN 4 SUMMER STREET
Vice PRESIDENT TELEPHONE: 978 374-2328

JOSEPH ], BEVILACQUA
MELINDA E. BARRETT
CoLIN F. LEPAGE

FACSIMILE: 978 374-2329
www.haverhillma.gov

EMOTHY JJ J:IRDAN cityencl@cityofhaverhill.com
TLLTIAM J. MACEK .

Mary ELLEN DALY O'BRIEN CITY OF HAVERHILL

MICHAEL S. MCGONAGLE HAVERHILL, MASSACHUSETTS 01830-5843

April 19, 2019

TO:  Mr. President and Members of the City Council:

Councillor Jordan requests to introduce Jeff Grassie to give the Council an update on the Haverhill
Farmer's Market. ‘

City Councill'Zr T%' othy Jordan(—a“
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I
ACHITSON
wr CITY HALL, ROOM 204
31, SULLIVAN 4 SUMMER STREET
PRESIDENT TELEPHONE: 978 374-2328

/EPH J. BEVILACQUA
SLINDA E. BARRETT
/COUN F. LEPAGE

FacsimMiLe: 978 374-2329
www.haverhillma.gov

. Emomv;. J:lRDA: Cityencl@cityofhaverhill.com
ILLIAM J. MACE|
MARY ELLEN DALY O'BRriey ' CI] Y OF HAVERHILL
HICHARL s. MCGONAGLE HAVERHILL, MASSACHUSETTS 01830-5843

April 17, 2019

Mr. President and Members of the City Council:




Request for Traffic and Safety Review
Intersection of Lake St_reet and West Lowell Avenue

April 23, 2019

- We are concerned about the safety of the intersection of Lake Street and West
Lowell Avenue.

When it was last reviewed by the Traffic and Safety Committee, a YIELD sign was
placed on the traffic island instructing traffic driving from Methuen toward Lake
Street to yield to traffic traveling on Lake Street, who intended to go throughthe
intersection to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue. This solution has proven to be
ineffective.

In addition, the new YIELD sign has been removed.

We need to make the intersection safer. One way to do this would be

to place a STOP sign at the top of Lake Street. This would require drivers to stop
before proceeding across traffic to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue.

We are requesting that Traffic & Safety consider implementing the STOP sign
along with any other traffic safety signage or pavement markings to improve the
overall safety of the whole intersection.

Name Address Sighature
Janice Filteau 87 Lake Street Q,/
LRt -
- v
Paul Filteau 87 Lake Street . -y
' /‘J";f"bq.'é ’:/L A

Cindy Barlow 75 Lake Street | ( p
/L//u AR /I \%)n L/{Av—%)

Wayne Barlow 75 Lake Street / /




Request for Traffic and Safety Review
Intersection of Lake Street and West Lowell Avenue

April 23, 2019

We are concerned about the safety of the intersection of Lake Street and West
Lowell Avenue.

When it was last reviewed by the Traffic and Safety Committee, a YIELD sign was
placed on the traffic island instructing traffic driving from Methuen toward Lake
Street to yield to traffic traveling on Lake Street, who intended to go through the
intersection to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue. This solution has proven to be

ineffective.
In addition, the new YIELD sign has been removed.

We need to make the intersection safer. One way to do this would be

to place a STOP sign at the top of Lake Street. This would require drivers to stop
before proceeding across traffic to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue.

We are requesting that Traffic & Safety consider implementing the STOP sign
along with any other traffic safety signage or pavement markings to improve the
overall safety of the whole intersection.

Name Address

(;-.ﬂ_lf!e}W Huveyd 27 (el S Haperfoll, WA ovg3z
Mol [AGE LA CHS)I) F77 w7l i G8gy
e seMary Sa,»}.v,-g«ﬂ 73 dotie H Aok Mg P32




Request for Traffic and Safety Review
Intersection of Lake Street and West Lowell Avenue

April 23, 2019

We are concerned about the safety of the intersection of Lake Street and West
Lowell Avenue.

When it was last reviewed by the Traffic and Safety Committee, a YIELD sign was
placed on the traffic island instructing traffic driving from Methuen toward Lake
Street to yield to traffic traveling on Lake Street, who intended to go through the
intersection to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue. This solution has proven to be

ineffective.
In addition, the new YIELD sign has been removed.

We need to make the intersection safer. One way to do this would be

to place a STOP sign at the top of Lake Street. This would require drivers to stop
before proceeding across traffic to turn left onto Waest Lowell Avenue,

We are requesting that Traffic & Safety consider implementing the STOP sign
along with any other traffic safety signage or pavement markings to improve the
overall safety of the whole intersection.

Syt tacin, 19 W lowell e
Heatvor He ot (s tale Ot

Clw s He et i 11S Calee X

Condey (4 (err UA_ Dok ewpote Jus
Logrine. Demy ~ L
ngomasy G 249 laepie  SE
QTAC g Tahwsed (46 L ale S
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Request for Traffic and Safety Review
Intersection of Lake Street and West Lowell Avenue

April 23, 2019

We are concerned about the safety of the intersection of Lake Street and West
Lowell Avenue.

When it was last reviewed by the Traffic and Safety Committee, a YIELD sign was
placed on the trafficisland instructing traffic driving from Methuen toward Lake
Street to yield to traffic traveling on Lake Street, who intended to go through the
intersection to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue. This solution has proven to be

ineffective.
In addition, the new YIELD sign has been removed.

We need to make the intersection safer. One way to do this would be

to place a STOP sign at the top of Lake Street. This would require drivers to stop
before proceedihg across traffic to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue.,

We are requesting that Traffic & Safety consider implementing the STOP sign
along with any other traffic safety signage or pavement markings to improve the
overall safety of the whole intersection.

. Name ) Address
f__,}fﬁ-{f’j.?%/;’?ff& '_,,/,_/;f;}y/,:,/ ' L A ZT// . Leeiid) 2/ L ,--’2//#/ & x! };,,r."'/'
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Request for Traffic and Safety Review
Intersection of Lake Street and West Lowell Avenue

April 23, 2019

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

We are concerned about the safety of the intersection of Lake Street and West
Lowell Avenue.

When it was last reviewed by the Traffic and Safety Committee, a YIELD sign was
placed on the traffic island instructing traffic driving from Methuen toward Lake
Street to yield to traffic traveling on Lake Street, who intended to go through the
intersection to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue. This solution has proven to be
ineffective.

In addition, the new YIELD sign has been removed.

We need to make the intersection safer. One way to do this would be

to place a STOP sign at the top of Lake Street. This would require drivers to stop
before proceeding across traffic to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue.

We are requesting that Traffic & Safety consider implementing the STOP sign
along with any other traffic safety signage or pavement markings to improve the
overall safety of the whole intersection.

Name Address Signature
WO Dpaing Vinward  FY0 W-tovell Ave.
Jade. dalbert (0% Harns S8E

Kots” S0 2S5 ftprt SF

AN E_-l \1% :Y)S 'HOW(’,S‘,'".

I(/\ i hﬁ_,/w&, S Loke Sy

:gTM%W%W (1" _Jake S5
Noh, | X et airm o /9 Maqan Dy
1 '% Ai,qj(iarim() B9 ; Téi‘” Q‘l‘“f ’

(asarne S Bl LFM -
‘) 12 Fommiome D P

.
S —




Request for Traffic and Safety Review
Intersection of Lake Street and West Lowell Avenue

April 23, 2019
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

We are concerned about the safety of the intersection of Lake Street and West
Lowell Avenue. -

When it was last reviewed by the Traffic and Safety Committee, a YIELD sign was
placed on the traffic island instructing traffic driving from Methuen toward Lake
Street to yield to traffic traveling on Lake Street, who intended to go through the
intersection to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue. This solution has proven to be

ineffective,
In addition, the new YIELD sign has been removed.

We need to make the intersection safer. One way to do this would be

to place a STOP sign at the top of Lake Street. This would require drivers to stop
before proceeding across traffic to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue.

We are requesting that Traffic & Safety consider implementing the STOP sign
along with any other traffic safety signage or pavement markings to improve the
overall safety of the whole intersection.

Name Address Signature

0N LYUAaN 10 (aig oF T Creaan_—

“baice VAW 3 o L swrel] Foe

/




471812019 Xfinity Connact Re_ Intersection of Lake Street and West Lowell Avenue - Follow Up Printout

Julia Faucher 4/12{2019 6:43 PM

Re: Intersection of Lake Street and West Lowell Avenue - Follow Up

To PAUL FILTEAU <pjmi4@comcast.net>

Hi Paul,
We are away this week. John and | give you permission to sign our names to the petition. Not sure if you can do

that or not.
Tharks so much...

Julie and John Faucher ?9}3 West ) gew el Ave_
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12, 2019, at 1:20 PM, PAUL FILTEAU < pimld4@comeast net> wrate:



Request for Traffic and Safety Review
Intersection of Lake Street and Waest Lowell Avenue

April 23, 2019

We are concerned about the safety of the intersection of Lake Street and West
Lowell Avenue.

When it was last reviewed by the Traffic and Safety Committee, a YIELD sign was
placed on the traffic island instructing traffic driving from Methuen toward Lake
Street to yield to traffic traveling on Lake Street, who intended to go through the
intersection to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue. This solution has proven to be

ineffective.
In addition, the new YIELD sign has been removed.

We need to make the intersection safer. One way to do this would be

to place a STOP sign at the top of Lake Street, This would require drivers to stop
before proceeding across traffic to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue.

We are requesting that Traffic & Safety consider implementing the STOP sign
along with any other traffic safety signage or pavement markings to improve the
overall safety of the whole intersection.

Name Address

ligtsen D Lot T 72l F 722 BT T s
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Request for Traffic and Safety Review
Intersection of Lake Street and West Lowell Avenue

April 23, 2019

We are concerned about the safety of the intersection of Lake Street and West
Lowell Avenue.

When it was last reviewed by the Traffic and Safety Committee, a YiELD sign was
placed on the traffic island instructing traffic driving from Methuen toward Lake
Street to yield to traffic traveling on Lake Street, who intended to go through the
intersection to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue. This solution has proven to be

ineffective.
In addition, the new YIELD sign has been removed.

We need to make the intersection safer. One way to do this would be

to place a STOP sign at the top of Lake Street. This would require drivers to stop
before proceeding across traffic to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue.

We are requesting that Traffic & Safety consider implementing the STOP sign
along with any other traffic safety signage or pavement ma rkings to improve the
overall safety of the whole intersection.

Namﬂe‘%gl \/Q”nq({\,, Address {33) SO MO;))A g\‘llvcbl-
Camehey & /7%&3 Rollir K _bn

e
W TR YZooreuss  eo; CAKS 2K Ny

: 2 Lats 4 )%’MM// /77//5/,}733\1
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Request for Traffic and Safety Review
Intersection of Lake Street and West Loweil Avenue

April 23, 2019

We are concerned about the safety of the intersection of Lake Street and West
Lowell Avenue.

When it was last reviewed by the Traffic and Safety Committee, a YIELD sign was
placed on the traffic island instructing traffic driving from Methuen toward Lake
Street to yield to traffic traveling on Lake Street, who intended to go through the
intersection to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue. This solution has proven to be

ineffective.
In addition, the new YIELD sign has been removed.

We need to make the intersection safer. One way to do this would be

to place a STOP sign at the top of Lake Street. This would require drivers to stop
before proceeding across traffic to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue.

We are requesting that Traffic & Safety consider implementing the STOP sign
along with any other traffic safety signage or pavement markings to improve the
overall safety of the whole intersection.

Name ‘ Address Signature
YA PEC o
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Request for Traffic and Safety Review
Intersection of Lake Street and West Lowell Avenue

City Council

April 23, 2019

There is widespread concern about the safety of the intersection of Lake Street at
West Lowell Avenue (accident report attached).

When it was last reviewed by the Traffic and Safety Committee, a YIELD sign was
placed on the traffic island dirécting traffic driving from Methuen toward Lake
Street to yield to traffic traveling on Lake Street, who intended to go through the
intersection to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue. This solution has proven to be
ineffective. (Exhibit A)

In addition, the new YIELD sign has been removed.
The intersection needs to be made safe.
Neighbors contributed a number of ideas, including:

- place a stop at the top of Lake Street

- replace the missing yield sign with a stop sign

- Createarotary

- Create a T-intersection

- make the curve from Lake Street onto West Lowell Avenue one-way

The last recommendation is similar to the intersection of Hilldale Avenue at
Rosemont Street, and works very well. It proposes making the curve from Lake
Street onto West Lowell Avenue one-way. (Exhibit B)

We are requesting that Traffic & Safety review the intersection and consider
implementing Exhibit B along with any other traffic safety signage or pavement
markings to improve the overall safety of the whole intersection.
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@ Crash Search Results

-] search Again Go To Sql Staterment
' Crash Search Results (Use Popup Window [ )

Crash # Date/Time Station/Precinct Street/Road Name

18001264 09/28/2018 15:50:00 LAKE ST

18000603 05/03/2018 23:18:00 LAKEST

18000209 02/01/2018 08:20:00 LAKE ST

17001349 10/23/2017 09:01:00 LAKE ST

17001053 08/17/2017 13:05:00 . LAKE ST

17000006 01/02/2017 13:15:00 LAKE ST

SQL Statement Used in Search
select distinct Xacreports.agencyname, Xacreports.crashnum, xacreports.dtcrash,
xacreports.station, Xacreports.intrdwy 1name from xacreports where ((xacreports.dtcrash between _
"2017-01-01 00:00" and "2019-04-08 23:59")) and (xacreports.intrdwy Iname like "LAKE ST%")
and (xacreports.intrdwy2name like "WEST LOWELL AVE%") order by Xacreports.agencyname,
Xacreporis.crashnum desc, xacreports.dtcrash;

-

Search Again ' Number of Crash Reports Listed §

Cinashelr af THe 107 foser oo
oy The Sp57 Z SegrS

http://qedhav3/QED/policepartner/common/crimeweb/crash/ma/search/srchresults.j sp 4/10/2019
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Request for Traffic and Safety Review
Intersection of Lake Street and West Lowell Avenue

April 23,2019

We are concerned about the safety of the intersection of Lake Street and West
Lowell Avenue.

When it was last reviewed by the Traffic and Safety Committee, a YIELD sign was
placed on the traffic island instructing traffic driving from Methuen toward Lake
Street to yield to traffic traveling on Lake Street, who intended to go through the
intersection to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue. This solution has proven to be

ineffective.
In addition, the new YIELD sign has been removed.

We need to make the intersection safer. One way to do this would be

to place a STOP sign at the top of Lake Street. This would require drivers to stop
before proceeding across traffic to turn left onto West Lowell Avenue.

We are requesting that Traffic & Safety consider implementing the STOP sign
along with any other traffic safety signage or pavement ma rkings to improve the
overall safety of the whole intersection.

Name Address Signature

49 Signatures on file with City Clerk
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City CouncIL

JOHN A. MICHITSON -
PRESIDENT Cry Haul, Room 204
THOMAS J, SULLTVAN 4 SUMMER STREET
J’g;‘:pﬁfsgzﬁf; cqua TELEPHONE: 978 374-2328
MELINDA £, Eanne FACSIMILE: 978 374-2329
www.haverhillma.gov

CoL F. LEPAGE

TIMOTHY 1. JORDAN citycncl@cityofhaverhill.com

Maky EvLe DAy O'Brasn CITY OF HAVERHILL
MICHARL S. MCGONAGLE HAVERHILL, MASSACHUSETTS 01830-5843

April 16, 2019
TO:  Mr. President and Members of the City Council;

Councillor Melinda Barrett would like to present an update on the usage and funding of the
Haverhill Public Library.

City Councillor Melinda Barrett 5 o



Ci1Ty Councr,

JOHN A. MICHITSON

PRESIDENY

THOMAS J. SULLIVAN

VIcE PRESIDENT

JosEPH J. BEVILACQUA

MELINDA E. BARRETT

CoLIN F. LEPAGE

TIMOTHY 3. JORDAN
WILLIAM J. MACEK

MaRY ELLEN DaLy O’'BRIEN CITY OF H AVERHILL
MICHAEL S. MCGONAGLE HAVERHILL, MASSACHUSETTS 01830-5843

April 17, 2019

TO:  Mr. President and Members of the City Council:

Councillor Joseph Bevilacqua reque

referred to Public Safety Committee.

City

C

ouMcillot Joseph Bevilacqua ~—~—

,] b."\

CIry Haty, RooM 204

4 SUMMER STREET
TELEPHONE: 978 374-2328
FACSIMILE: 978 374-2329
www.haverhillma.gov
cityencl@cityofhaverhill.com

sts discussion regarding moveable basketball hoops to be
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CITY HALL, Room 100

Four SUMMER STREET
HAVEF\‘H!LL, MA 01830

JAMES J. F IORENTINI PHONE 978-374-2300
MAYOR FAX 978-373-7544
CI1 Y OF HAVERHILL MAYOR@C[TYOFHAVERHILL.COM

MASSACHUSETTS WWW.CI.HAVERHILL.MA.US

April 5, 2019
City Council President John A. Michitson and Members of the Haverhill City Counci]

RE: Order to transfer $400,000.00 from Capital Project Account to Capital Account Consentino
Roof Account

Dear M. President and Members of the Haverhill City Council:

Please find attached an order to transfer transfer $400,000.00 from Capital Project Account fo
Capital Account Consentino Roof:

St. James Lighting $935,000
Consentino Temporary Repairs $ 6,800

City Capital Projects , $91,200
HHS Roof Repairs $129,000
School Boiler Repairs $ 78,000

[ recommend approval.
Very truly yours,

o

James J, Fiorentini
Mayor

JIE/lyf



DOCUMENT 41-p

CITY OF HAVERHILY,

In Mum’cipal Council April g 2019

St James Lighting $ 95,000
Consentino Temporary Repairs ¢ 6,800
City Capital Projects $ 91,200
HHS Roof Repairs $129,000
School Boiler Repairs $ 78,000

POSTPONED TO APRIL 23 2019
Attest:

City Clerk



DOCUMENT 29-~L

CITY OF HAVERHILL

In Municipal Council April 2 2019

UBERETY MUNICTPAI. ORDINANCE CHAPTER

(455 Washington Street Apt. #1-ESTABLISH Handicapped Parking)
s

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Haverhill that Article XIII, Section 240-1302
Schedule B: Parking Restrictions and Prohibitions of the Haverhill City Code, as amended be
further amended by ESTABLISHING the following:

LOCATION REGULATION HOURS/DAYS
455 Washington Street Apt, #1 No Parking 24 Hours

In front of No. 455

Washington Street Apt. #1
Except for One

24 hour handicap

parking space at

#455 Washington Street Apt. #1

APPROVED as to legality:

City Solicitor
PLACED ON FILE for at least 10 days
Attest;
City Clerk

—
. \‘\



Haverhill

Economic Development & Planning
Phone: 978-374-2330 Fax: 978-374-2315
wpillsbury@pcityofhaverhill. com

March 27, 2019

\

Mr. John A. Michitson, Council President
Clty Council Members

City Hall ~ Room #204

City of Haverhill

Re:  ESTABLISHMENT OF HANDICAP PARKING - 455 Washington Street - Apt. #1,

Dear Council President & Councilors: .

As per your request dated, March 27, 2019, l am submitfing a Municipal Ordfnance that will allow for
handicap parking in front of 455 Washington Street-Apt. #1.

William Piiisbury Jr.
Economic Development and Plan ing Director

WP/ir

4 Sunmiter Sueet---Room 201 s Haverhill-MA- 01830 wwaw of Jraverhill. ma.us
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Two-year contract:
July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Wages
Amend Article vij: WAGES AND PRIVATE PAID DETAILS:

1.75% salary increase effective 7-1-2017
2% salary increase effective 7-1-2018

Tool Allowance
Article VHIi; WAGES AND PRIVATE pAID DETAILS:;

Effective 7/1/18 amend Tool Allowance section for Police Mechanic position as follows:
Increase yearly tool allowance amount from $350 to $400 per year.

Holiday language
Article X)I: HOLIDAYS
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Agency fee language
Amend Article II: UNION SECURITY
Remove all language and in its place insert the following:

Payment of dues for present employees shall tommence thirty-one (31) days following the
effective date or on the date of execution of this Agreement, whichever is the later, and for new
employees, the payment shajl start thirty-one (31) days following the date of employment,

New England Teamsters Federal Credit Union language
Article H: UNION SECURITY

Add new section with the following language:

The City agrees to deduct a certain specific amount each week from the wages of those
employees who shall have given the City written authorization to make such deductions. The
amount so deducted shall be remitted to the New England Teamsters Federal Credit Union once
each month. The City shail not make deductions and shail not be responsible for remittance to
the Credit Union for any deduction for those weeks during which the employee has no earnings
or in those weeks in which the employee’s earnings shall be less than the amount authorizeq for
deductions. The Union agrees that it will indemnify and hold the City and its agents harmless
from any claim, action, omission or proceeding by any employee arising from deductions made
by the City under this Article. '

It shall be the sole responsibility of the Credit Union/employee to provide the City with the
information on deductions and will not hold the City responsible for any issues arising from

information not being provided.



Haverhill

Human Resources Department, Room 306

Phone: (978) 374-2357 Fax: (?78) 374-2343

Denise McClanahan, HR Director ~ dmeclanahan@cit othaverhjll.com
Sheila Pelczar, HR Technician — s elczar@cityofhaverhill.com

TO: Mayor James I, Fiorentini

FROM: Denise McClanahan, HR Direct@
DATE: March 28, 2019

RE: Salary Ordinance & MOA submission

Attached please find the ordinance and Memorandum of Agreement for the Teamsters Animal Control/Police
Mechanics/Police Craftsman-Custodian/Building Custodian Union Group as a result of their recent negotiations.
Please submit these documents to the next City Council meeting for action,

dim

4 Summer Street Haverhill, MA 01830 www.ci.haverhill.ma.us/departments/hr/index.htm



TO: MAYOR JAMES L. FIORENTINI

FROM: Denise McClanahan, HR Director
DATE: 3/28/2019 ‘
RE: COLLECTIVE BARGAINING FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

NAME OF CONTRACT OR GROQUP: Animal Control Officer, etc Group
CONTRACT PERIOD: July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2019

% INCREASE FOR EACH CONTRACT YEAR:
Year1 __1.75 % Year2 _ 2 % Year3 _ nfa_ %

COST OF COLA FOR EACH FISCAL YEAR OF CONTRACT:

Year 1-FY 18 Costamount  $3,330.24
Year 2 —FY 19 Cost amount  $3,872.59
Year 3 -FY n/a Costamount -
ADDITIONAL COSTS
(i.e., OT, Hazardous Duty, Professional Development, Clothing Allowance, Holiday Pay, etc.)
Approx OT cost FY 18 - $397.38
Approx OT cost FY 19 - $462.09
Tool Allowance increase FY 19 - 550
New step scale for Animal Control = FY 19 $5,242.91 .
What is the percentage increase that these extras add to the budget? Approx 2.5%

UNION CONCESSIONS:

TOTAL COST OF PROPOSED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT: $13,355.21
Total salary budget for this group: Current-$213,356.36
Percent increase in salary budget: 6.26% over two years

Are there any other groups or individuals that would be directly affected by this budget? No

What would be the effect?

Are there any other known implications to this contract?

Yes MNo

Funds are appropriated [] ,

Where funds are located Account #: 101.0000.1.0946.5101 - Salary Reserve-
Yes Na .

Funds need appropriation by councit [ ]

Where funds to come from Account #: Click or tan here io enter text.

QMDMW

Auditors Office ~N HR Dept Department Head



CITy HALL, RooMm 100
FOUR SUMMER STREET
HAVERHILL, MA 01830

D
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JAMES J. FIORENTINI y PHONE 978-374-2300
MAYOR FAX 978-373-7544
CITY OF HAVERHILL. MAYOR@CITYOFHAVERHILL.COM

MASSACHUSE’WS WWW,CILHAVERHILL.MA.US

March 29, 2019

City Council President John A. Michitson and Members of the Haverhill City Council
RE: Salary Ordinance & MOA submission

Dear Mr. President and Members of the Haverhill City Council:

Please find attached a Salary Ordinance and a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the
City of Haverhill and the Teamsters Animal Control/Police Mechanics/Police Crafisman-
Custodian/Building Custodian Union Group. Irecommend approval.

Very truly yours,
Ve

} / (J_’//

James J. Fioren{ini
Mayor

NFNyE

IN CITY COUNCIL: April 2 2019
TO COME BACK APRIL 23 2019 WITH LOAN ORDER
Attest:

City Clerk



;'}3 DRIVE language

#
v

James J. Fiorentini, Mayor
@ﬁc&%% Q?

Article ll: UNION SECURITY

Add new section with the following language:

The City agrees to deduct from the paycheck of all employees covered by this Agreement
voluntary contributions to DRIVE. DRIVE shall notify the City of the amount designated by each
contributing employee that are to be deducted from his/her paycheck on a weekly basis for alf
weeks worked. The City shail transmit to DRIVE National Headquarters on a monthly basis, in
one (1) check the total amount deducted along with the name of each employee on whose
behalf the deduction is made, the employee’s social security number and the amount deducted
from the employee’s check.

Any official of the International or Local Union shall be permitted reasonable access to the City's
premises for the purpose of discussing DRIVE participation on the premises provided such
access shall not interfere with the conduct of the City’'s business.

Article Xi: SICK AND BEREAVEMENT LEAVE Section 16 — Furlough Days

Remove Section 16 in its entirety
All language regarding furlough time will be removed.

CONTRACT
Remove ail language regarding the Sr. Conservation Officer job title and Conservation Officer
Job title from contract and salary scale.

Rename contract group to ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICERS/POLICE MECHANICS/POLICE
CRAFTSMAN-CUSTODIAN/BUILDING CUSTODIAN GROUP

Consolidated MOAs and contract
Integrated contract to be completed

All remaining terms and conditions of the current CBA not altered as per above shall remain
in full force and effect. This agreement is subject to ratification by the Union and appropriation
by the City Council.

Date:

. Teamsters Business Agent

William D. Cox, Jr, City Solfcitor— Shop Steward

IN CITY COUNCIL: April 2 2019
TO COME BACK APRIL 23 WITH SALARY ORDINANCE

Attest: City Clerk
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DOGUMENT 1-C

CITY OF HAVERHILL \

In Municipai Council April 2 2019

5
-

ORDERED:
MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE CHAPTER )
AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO SALARIES ANIMAL CONTRGOL OFFICERS, POLICE MECHANICS

(ME REPAIRMEN}, POLICE BUILDING MAINTENANCE
CRAFTSMEN/CUSTODIAN AND PUBLIC PROPERTY
BUILDING CUSTODIAN GROUP

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Haverhill that Document 12-88 of 2017 Is hereby amended as follows:

Effective 7/1/17 1.75% STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP4 STEP5
Senior Animal Control Officer S 66601 § 703.11 '

Animal Control Officer $ 58137 $§ 61846

Palice Mechanics (Motor Equipment Repairmen) S 1886 & 2022 § 2147 § 2266

Police Bldg Mtnce Craftsperson/Custodian $ 71456 S 757.43 .

Custodian $ 68681 S 71225 S 73769 § 763.13 § 78551
Effective 7/1/18 2% STEP 1 STEP2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5
Senior Animal Control Officer S 71718

Animal Control Officer $ 63083

Police Mechanics (Motor Equipment Repairmen) $ 1923 5 2062 S5 2190 § 2311

Police Bldg Mtnce Craftsperson/Custedian S 72885 5 77258 '

Custodian $ 70055 S 72650 § 75244 5 77839 5 80122

Effective 7/1/18 add the following steps to the Senior Animal Control Officer and Animal Control Officer positions:

STEP 3 STEP 4
Senior Animal Control Officer $ 73869 S5 800.80
Animal Control Officer $ 649.76 S 70920

It is agreed that the Sr. Animal Control Officer and Animal Contral Officer positions shall move to Step 3 on 7/1/18 and shall move ta step 4 on
1/1/19. : ’

Effective 7/1/18 Article VII: Wages and Private Paid Details:

Amend Teol Allowance section for Police Mechanic position as follows:
Increase yearly tool allowance amount from $350 to 5400 per year.
..

Approved as to legality:

City Solicitor
PLACED ON FILE for at least 10 days
Attest:
City Clerk

Page 1 of 1
ANIMAL CONTROL/POLICE MECHANIC/POLICE CRAFTSMAN-CUSTODIAN/BUILDING CUSTODIAN GROUP ordinance
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K UP Rerverence , ~
DOCUMENT 12-8B ' @\]Lf/( /0

CITY OF HAVERHILL -
In Municipal Council  yarcn 28 2017
~

' ORDERED;
MUNICIPAL ORDINANEE CHAPTER
AN DRDINANCE RELATING TO SALARIES CONSERVATION OFFICERS, DOG OFFICERS,

POLICE MECHANICS (ME REPAIRMEN)_. POLICE
BUILDING MAINTENANCE CRAFTSMEN/CUSTODIAN
AND PUBLIC PROPERTY BUILDING CUSTODIAN GROUP

BE IT ORDAINED by the City CouncH of the Clty of Haverhiil that Document 2-H of 2015 is hereby amended as follows:

EFFECTIVE 7/1/2016° 1.75% . STEP1 .~ STEP2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEPS
Senior Conservaiion Officer . $ 106817 § 1,13636 o
Conservation Offleer $ 91620 § s7a68

Senlor Animal Control Officer $ 65455 § 69102

Anirvial Conirot. Ofiicer $ 57137 § 60783 )

Police Machanics [Motor Equipment Repdirmen) 5 1853 § 1987 . $ 2110 § . 2227

Police Bldg Mince. Craﬁsperson/Cusmd:an $ 0227 § 74441

Custodian $ 67500 §

700.00 $ 72500 § 75000 5 77200

pproved as to legality:

Solicitor

PLACED FOR at. least 10 days
Attest

City Clerk
IN CITY' COUNCIL: ril 11 2017

PASSED APPRWT-/
Attest: ) :
: /(.

ity Clerk — _ lﬂéi‘dr
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CiTY HaLL, Room 100
FOUR SUMMER STREET
HAVERHILL, MA 01830

Y
N
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JAMES J. FIORENTINI 7 PHONE 978-374-2300
MAYOR _ FaX 978-373-7544
CITY OF HAVERHILL. MAYOR@CITYOFHAVERHILL.COM
MASSAGHUSETTS WWW.CLHAVERHILL.MA.US
March 28, 2019

City Council President John A. Michitson and Members of the Haverhill City Council
RE: Loan Order for Sewer System Improvements
Dear Mr. President and Members of the Haverhill City Council:

Please see attached a loan order to borrow $3 miliion, to issue bonds or notes for the City to be
appropriated for financing the engineering and construction of sewer improvements to various sewer lines
on Kenoza Avenue, Lawrence Street and various streets between Lawrence Street and Main Street, This
order must be placed on file for 10 days. I recommend approval.

Very truly yours,

J angdt,ﬁogti&i\ﬁ

Mayor

JIF/lyf
IN CITY COUNCIL: April 2 2019
TO COME BACK APRIL 23 WITH LOAN ORDER
Attest:

City Clerk



ORDERED:

DOCUMENT 54

CITY OF HAVERHILL

In Municipal Council April 2 2019

That $3,000,000.00 is appropriated to pay costs of the construction of
sewer system improvements along Kenoza Avenue, Lawrence Street and
Various streets between Lawrence Street and Main Street, including the
payment of all costs incidental and related thereto, and that to meet this
appropriation, the City Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is
authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44,
Section 7(1) of the General Laws, or pursuant to any other enabling
authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor. Any premium
received by the City upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this
vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the cosis of
issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs
approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the
General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to
pay such costs by a like amount.

FURTHER ORDERED: That in connection with the issuance of bonds or
notes of the City pursuant to this Order, the Treasurer is authorized to file
an application with the appropriate officials of The Commonwealth of
Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth™) to quality under Chapter 44A of
the General Laws any and all bonds of the City issued pursuant to this
order, and to provide such information and execute such documents as
such officials of the Commonwealth may require in connection therewith.

PLACED ON FILE for at least 10 days
Attest:

City Clerk



Haverhill

Robert E. Ward, Deputy DPW Directar
Water/Wastewater Division

Phone: 978-374-2382 Fax: 978-521-4083
rward@haverhiflwater.com

Date: March 28, 2019

To: The Honorable James J. Fiorentini
Mayor of Haverhill

From: Robert E. Ward \ﬁ“
Deputy DPW Director

Subject: Proposed Loan Order
Sewer System Improvements

Enclosed for your review and approval is a proposed loan order for $3 million to fund the cost of
the construction of improvements to the City's sewer system along Kenoza Avenue, Lawrence
Street and various streets between Lawrence Street and Main Street. This is within the same arca
as the Phase 2 Water Main Improvements Project scheduled to begin later this spring and funded
by a separate loan order already approved. '

Because many of the sewer lines in this area are old, we had the sewer lines inspected via closed-
circuit television (CCTV) to assess their condition. Although most of the sewer lines are in fair
condition, sonie areas need repair or replacement. Our engineer, Woodard & Curran (W&C),
reviewed the inspection videos and provided the recommendations for the needed sewer repairs,
replacement, and rehabilitation in a Technical Memorandum dated February 11, 2019.

W&C’s recommendations include repair and replacement requiring excavation and in-situ pipe
rehabilitation (i.e., cured-in-place pipe liner, etc.). Upon approval of this loan order, the sewer
work that requires excavation will be incorporated into a single project with the Phase 2 water
main work. Sewer pipes recommended for rehabilitation using cured-in-place pipe lining will be
deferred to a later date for inclusion in a separate pipe rehabilitation project. Cured-in-place pipe
lining requires little to no excavation so impacts to residents and businesses will be minimal. We
believe this is a more cost effective approach and will reduce construction impacts to residents

and businesses.

Attached is a copy of the Water Division's 5-Year financial forecast from the FY]9 budget and

the 5-year Capital Project List. The 5-Year Forecast shows user rates needed to fund the projects
on the capital list which includes $3 million for sewer system rehab and repair. Annual loan
payments will be approximately $225,000. The rate impact for this loan is approximately $0.11
per hundred cubic feet and will cost the average household $8 per year.

40 South Porter Street, Haverhill, MA 01835-7646 www.ci.haverhill.ma.us



Proposed Loan Order page 2

Sewer System Improvements

It the loan order is acceptable to you, | would like to submit it to City Council for the April 2m
meeting so it can be placed on file and then voted on. I will attend the City Council meeting on

April 16" to answer questions.

If you need additional information, please email rward@haverhillwater.com or call me at 978)
374-2382.

Attachments:
Loan Order — For City Council Approval
Technical Memorandum (without tables and maps)
Map showing project area
Estimated Costs :
« Base bid
« Alternate bid ‘
Annual Debt Service Schedule
FY19 Wastewater 5 - Year Budget Forecast
FY19 Wastewater Capital Project List

Ce:  Charles Benevento, City Auditor/Finance Director, chenevento@cityofhaverhill.com
Alicia T. McOsker, CTP, City Treasurer, amcosker@cigg othaverhill.com
Michael Stankovich, Director of Public Works, mstankovich@gcityothaverhill.com

Carrie Prescott, Collection System Supervisor, cprescott@haverhillwater.com
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TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Robeit Ward
CC: Carrie Prescott
PREPARED BY: Woodard & Curran, inc.
. DATE: February 11, 2019
RE: Phase 2 - Transmission and Water Main Improvements

Sewer Main Inspection and Recommendations

1. BACKGROUND

The City of Haverhill, MA (City) requested Woodard & Curran coordinate and review video inspection of sewer mains
located within the limits of the Phase 2 — Redundant Transmission and Water Main Improvements project to include
necessary sewer caliection system repairs in the project scape. This memorandum summarizes the video inspection
work completed by the City's contractors and Woodard & Curran's recommendations for sewer improvements needed
based on our review of the sewer video inspections provided by the City. Woodard & Curran completed the following
to assist the City in understanding sewer improvements needed within the limits of the Phase 2 — Redundant
Transmission and Water Main Improvements project. '

1. Coordination and oversight of the cleaning and video inspection of sewer mains;
2. Review of videos and inspection reports to assess sewer colleclion system conditions; and
3. Recommend sewer improvements based on review of the videos and videg inspection reports.

2. CCTVINSPECTIONS COORDINATION AND REVIEW

Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) inspections were performed by the City's contractors {BMC Corp and Truax
Corporation). Woodard & Curran coordinated and provided part time inspection of the work performed by Truax
Corporation. The total linear footage of sewer pipe inspected by the City's contractors was approximately 19,000 feet
and ranged from 6-inches to 18-inches in diameter. The average age of the sewer mains inspected is 100 years old,
with the oldest known installation date being in the early 1870's.

The CCTV inspection effort began on Oclober 11, 2018 and was completed on January 28, 2019, Woodard & Curran
received the videos and inspection reports after the inspections were complete and reviewed each video to assess the
improvements needed. Several pipes could not be inspected due to intruding laterals or lack of inspection access
points due to buried manholes.

In general, CCTV inspections revealed the sewer mains in the inspection area are in fair condition, Some areas were
found to be structurally deficient, requiring replacement or spot repairs but the majority of the deficiencies observed
can be repaired using in-situ improvement methods. Attachment A provides a map of the sewer mains fnspected and
rehabilitation recommendations. Buried manholes that prevented inspection are symbolized using a white circle with
black oulline. Attachment B includes a comprehensive summary of the CCTV inspections and Woodard & Curran's

recommended improvements.
L4
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3. DESIGN INTENT

Woodard & Curran understands the City intends to repair or replace sewer mains in coordination with water system

“improvements proposed in the Phase 2 — Redundant Transmission and Water Main Improvements project. The
recommended sewer improvements include both open cut trench excavation and in-situ pipe rehabilitafion methods.
Open cut trench excavation methods will be used to construct the proposed water main improvements. Typically,
general contractors qualified to bid on the proposed water main improvements are also qualified to construct sewer
main improvements using similar open cut trench excavation methods but hire subcontractors qualified to complete in-
situ pipe rehabilitation at a marked-up cost. Therefore, the design of sewer improvements included in the water main
project will be focused on repairs that require open cut trench excavation. It should be more cost effective to complete
the recommended in-situ pipe rehabilitation, such as Cured-In-Place Pipe (CIPP) lining under a separate projecl.

4. RECOMMENDATIONS

Woodard & Curran observed structural deficiencies in approximately 20% of the sewer mains inspected. The structural
deficiencies include broken pipe, cracks, large holes and deformations. In some cases, structural issues were limited
lo an isolated area of the pipe with the remaining pipe being In good condition. Sections where structural deterioration

~ was pronounced or where pipe rehabilitation was not practical have been recommended for replacement. Wheie
structural issues were isolated to a small portion of the sewer reach, spot repairs were recommended.

Woodard & Curran recommends replacing upstream and downstream manholes in areas where sewer main
replacement or spot repairs adjacent to manholes are recommended. Additionally, we recommend adding new sewer
manholes in areas where there are no upstream, end of line manholes or where mains intersect without a manhole
connection. These additional manholes will improve the City's ability to clean and inspect the collection system,

Based on our evaluation of the inspection wark completed, issues in the remaining 80% of the project area can either
be repaired by trenchless methods or are in gocd condition and require no work af this time. We recommend performing
trenchless repairs under a separate project where mark-up costs from general contractors and competitive prices from
confractor's specializing in trenchless repairs can be obtained,

The inspection review also identified some areas that contain non-reinforced concrete pipe. This pipe material is very
brittle, has a high risk for failure and s difficult to maintain and-clean without compromising the pipe's structural integrity.
Areas where this pipe material was observed were also recommended for replacement, A summary of our evahiation
and recommendations is provided in Table 1. The recommendations are also presented geographicaily in Attachment
C. In total, approximately 2,000 linear feet of pipe replacement and spot repairs are recommended, We recommend
budgeting $2,200,000 for construction of the pipe replacement work recommended for inclusion in the Phase 2 —
Redundant Transmission and Water Main Improvements project.

Tables and maps can be provided upon request.

City of Haverhill, MA {(0226644.02) 2 Woodard & Curran
Technical Memo February 2019
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PHASE 2 TRANSMISSION MAIN IMPROVEMENTS
City of Haverhill, MA
Base Bid Englnaer's Estimate - 90% Design

S-Mar-19
Water  Sewer Water Swwer
Item No. Descriptions Unlt Quastity GQuantity Yotal Quantity Unit Cast Total Cost Total Cost Total Cost
La.  24-inch CLOI Water Main LF 1600 L) 3600 H AOO.UTJ $L440,600.00 5 - $ L340,000.00
1b.  20-lnch CLDY Wat=r Main LF 100 a loo 5 22500 $ 3250000 % - 4 32,50000
Lc.  12-Tnch CLOE Watar Main F 2,500 a 2500 5 12500 S 31250000 5§ - & 312,50090
id 8-lnch CLBI Wataer Main LF 11,500 o 11,500 5 §5.0¢ 51,092,50000 $ - % 1,092,50000
le.  &-dngh CEDI Watar Main LF 420 q a2 3 2560 & 3570000 § H 35,700100
Lf  a-tnch CLDI Water Main LF 30 ] 8O $ 7500 § 4,00000 S - $ 6,00000
2a. 2d-inch Gate Valva & Box £A 8 a 8 5 40,000.00 § 32000300 3 - $ 32000000
2h.  Z04nchGate Valve & Box EA -] aq 8 s 2750000 5 22000000 § - s 220,00000
2c.  12-inch Gyte Vaive & Box EA 15 a 15 $ 750000 $ I12,50000 5 - § 11250000
2d.  8inch Gate Valve & Bax EA 55 o 56 $ 4,506.60 $ 25200000 & - 3 25200040
2e. G-inch Gate Valve & Box EA i5 L] 35 5 2,500.00 $ 8750000 § - s £7,500.00
3 20-inch Line Stop EA 3 Q 3 3 45400000 5 13500000 $ S 135,00000
4 . M-inch preinsultated pipe F [ 20 H 480.00 5 800000 § -5 a0
5 Hydrant Assembly EA 31 L) 31 § 550000 $ 170,500.00 3% - § 170,500.00
8 Ductile lron Water Main Fittings LBs 40,600 a 40,600 5 5060 $ 203,00000 § - $ 20300000
7 Disinfection and Festing ts 1 1] 1 s 4006060 $  30,00000 S - $  40,000.00
&a 1" Corporation EA 340 [+ 330 5 110000 5 37400000 5 - § 37400000
8k 2" Corpacation EA 4 Q9 4 bl 1,50000 § 600000 § s &,000.30
Sc L™ Curb Stap and Box EA 30 /] 340 s 60000 S 20406000 35 - S 204,00000
&d ¥ Curb $top and Box EA 4 0 4 S £0000 $ 3,200.00 % - 5 3,200.00
9a 1" CopperSesvica Tubing LF 10,000 ] 10,Ga¢ % 1060 % 10¢,000.00 % - 5 10000000
Sb 2" Capper Service Tubing LF 120 q 120 5 1560 § 1,80040 5 . s 1,50000
10.a. 6" Bypass LF 1,200 o 1,200 E) 1200 § 14,0000 § - H 14,400.00
Iob. 2" Bypass LF 9,000 ¢ 9,000 s 800 ¢ 7200000 § - s 72,000.00
11 10" Storth Drain Lateral LF 0 20 80 H 35000 5 . $ 7,00000 3 7,000.00
12.a. 6-inch Gravity Sawer L¥ ¢ 100 190 5 300,00 S - 3 3000000 % 30,000.00
12.b.  3-inch Grarity Sewsr LF [1] 559 998G 13 30000 S § 23400000 $  294,00080
12.¢.  10-inch Gravity Sewer LF 0 750 750 3 400,00 § - $ 300,00000 % 30000000
12.d. 12-inch Gravity Sewer 13 0 SO0 500 5 45000 § - § I35,000.00 $ 23500000
12e. 15-inch Gravity Sewar LF [1] 1,050 1,050 5 55000 S - $ §77,500.00 $ 577,500.46
12.F  18-inch Gravily Sewar LF 0 20 BO S 60000 & - S 48,000,000 &  48,000.00
13 B-inch PYC Lateral LF 0 270 270 $ 25000 5 - % 6750080 5 &7,500.00
Lla.  4-foot Diameter Precast Cancrete Manhole Base Section EA a 23 28 s 10,000.00 5 - % 23000003 § 280,000.00
1d.b.  S-foot Diameater Precast Concrete Mankole Base Section EA 1] 3 3 S 11,750.00 § % 3525000 3 35,250.00
15.a. 4-foot Diamatar Precast Concrete Manhole Risar Saction VF 0 120 220 5 10000 S 5 2200000 & 22,000.00
15.b.  5-foot Diameter Precast Cancrete Manhole Risar Seetion VF 0 15 15 H 1edo § - H 280000 5 2,100.00
16 2G-Inch Standard Manhola Frames and Covers EA o 3L 31 - 8qace S - § 24,800.00 $ 24,800.00
I7.a. Unsuitable Materials Below Grade < L300 700 2,000 F} 5000 % -6500000 & 3500000 § 160,000.00
17.b.  Unsuitable Materfals Above Grade Cr 2400 700 3,100 H 5000 $ 12000000 $ 3500000 5 15500000
17.c. Rock and Boulder Excavation <y 150 50 200 S 8500 $ 12750.00 § 4,250.00 § 17,000.00
18.a. Temporary Trench Pavement 5 14,000 1500 12,500 s 1500 $ 16500000 $ 2250000 § 187,500.00
19.k.  Parmanent Trench Pavement sY 17,000 1900 18,900 4 2200 % 374,000.00 S 41,800.00 $ 41550000
19 Additional Hot Mix Asphal Ton 300 50 35¢ 5 1006 5 30,00000 5 5,000.00 S 35,00000
20 In-Kind Sidawalk Raplacement sy 2,500 100 2,600 5 2500 § 6250000 § 250000 § 6500000
21 Lalcicen Chlorida LBS 1,820 40 1,850 H 100 § 182000 § 4000 & 1,860.00
22 Catch Basin Protection EA 100 20 120 H 5000 $ 500000 § 100000 § 600000
Fil Test Pits o 150 50 200 s 2000 § 3,000.00 & L000.00 4,000.00
24 3,000 PSl Cancrete (a4 1a0 20 120 ) 85.00 § 8,500.00 % 170000 3 10.200.00
25 Haybales and Siltfance LF 500 200 700 S 500 § 2,500.00 % L,000.00 $ 3,500.00
26 Rohilization/D2mabilization ts 0.75 .25 1 b 410,000.00 § 307,500.00 §5 0250000 35 410,000.00
27 Allowance lar Compaction Testing HTE 075 0.25 h 3 s 25.000.0¢ 5 1875000 § 6,25¢.00 % 25,000.00
23 Allowance for Matesials Escalatlon NTE 075 .25 1 5 45,000.00 £ 33,75000 5 11,250.060 3 45,000.00
Construction  §6,452,170.00 $2,183,930.00 $ 8,637,110.00
105 Contingency 5 §45,317.00 § 21B,394.00 $ 863,711.50
Total Canstruction  $7,008,447.00 $2,402,334.00 § 5,500,821.00
Enginoaring/CARI $ 750,000.00 $ 220,000.00 § 970,00040
PollceDatalls § B838,912.10 % 283912.20 3§ 1,1228M30
Total Estimated Cost 58,687,399.10 $2,906,246.20 $11,593,645.30



PHASE 2 TRANSMISSION MAIN IMPROVEMENTS

City of Havarhill, MA
Alternate 1 Enginear's Estimate - 90% Design
S-Mar-19
Water Sawer Total Water Sewer
{tem No. Descriptions Unit Quankity Quantity Quantity Unit Cost Total Cost Tatal Cost Total Cost
La. 23-inch CLDY Water Blain LF 1] a a 5 40000 & -8 -4 -
Lk, 20-Inch CLOI Waser Main LF [ o [ H 32500 § - % -8 -
lc. 12-Inch CLDE YWater Main LF 15 a i5 5 12500 % 1,375400 % - 8 1,875.00
td. B-Inch CLDI Water Itain LF 3000 a 3000 S 9500 $ 28500000 & - % 285,000.60
le &-Inch CLD1 Water Main LF 40 o 40 5 8500 $ 340000 S -5 3,400.00
Lf A-inch CLBI Water Main LF [} 4] o 5 7540 § -8 -8 -
Z.a. 24-inch Gate Valve & Box EA o 1] a 3 4040000 5 - 8 ] -
2B,  20-inch Gate Valve & Box EA o 4] 0 $ 2750000 % - 8 -3 -
2.c 12-inch Gata Valve & Box EA 2 0 2 s 750000 S 1500000 § - % 15000400
2d.  B-inch Gate Valve & Box EA 5 [1] 5 H 450000 5 2250000 § - §  22500.00
2. 6-inch Gate Valve & Box EA 3 o 3 b1 250000 5 750000 3 -3 7.500.00
3 20-inch Line Stop EA o ¢ ] $ 4300000 § -5 -8 -
4 24-inch preinsultated pipe LF ¢ a 0 -1 40000 3 -5 -8 -
5 Hydrant Assembly EA 3 o 3 s 5,500.0¢ § 16,500.00 5 - ¢ 16,500.00
6 Ductile Iran \Water Main Fittings LBS 3000 [} 3000 5 500 5 15.00006 § - § 1500000
7 Disinfection and Testing 15 1 a 1 $ 1000000 $ 4000000 § = § 4000040
8a 1" Carporation EA 45 o 45 3 Liop0n s 49,50000 S - % 49,500.00
8b 2" Carporaticn EA ¢ [4] 0 s 150000 3% CE- -5 -
&8¢ 1" Curb Stop and Box EA 45 o 45 5 60000 $ 2700060 $ - & 27,000.c0
8 2" Curb Stop and Box EA 0 ] Q 5 800.00 5 -8 - 3 -
93 1" Copper Service Tubing LF 1000 0 Koo 5 1000 $ 1000000 § - 5 1000040
9 2" Copper Sarvice Tubing LF [ o o s 1506 % -8 -8 -
10.a, 6" Bypass LF 2000 L] 2000 b1 12.00 § 2400000 & - § 24,000.00
10.b. 2" Bypass ) LF 1000 a 100 s 800 $ 800000 S -8 8,000.00
11 10" Storm Drain Lateral LF a 0 [} % 35000 3 - % -8 .
12.a.  @-inch Gravity Sewer 13 1] [*} 4 s 30000 S - 8 -4 -
12b.  8-inch Gravity Sewer LF 3} o a s oo S -8 ] -
tde.  10-inch Gravity Sewer IF o o 1] -1 40000 % -8 -8 -
12.d 12-inch Gravity Sewer LF a 20 20 3 450,00 $ - 8 900000 5 9,040.00
1Ze.  15-inch Gravity Sewer LF [¢] o 1] 5 550.00 $ - 3 -8 -
12.f.  18-inch Gravity Sewer LF [\] i} 0 5 600,00 5 - % -3 -
13 &:inch PVC Lateral LF a 10 10 5 25000 5 - 5 2,50000 5 2,500.00
14.a 4-fact DF, Precas C Manhole Basa Sectior EA Q 3 3 $ 100o000 S - % 30,000.00 § 30,000.00
14.b.  5-foot Diameter Precast Concrete Manhole Base Sectior EA 9 [} 0 5 1,75000 % - 8§ -8 -
15.a.  A-foot Diameter Precast Concrete Manhole Riser Sectior YF 0 20 20 5 10000 S - 5 2,000.00 § 2,000.00
15.h.  5-foot Diameter Precast Conerate Manhale Riser Sectiar VF ] g a $ A0 5 - 5 - 4 -
16 26-Inch Standard Manhale Frames and Covers EA 1] 3 3 5 80000 S -5 2,40000 % 2,400.00
17.a.  Unsuitable Materials Below Grade cy 250° [} 250 S 5000 § 1250000 S - $  12,500.00
17.b.  Unsuitzhle Materials Above Grade Yy 450 0 450 8 soac $ 2250000 5 - §  22,500.00
17.c.  Rack and Boulder Excavation [w'g L} 4] o - 8500 5 - 8 -8 -
18.a. Temporary Trench Pavemant sy 1700 15 1715 5 1500 & 25,500.08 35 22500 § 25,725.00
18.b.  Permanent Trench Pavement sY €00 20 620 5 2200 S 13,20000 § 44000 & 13,640400
19 Additional Hot Mix Asphalt Ton 100 [} 100 5 10000 5 1000000 $ - § 1000000
20 In-Kind Sidewalk Replacement sy )] a 3ac s 2500 5 450000 $§ - 5 7,500.00
21 Calclum Chinride L85 200 a 200 s 10G S 26000 S -8 200.00
22 Catch Basin Protection EA 23 4] 23 s 5000 $ 1150400 S -8 1,150.00
23 Tast Pits s 20 30 50 s 20.00 S 400,00 § 60000 § 1,000400
24 3,000 PSI Contreta v 15 o 15 5 8500 S 1,27500 $§ - 5 1,275.00
25 Haybales and Siltfence LF 100 1] 100 5 500 S 5e0.0¢ 5 - & S00.00
28 Mabitization/Demobilization LS 0.75 025 1 5 4000000 3 30,000.00 § 10,0000¢ 5 40,000.00
27 Ablowance for Compaction Testing NTE 075 025 1 s 500000 S 3,75000 % 1,250.00 % 5,000.00
28 Allowance for Materials Eseatation MTE 0.75 0.25 1 5 1500000 S 11,25000 S 3,750.00 § 15,000.00
Construction  §  665,000.00 $  62,16500 $ 727,165.00
10% Conti y 5 6550000 3% 6,216.50 3 72,716.50
Total Constructlon § 731,50000 $  68,381.50 § 799,881.50




City of Haverhill, Massachusetts
General Obligation Bonds, Dated June 1, 2019
$3,000,000 Sewer System Improvments - Level Debt
Interest Estimated, Subject to Change

Debt Service Schedute

Date Principal Cotpor interest Talal PH Fiscal Total
06/01/2019 - - B - .
12/01/2019 - - 63,730.00 63,750.00 .
06/01/2020 100,000.00 4.250% £3,750.00 163,750.00 -
06/30/2020 - - - - 227.500.60
12/01/2020 - - 51,626.00 §1.625.00 -
06/01/2021 105,000.0G 4.250% 6162500 166,625.00 -
0613072021 - - - - 228,250.00
120142021 - - §9,393.75 8039375 -
06/01/2022 105.000.00 4.260% 59,393.75 164,383.75 .
06/30/2022 - - - . 223,787.50
12/01/2022 - - 57,162,580 57,162.50 -
06/01/2023 110,000.00 4.250% §7,162.50 167,162.50 -
06/30/2023 - - - - 224,325.00
12/01/2023 - - 5452500 54,825.00 -
060142024 115,000.00 #.250% 5482500 169,825.00 -
06/30/2024 - - - - 224 650.00
12/01/2024 - - 52,381.25 §2,38125 -
08/01/2025 12000000 4.250% 52,381.25 172,081.25 -
06/30/2025 - . - - 224.762.50
12/01/2025 - - 49,831.25 4983125 .
060112026 125,000.20 4.250% 49,831.25 174,831.28 -
06/30/2026 - - - - 224 662.50
121012026 - . 41,175.00 4717500 -
06/1/2027 130,000.00 4.250% 47,175.00 A77.175.00 -
0&/3DI202T - - . - 224,350.00
1210172027 - - 44,412.50 44,412.50 -
06/01/2028 135,000.00 4.250% 44,412.50 179,412.50 -
06/30/2028 - - - - 223825.00
1210142028 - - 41,543.75 41,54375 -
06/01/2028 145,000.00 4.250% 41,543.75 186,543.73 -
A8/30/2029 - - - - 228.087 .50
12/01/2029 - - 3848250 38,462.50 -
06/01/2030 150,000.00 4.250% 38 462.50 1088,462.50 -
06/30/203¢ - - - - 226,923.00
12/01/2030 - - 35,275.00 35,273.00 -
Q670172031 155,000.00 4.250% 35,275.00 190,275.00 -
06/30/2031 - - - - 225,550.00
120142031 - - 3198125 Nn9s2s -
46/01/2032 160,600.00 4.250% 3188125 191,981.25 -
06/30/2032 - . - - 223,862.50
12/01/2032 - - 28,581.25 2B,581.25 -
06/01/2033 170,000.00 4.250% 28,581.25 198.581.25 .
06/30/2033 - - - - 227.162.50
12042033 - - 24.968.75 21,968.75 -
06/01/2034 175,000.00 4.250% 24,968.75 199,968.75 -
06/30/2034 - - - - 224,937.50
1210172034 - - 21,250.00 21,250.00 -
06/01/2035 185.000.00 4.250% 21,250.00 206,250.00 .
06/30/2035 - - - - 227,500.00
12/01/2035 - . 1731875 17,318.75 -
06/01/2036 190,600,080 4.250% 17.31875 207.318.75 -
0B/30/2036 - . - - 224,637 .50
12/01/2036 B - 13,281.25 13,241.25 -
D6/01/2037 200,000.00 4.250% i3,281.25 213,261.25 .
DB6/30/2037 B - = - 226,562 50
12/01/2037 . - - 8.031.25 9.031.25 -
Q60172038 210,000.00 1.250% 9,031.25 218,031.25 -
06/30/2038 - - - - 228,062.50
12/01/2038 . - - 4.568.75 4,866.75 -
06/0+/2039 215.000.00 4.250% 456875 219,568.75 -
06/30/2039 - - - - 224,137.50

Total $3,000,000.00 - 51,513,637.50 $4,513,637.50 -

Yistd Statistics

BOnd Year DI, ........c.c.oooererererestsassieeeeeesseesssensssan oot et assess st ssssta e stasesseessmr senes §35,615.00
Avarage Life - 11.872 Years
Average Coupon.. .. RO ON e 4.2500000%
Het Intaresl Cost (NIC).. . 4,2560000%
True Intarast Cost{TICh........... 4.2500000%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes. 4.2500000%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 4.2500000%
IRS Form 036

Nat Inlerast Cost. e e 4.2500000%

11872 Years

Waightad Avarage Matority ., ... e

Hilltop Securities, Inc.
Public Finance



S-Year Forecast

As part of the annual financial planning process, the Wastewater Division develops a 5-year financial
forecast of revenues, expenses and required rates. To assemble this forecast, the Division estimates the
level of expenditures to maintain and operate the wastewater system, provide basic services and meet
financial obligations. Estimates of water demands are made to calculate user rate revenues.

The user rates shown below balance revenues and expenses so reserves are not required to balance the
budget. The current reserve balance is $1,068,757 which is significantly less then the minimum of $1.8
million. The rates shown will not increase the current reserve balance.

The 3-year forecast includes estimated debt payments to fund future projects listed on the 5-year capital
plan on page 18. Debt is the [argest projected budget increase (approximatety $1.6 million) over the 5
vears. Many of these projects will be required under the Consent Decree. '

Based on the projected rates shown below for 2018 through 2023, annual household charges for the
average Haverhill household will increase from $365/yr in FY'18 to $501/yr by FY 2023.

: 5-Year Forecast

Budget
Budget Request Forecast Forecast Farecast Forecast
FY18 FY1g9 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23

Wastewater-Revenue |

User rate $4.88 3 } i 3
Percent increase 13.8% 7.2% 3.1% 5.6% 7.0% 10.0%
Residential Usage 3 (5762265) & (5532,508) § (5701,763) § (6.018116) $ (6,442,252) $ (7,087,535)
Commercial Usage $ (4860968) § (5.209603) $ (5368979 $§ (5667.808) § (6,066,249) § (6,673,870)
Charge for Services 3 (B25,000) $ (1,075,000) § (1,075000) $ (1,075000} $ (1,075000) $ (1,075,000)
Other Revenug $ (142,500) $ (142,500) % (105,000} 5§ (105,000) $ (105,000) 8  (107.500)
Stormwater 3 - § - 5 - § - & -
$ (10.990.733) § (11,959,611) § (12,250,742} § (12,866,925 § (13,688,501) § (14,943,905)
Wastewater-Expenditures
Salaries-Highway $ 112,716 & 113,062 $§ 113.598 § 116,351 § 119,172 § 122,064
Expenses-Highway 5 34,000 % 34,000 s 34680 § 35374 § 36,081 $ 36,803
Salaries $ 2264746 § 2391676 $§ 2547323 § 2505580 § 2,659,840 $ 2725697
Benefits 5 1007289 $§ 1028224 $ 1,141,632 § 1257449 § 1,395068 § 1,550,979
Expenses $ 4202624 $ 4138204 $ 4250080 § 4387570 § 4,518,904 § 4,654,168
Starmwater 3 448,235 § 511,148 § 522939 § 535070 § 547,549 § 560,387
Debt $ 2285213 § 2561458 5 2535065 % 2,850,977 $§ 3304221 § 4,194,840
Insurance $ 90,066 S 94,569 § 99,298 § 104,263 $ 109,476 §$ 114,950
Capital 3 549970 $§ 1,089,000 $ 10600000 $ 1,000000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000000
$ 10994859 § 11961431 $ 12,254615 $ 12882651 S 13,600,310 S 14,950,888
Surplus/{Deficit) 5 {4,128) § (1,820) § {3,873) $ (15,726) & (1.809) % (15,983)

_ S . Impact to Rate Payer .
Ave. Residential Bill $365 §301 $403 $425 $455 $501
Ave. Annual Increase §57 $26 312 322 $30 §46

Average residential bill s based on usage of 60 gallens per person per day and 2.56 persons per household. This methodology Is
consistant with MWRA's Appendix C of their 2015 rate survey document

FY19 Waslewater Budget Page2o0f19 - 41712018



Wastewater S-Year Capital Project List

Estimated = Financing FY19 FY20 EY21 Fy22 Fy23
Project Cost @ Mechanism

Project

Od

0| SRF Financing | $ . -8.400.000 ¢

Bio filler rehab $ 110,008 | Annual Capital . : : . o
Eleclrical System Testing $ 75,000 | Annwal Capital AT 8 25000 H . 2_5.000.
Revlse local imits & 25000 | Annual Capital $ '25.@00 : St
$ 500,000 | Annual Capital LS 500,000
b1 200,000 | Annual Capital " L
SRF Financing $ 456,250 . § 1,368,750 § = 1825000 5 1,825000 §. 1,825000

b| SRF Financlng $ ../ 1500000 § 1,500,000 § 2000000 S 2,000,000 % .-z;’oQo‘,b'uo‘

)| SRF Financing | §- § 262500 $ . 350,000 § 350000 § - i .

| SRF Financing [ $ .- 0§ 243,780 “§. .- 326000 $ 325000 §° .33

'| SRE Financing § 1§ 56,250 ' §-- % 75000 §

SRF Financing 5 $ 100,000 “§.- T

;| Dbt Financing K3

| Debt Financing $

| Dett Financing 5.

.| Debt Financing Lo L AR L

:{ Debt Financing - - 150,000 & - 150,000 $ 700,000 -
Duplex Sump pump (4) $ 60,000 | Annual Capital $ i
Replace Chains and flights PT #1 -3 3 - F Annual Capital o
Valve replacement $ 250,000 | Annual Capitat $ "=."5[‘_!,li|:|0'f $ 50,000 .8 50,000 R
Miscelfaneous equipment s 500,000 | Annual Capital $ 50,000 § 50,000 $ T 50000 S 50,000 §. '50,000
Septage screen $ 30,000 | Annual Capitat $ 30,000 :
Bullding $ - T
Dewatering Dumpstar and Vehicle Garage 3 750,000 | Debt Financing o 750,000 : ’ N
Repalr/Replace Entry Doors $ 97.000 | Annual Capital 25000 $ - 25000 3 25,000 .
Locker Room-Rehab s 20,600 | Annual Capital Lo '
Miscellaneaus:Bldg RepairsiRengvation E 300,000 | Annwal Capital 30,000 “§ . - 30,000 S 30000 §. °
Mid Term RN
; .| Debt Financing $
j Debt Financing §-
: Dabt Financing § ,
Intarior force main piping repair ~ | Annual Capital T o L
Interior force main piping replacement 3,300,000 | Annual Gapital $ - 700,000 & - -2_.0'([0.000 5 475,000 "
Exterior force main . 8,500,000 | Debt Financing . o i
Pump rehab 400,900 | Debt Financing $ )
Replacefrepair VFD's Aorual Capital § - o e
Miscellanaous . 250,000 | Annual Capital | R 25000 % - 25000 % 25,000 § -

:.| Annuaf Capital
Annual Capital

Annual Cagital 5 ‘

8 Annual Capital ) $ 275000 R
. Annuat Capital s } $ 275,000
g | Debl Financing $ 250000 S 750,000 © ¢ - )
§ . | Annual Capitat $ - C - .
KL Annual Capital .. ‘s 60,000 § .- 60,000 $ 60,000 “§ . 60,000
SRF Financing $ 1p0000 . s 100000 "$° - 100,000 S 100000 $ 100,000 -
s SRF Finaneing | § 300400 5 saopoo - L
‘i3 SRF Financing - §.- 1000000 $ 1000000 §. 2400000
3 o . ] L
15" | Debt Financing | % ‘#9000 § ss000 §  .89,000 § 89,000 § ' E8,000
1% Debt Financing | $ 200,000 § 200,000 $° 200,000 3 200000 § 200,000
! § SRF Financing ] 760000 5 750,000 § 750,000 S 750,000 N
CMOM prog fhirig ¢ urcing N $ 200,000 . § 500000 § 500000 § 500,000 § 500,000
WW Infrastruciure $ ~ 1000,000 | Annual Capital 3 00600 5 100,000 § 100,000 3§ 100,000 § 100,000
Pumping Stations . . ) L
Upgrade pumping station alarms 5 124,000 | Annuat Capital $ 32,000 5 32000 § 32,000 3 32,000 .
Pumping Station Rehab abd Repair Debt Financing $ 1,168,000 S 1,230,000 .$ 1,234,000 3 556,000 § 556,000
Vehicles & Equipment 13 - o . o
Vae Truck g 450,000 | Debt Financing [ 450,000
Service frucks E: 45,000 | Annual Capital $ 45000 5 45,000 3 45,000
Compuler Hardware Soflware 3 - ’
Collection System Hydraulic Model s 50,000 | Annual Capital $ 50,000 :
Stralus servers 5 125,000 | Annual Capital $ . 125000
Miscellaneous . ’
SEP S 950,000 | Debl Financing 3 990,000 .
Annual Capital, $ 1,089,000 S 1872000 $ 2642000 3 B47,000 -§ 460,000
SRF Financing $ 8,718,750 S 5281250 § 6600000 $ 5425000 § 7,075000
Pebt Financing $. 3847000 S 3169000 § 1,673,000 3 1545000 $ 1.875.000
Capitai Reserves 3 . = 3 - 3 - 3 - 8 - -
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CITY HALL, ROOM 100
FOUR SUMMER STREET
HAVERHILL, MA 01830

"

JAMES J. FIORENTINI PHONE 978-374-2300
MAYOR FAX 978-373-7544
MAYOR@CITYOFHAVERHILL.COM
WWW,.CLHAVERHILL.MA.US
MASSACHUSETTS
March 28, 2019

City Council President John A. Michitson and Members of the Haverhill City Council

RE: Loan Order to Fund Study. Planning, and Engineering for the Phase 3 Combined Sewer
Overflow (CSO) Program

Dear Mr. President and Members of the Haverhill City Council:
Please see attached a loan order to borrow $2.5 million, to issue bonds or notes for the City to be

appropriated for financing the study, planning, and engineering of the Phase 3 Combined Sewer Overflow
(CSO) Program. This order must be placed on file for 10 days. I recommend approval.

Very truly yours,

Jamds J. Fiorgntini

Mayor
JE/Nyt

IN CITY COUNCIL: April 2 2019
70 COME BACK APRIL 23 WITH LOAN
ORDER FOR VOTE

Attest:

City Clerk
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Whereas, City of Haverhill, (the “Applicant™), after thorough investigation, has determined
that the work activity consisting of study, engineering, planning and construction to complete Phase
3 Combined Sewer Overflow Long-Term Control Plan and related wastewater treatment facitity
improvements is both in the public interest and necessary to protect the public health, and that to
undertake this activity, it is necessary to apply for assistance; and

AUTHORITY TO FILE

Whereas, the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (the "MassDEP") and
the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the "Trust") of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts,
pursuant to Chapter 21 and Chapter 29C of the General Laws of the Commonwealth ("Chapter 21"
and "Chapter 29C") are authorized to make loans to municipalities for the purpose of funding
planning and construction activities relative to Water Pollution Abatement Projects; and

Whereas, the Applicant has examined the provisions of the Act, Chapter 21 and Chapter
29C, and believes it to be in the public interest to file a loan application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Haverhill as
follows:

1. That the Mayor is hereby authorized on behalf of the Applicant to file applications and
execute agreements for grant and/or loan assistance as well as furnishing such information,
data and documents pertaining to the applicant for a grant(s) and/or loan(s) as may be

- required; and otherwise to act as the authorized representative of the Applicant in
connection with this application;

2, That the purpose of said loan(s), if awarded, shall be to fund construction activities.

3. That if said award is made the Applicant agrees to pay those costs which constitute the
required Applicant's share of the project cost.

IN CITY COUNCIL: April 2 2019
TO COME BACK APRIL 23 WITH
LOAN ORDER

Attest:

€ity Clerk



ORDERED:

DOCUMENT  54-B

CITY OF HAVERHILL

In Municipal Council April 2 2019

That $2,500,000 is appropriated, for the purpose of financing study,
engineering, planning and construction to complete the Phase 3 Combined
Sewer Overflow (CSO) Program without limitation all costs thereof as
defined in Section 1 of Chapter 29C of the General Laws, as amended;
that to meet this appropriation the Treasurer with the approval of the
Mayor is authorized to borrow $2,500,000 and issue bonds or notes
therefore under Chapter 44 of the General Laws, or pursuant to any other
enabling authority; that such bonds or notes shall be general obligations of
the City unless the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor, determines
that they should be issued as limited obligations and may be secured by
local system revenues as defined in Section 1 of Chapter 29C of the
General Laws, that the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor s
authorized to borrow all or a portion of such amount from the
Massachusetts Clean Water Trust established pursuant to Chapter 29C of
the General Laws; and in connection therewith to enter into a financing
agreement and/or security agreement with the Trust and otherwise to
contract with the Trust and the Department of Environmental Protection
with respect to such loan and for any federal or state aid available for the
project or for the financing thereof; that the Mayor is authorized to enter
into a project regulatory agreement with Department of Environmental
Protection, to expend all funds available for the project and to take any
other action necessary to carry out the project. Any premium received
upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this order, less any such
premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or
notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in
accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby
reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like
amount. The Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the
appropriate ofticials of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the
“Commonwealth”) to qualify under Chapter 44A of the General Laws any
and all bonds of the City authorized by this order, and to provide such
information and execute such documents as such officials of the
Commonwealth may require in connection therewith.

PLACED ON FILE for at least 10 days -——— o e

Attest: :

City Clerk



Haverhill

Robert E. Ward, Deputy DPW Director
Water/Wastewater Division

Phone: 978-374-2382 Fax: 978-521-4083
rward@haverhillwater.com

Date:  March 28, 2019

To: The Honorable James J. Fiorentini
Mayor of Haverhill

From: Robert E, Ward \)Q. .
Deputy DPW Director

Subject: Phase 3 Combined Sewer Overtlow Program
Proposed Loan Order

Attached for your review and is approval a proposed loan order for $2.5 million for funding the
planning, study, and engineering of the city's Phase 3 Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO)
program. In addition to information for this loan order, this memo provides information about the
overall Phase 3 CSO Program.

Since 1995, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the Massachusetts
Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP) have required the city to develop and
continue with a CSO program to eliminate CSOs under the EPA’s CSO Control Policy and the
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) to achieve compliance with the
Clean Water Act. The City’s Phase 1 and Phase 2 CSO Programs were completed in 2006 and

2017, respectively.

The Phase 3 CSO Program is required by the Consent Decree (CD) entered November 10,2016
in the United States District Court by the US Department of Justice on behalf of the EPA and
MassDEP. The CD includes significant stipulated penalties for noncompliance. As required by
the Consent Decree the*City completed a Phase 3 CSO Final Long Term Control Plan (FLTCP)
and submitted it to EPA and MassDEP in February 2017. In response to comments from EPA
and MassDEP, the City submitted a revised plan in March 2018.

The FLTCP is based on a comprehensive system assessment and alternatives analysis and
includes a variety of system improvements that will reduce the frequency and volume of CSOs.
This loan order will fund planning, study and engineering tasks, not construction. Construction
loan orders will be needed for the CSO Dry Weather Piping Improvements in early 2020 and for
Locke Street Area work in early 2021. The estimated total cost for the Phase 3 Program is
approximately $16 million. :

The Phase 3 improvements include the following:

+ Middle Siphon Interceptor and Bradford Interceptor Cleaning and Inspection
e CSO Dry Weather Connector Pipe Improvements

« Post-Construction Monitoring and System Optimization

+  Green Infrastructure Demonstration Project

« Locke Street Interceptor Area CSO Reduction

40 South Porter Street, Haverhill, MA 01835-7646 www.ci.haverhill. ma.us



Phase 3 Combined Sewer Overflow Program page 2

Proposed Loan Order

Approximately $2.1 million of the work funded by this loan order is eligible for a low-interest
loan from MassDEP’s State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan program. The remainder of the work is
not eligible for SRF funds and will be paid for using a combination of funds from this [oan order
and annual capital. Attached is a breakdown of the estimated costs and SRF eligible tasks.

Attached is a copy of Draft Schedule C, which is the hypothetical debt schedule for the SRF loan
over a 20-year period. Payments are expected to begin in fiscal year 2022 with a payment of
approximately $154,000 each year. The annual payments for this loan not eligible for the SRF
loan program will be approximately $30,000. The impact to the user rate is $0.07 and will cost
the average household $5 per year. The cost of this work was included in our 5-Year Forecast
and 5-Year Capital Project List submitted with our FY19 Wastewater Budget.

If the loan order is acceptable to you, 1 would like to submit it to City Council for the April 2™
meeting so it can be placed on file and then voted on. I will attend the City Council meeting on

April 16" to answer questions.

If you need additional information, please email rward@haverhillwater.com or call me at (978)
374-2382.

Attachments:
Loan Order - For City Council approval
Authority to File - For City Council approval

Pages from the Phase III CSO FLTCP - Section 9, Pages9—-6,9-12and 9 - 14
Project Location Maps — Figures 1, 2 and 4

Fee and Schedule Summary

Draft Schedule C — Annual Bond Payment Schedule

FY19 Wastewater 5 - Year Budget Forecast

FY19 Wastewater Capital Project List

Ce:  Charles Benevento, City Auditor/Finance Director, cbenevento@cityofhaverhill.com
Alicia T. McOsker, CTP, City Treasurer, amcosker@cityofthaverhill.com
Michael Stankovich, Director of Public Works, mstankovich@cityothaverhill.com

Carrie Prescott, Collection System Supervisor, cprescott@haverhillwater.com

40 South Porter Street, Haverhill, MA 01835-7646 www.ci.haverhill.ma.us



Section 9 » Recommendead Plan

Maximization/CSO Structure Modifications are completed and the real-time control system is
optimized.

9.3.4.2 System Conveyance Improvements

Cleaning Upper, Middle, and Lower Siphons, Middle Siphon Interceptor (from Locke St to Middle
Siphon) and Bradford Interceptor (downstream of Middle Siphon) will increase capacity and
improve conveyance to the south side and the WWTP. The Final LTCP relies on these system
conveyance improvements. The cost to perform this system improvement is $1,100,000.

9.3.4.3 C50 Regulator Dry Weather Connector Pipe Improvements

Modifying the downstream connector pipe to the interceptor at four CSO regulator locations will
increase the amount of wet-weather flow that can be conveyed to the interceptors, The estimated
project cost to complete all CS0 regulator dry weather connector pipe improvements presented
above is $1,000,000.

Bethany Avenue CSO

The Bethany Avenue dry weather connector pipe, from the €50 regulator to the Lower Siphon
Interceptor, needs to be replaced. The existing pipe changes in size from a 12-inch diameter pipe
to an 8-inch diameter pipe and then again to a 12-inch diameter pipe. In addition, the pipe outlets
from the CSO regulator via a bottom outlet configuration that frequently blinds resulting in more
frequency CSOs.

Accordingly, the existing regulator will be modified with a side outlet to replace the existing
bottom outlet, the weir will be raised, and the dry weather connector pipe to the Lower Siphon
{380 feet) will be replaced with a new 15-inch diameter pipe, Figure 9-1 shows a schematic of the
proposed modifications. These improvements-will allow significantly more flow to be conveyed
into the Lower Siphon Interceptor, and ultimately down to the WWTP, significantly reducing CS0
discharges from the Bethany Avenue CSO.

Chestnut Street CS0

Similar to the Bethany Avenue CS0, the Chestnut Street CSO dry weather connector pipe, from the
CS0 regulator to the Lower Siphon Interceptor, needs to be replaced. The existing pipe size needs
to be increased and the existing bottom-type pipe outlet from the CSO 1egulat01 should be
replaced.

Accordingly, the existing regulator will be modified with a side outlet to replace the existing
bottom outlet, the weir will be raised, and the dry weather connector pipe to the Lower Siphon
(265 feet) will be replaced with a new 15-inch diameter pipe. Figure 9-2 shows a schematic of the
proposed modifications. These improvements will allow significantly more flow to be conveyed
into the Lower Siphon Interceptor, and ultimately down to the WWTP, significantly reducing CS0
discharges from the Chestnut Street CS0.

Middlesex Street (SO

To minimize €SO discharges from the Middlesex CSO, the existing dry weather connector pipe
should be replaced with an 18-inch diameter pipe to allow more flow to be conveyed to the
Bradford Interceptor. Figure 9-3 shows a schematic of the proposed regulator pipe replacement,

M
9-6 cs?mth



Saction 9 o Recommended Plan

South Webster Street CSO

The SWMM model showed that the 8-inch outlet pipe from the €SO regulator to Elmwood Avenue
is undersized and is restricting flow at the regulator, causing frequent overflow from South
Webster CSO. The dry weather connector pipe should be replaced with a larger 10-inch diameter
pipe, extending 120 feet, which will relieve the existing flow restriction and allow more flow to be
conveyed into the Bradford Interceptor. Figure 9-4 shows a schematic of the proposed pipe
replacement,

9.3.4.4 €50 Regulator Weir Modification at Middle Siphon CSO

Modifying the weir elevations at the CSO regulators helps to maximize the use of the upstream
pipes for in-line storage. Adding a courses of brick or concrete to increase the elevation of the
existing weirs, reduces both overflow volumes and frequencies, Raising the Middle Siphon CS0
weir elevation will reduce the frequency of discharges from this CSO regulator.

The cost to complete this modification is estimated at $40,000.

9.3.4.5 Post Construction Compliance Monitoring and Wet Weather System Controls
Optimization ’

Under the Phase [l Wet Weather System Maximization and CSO Structure Modifications Project,
the city is implementing its first real-time, automated, control of the CSO discharges. It will take a
period of time to assess the operation of this real-time control system and to identify areas for
further enhancement, in order to maximize the use of in-line storage upstream of these CSOs.

Accordingly, it is recommended that the city continually assesses the operation of the system
during wet weather and make modifications periodically to improve CSO capture (Wet Weather
System Controls Optimization). This will likely entail engagement of professional engineers to
help the city assess the system and make periodic modifications to the system/instrumentation

controls.

Concurrently, the city will maintain its existing CSO/flow monitoring program. The city has
deployed flow/depth meters at each of its CSOs to help with monitoring and reporting. This
complies with the USEPA requirement for Post Construction Flow Monitoring,

The city has included an allowance of $300,000 to assist in this continual system monitoring,
reporting, and improvement effort,

9.3.4.6 Green Infrastructure Projects

As discussed in Section 7, in addition to traditional wastewater infrastructure controls, the city
will implement some green infrastructure demonstration project to consider green infrastructure
as an alternative to reduce the quantity of stormwater entering the combined sewer system.

Twelve city-owned properties located, within the combined sewer areas were identified as
potential candidate sites for green infrastructure practices (vegetated bioretention areas, porous
pavements, and bioswale systems). The city intends to continue the investigation of these sites
and implement some of these projects as practical and integrated with other city projects. The
city is committing $500,000 to further investigate these sites and to implement green
infrastructure demonstration projects.

CDOM
9-12 ‘ Smith



Section 9 ¢ Recommended Plan

Haverhill understands the importance of becoming more familiar with this green approach. In
addition, the city realizes that there is a significant value of green infrastructure projects in
helping to increase public awareness of CSO and stormwater issues.

9.3.4.7 Locke Street Interceptor Area Preliminary Design and iImprovements

To reduce CSO discharges to four times per year (3-Month control) of the Locke Street area
regulators (Winter and Hale CSO, Locke Street Center Barrel CSO, and the downstream Middle
Siphon €S0}, the city will either separate combined sewer area and/or construct a storage facility
adjacent to the Locke Street Center Barrel CSO, Section 7 provided a planning level analysis of
these alternatives and costs but further analysis is required to develop a final plan for these €S0
discharges. Accordingly, it is recommended that a Preliminary Design is completed to investigate
and further evaluate the Locke Street Interceptor area CSO control oplions.

This preliminary design effort would include additional low monitoring and modeling of the
area, 10 percent design level drawings of the storage facility and pipe sizing and routes for sewer
separation of the area, property assessment for the storage facility, consideration of green
infrastructure benefits, identification of any required permits, and a 10 percent design level cost
estimate. This additional assessment should provide the city with the best approach for control of
these CSO regulators. The estimated cost of this preliminary design is $1.2 million. ‘

Based on this Preliminary Design, the city will implement the recommendations. It is expected
that a six-year, multi-contract, approach would be most appropriate if the city elects to proceed
with sewer separation of the combined service area. Adjustments to this implementation plan
would be made after the Preliminary Design is completed and the final project components for
system improvements is selected. A budget of $11.6 million is included in the Final LTCP, which
reflects the possible range of costs for the system improvements in the Locke Street Interceptor

ared.

9.3.5 Stormwater

The stormwater program includes the city’s costs for compliance activities related to the current
NPDES MS4 Stormwater Permit, stormwater requirements included in the CD, and anticipated
costs to prepare for the 2017 MS4 Stormwater Permit. The city will have to update its
Stormwater Master Plan as part of its Notice of Intent filing it 2017 for the new stormwater
permit. There are also an increased number of annual stormwater report documents that have to
be prepared for the CD and the new stormwater permit,

The city has initiated its Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination Program [nvestigations based
on the 2016 Dry Weather Stormwater/CS0 Outfall Inspection Program. The city will have to
continue this program, which requires a very comprehensive system i nvestigation and sampling
approach to identify the illicit sources of stormwater system pollution. The city is also budgeting
about $2 million in anticipated costs to make sewer or storm system repairs, as necessary, over
the next six years to remove illicit connections. The city has already identified one illicit
connection, a leaky sewer system, that may cost as much as $500,000 already to remove the
potential stormwater system pollutant soutce.

CDM
9-14 mith
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Aerial photo pravided by Esri.
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Aerial photo provided by Esri. e . i g :
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400 Federal Street, Suite 2151
Andover, MA 01810
978.416.8000 | www.wright-pierce.com

Fee and Schedule Summary for Professional Engineering Services
for the Combined Sewer Overflow Final Long-Term Control Plan

The table below shows the praposed fee for each task as described in the scope of services

1~ Middle Siphon Bradfard Interceptors

675 583,000 55,600 $374,000 531,500 $294,100
Cleaning & Inspection
2 - C50 Dry Weather Pipe Improvements 1,276 $173,600 $9.800 546,600 $44,100 $274,000
3 - Post-Construction Analysis, Systan )
4

Optimization. And Siphon Ventilation Study 328 $49,300 »700 #0 5235,000 $285,000
4 - Green Infrastructure Dernonstration Project 746 $112,100 57,900 561,200 $13,500 $194,900
5 - Locke Street Interceptor Area C50

ocne Stre prar 4,684 $600,900 $45,500 $710,600 $193,000 $1,550,000
Reduction '
Total 7,709 51,018,900 569,500 $992,400 $517,100 52,598,000

The table below is a summary of which tasks and phases are SRF eligible

— Middle Siphon Bradfard Int 3 Cleani F Id del iffi findi ifi
1-Middle .1p on Bradfard Interceptors Cleaning Non SRE $294,100 SRF would delay work and difficulty finding qualified
and Inspection M/WBE subcontractors

2 - CSO Dry Weather Pipe lmprovements

A Study/PDR SRF $167,300 Would require new PEF in August

B. Design Non SRF $106,700 Design ineligible
3 - Post-Construction Anzlysis, System

AT v X y . ". " SRF $285,000 Would require new PEF in August

Optimization, and Siphon Ventilation Study
4 - Green Infrastructure Demanstration Project

A Study/PDR SRF $13%9,400 Would reguire new PEF in August

B. Design Mon SRF $55,500 Design ingligible
5 - Lacke Street Interceptor Area CSO Reduction

A, Study/PDR SRF 51,550,000 Eligible through current Planning PEF/Draft 1P

The table below shows the proposed schedule_ for each task as descnbed in the Scope ¢ of serwces

&{ AN SR A7 ‘?”i'&“' 23 TR
1 - Middle Siphon Bradfard Interceptors Cleaning and Inspection April 2019 Movember 2019 8
2 - C50 Dry Weather Pipe Impravements April 2019 February 2020 11
3~ Post-Construction Analysis, System Optimizaticn, and Sipl
95‘ onstruction ysis, System Optimization, a iphon April 2019 January 2022 1
Ventilation Study
4 - Green Infrastructure Demonstration Project luly 2019 December 2020 17
5 - Locke Street Interceptor Area C50 Reduction April 2019 . January 2021 22

WRIGHT-PiIERCE ==

Engineering a Better Environment



Draft Schedule C

Feb, 12 2019 - 9:54 AM

Preparad by MWPAT
Massachusetts Clean Water Trust
Preliminary Structuring Analysis-
City of Haverhill
Initial Lean Amount 2,500,600.00 Loan Originatian Fee {55.5/1000} 13,760.00
Principal Forgivenass® Loan Term (in years) 20
Net Loan Obligation 2,500,000.00 Loan Rate 2.00%
Closing Dale 811512020
First Interast 1152021
First Peingigral 7H5/2021
Loan
. Admin Fee Origination Tolal Debl
Date Principal Interest Tatal Debl Service {0.15%) Fag Service Annual Debt Service
8/15/2020
171572021 20,833.33 20,833.33 1.875.00 13,750.00 36.458.33 36, 458.33
7/15i2021 101,128.00 25,000.00 126,128.00 1,875.00 128,003.00
111512022 23,088.72 23,988.72 1,799.18 25,787.97 153,790.97
7152022 103,325.00 23,688.72 127,313.72 1,799.18 129,112.87
1711512023 2295547 22,955.47 1,721.66 2467713 153,790.00
711572023 105,571.00 22,055.47 128,526.47 1.721.66 130,248.13
111572024 21,898.76 21,859.76 164248 2354224 153,790.37
7/15i2024 107,865.00 21,899.76 129,764.76 1,642.48 131,407.24
1715/2025 20,821.11 20,821,114 1.561.58 22,382.59 153,789.99
7/16/2025 110,210.00 20,821.11 131,031.11 1,561.58 132,592.69
11152026 19,719.0% 19,7189.01 1,478.03 21,197.94 153,790.63
111512026 112,605.00 18,718.01 132,324.01 1,478.93 133,802.94
1115/2027 18,5692.86 1859298 1,394.47 19,987.43 153,790.27
7/15/2027 115,052.00 18,592.96 133,644.98 1,394.47 135,039.43
1/15/2028 17,442 .44 17,442.44 1,308.18 18,750.62 153,790.06
7/15/2028 117.553.00 17,442.44 134,995.44 1,308.18 136,303.62
116/2029 16,266.91 16,266.91 1,.220.02 17,486.93 163,790.55
715/2029 120,108.00 16,266.91 136,374.91 1,220.02 137,504.93
1145/2030 15,065.83 15,065.83 1,129.94 16,185.77 153,790.70
7115i2030 122,718.00 15,065.83 137.783.83 1,120.94 38,913.77
1415/2031 13,838.65 13,838.65 1,037.90 14,876.55 153,790.32
7i15/2031 125,385.00 13,838.65 138,223,658 1,037.90 140 261.55
111512032 12,584.80 12,584.80 943.86 13,528.66 153,790.21
7152032 128,110.00 12,584.80 140,694,680 843.86 141,638.66
1115/2033 11,303.70 11,303.7¢ B847.78 12,151.48 153,760.14
7H15/2033 130,895.00 11,303.70 142,198.70 B47.78 143,046.48
1/15/2034 9,994.75 9,994.75 749.61 10,744.36 153,790.83
7115/2034 133,739.00 9,994.75 143,733.75 74961 144,483,36
111572035 B,657.36 8,657.36 64030 9,306.66 153,790.02
7r5/2035 136.646.00 8,657.36 145,303.36 649.30 . 145 952 66
115/2036 7.290.90 7.280.90 546.82 7.837.72 153,790.38
7H115/2036 139,616.00 7.290.90 146,906.90 §46.82 147,453.72
1115/2037 5,804.74 5,804.74 44211 6,335.85 153,790.56
7152037 142 650.00 5,804.74 148,544.74 442.11 148,986.85 )
1/15/2038 4,468.24 4,468.24 33512 4,6803.36 153,790.20
7/15/2038 145,761.00 4,468.24 150,219.24 335.42 160,554,36
11512039 3,010.73 3,010.73 22580 3,236.53 153,790.89
7/15/2039 148,918.00 3,0t0.73 151,928.73 22580 152,154.53
1/15/2040 1,821.55 1,521.55 11442 1,635.67 153,790.20
715/2040 152,155.00 1,521.55 153,676.55 11412 153,790.67 v
111572041 153,790.67
2,500.,000.00 566.468.59 3.056,468.59 42,047 .64 13,750.00 3,112,266.24 3,112,266.24
Noles:

*This project may qualify for principal forgiveness in accordance with schedule I3 to the Financing Agreement. Principak forgivenass shown on this schedule is an estimate, and is

noLa guaranice.



5-Year Forecast

As part of the annual financial planning process, the Wastewater Division develops a 5-year financial
forecast of revenues, expenses and required rates. To assemble this forecast, the Division estimates the
level of expenditures to maintain and operate the wastewater system, provide basic services and meet
financial obligations. Estimates of water demands are made to calculate user rate revenues.

The user rates shown below balance revenues and expenses so reserves are not required to balance the
budget. The current reserve balance is $1,068,757 which is significantly less then the minimum of $1.8
million. The rates shown will not increase the current reserve balance,

The 5-)?ear forecast includes estimated debt payments to fund future projects listed on the 3-year capital
plan on page 18. Debt is the largest projected budget increase (approximately $1.6 million) over the 5 :
vears. Many of these projects wilt be required under the Consent Decree.

-Based on the projected rates shown below for 2018 through 2023, annual househeld charges for the
average Haverhill household will increase tfrom $365/yr in FY'18 to $501/yr by FY 2023.

- bB-Year Forecast

Budget
Budget Request Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast
Fy18 FY19 FY20 Fy21 FY22 FY23
Wastewater-Revenue

User rate $4.88 ’( ; $6:30; : 1$6:70
Percent increase 13.8% 7.2 1% X 0% 10.0%
Residential Usage § (5162265) 5 (5532508 § (5701.763) § (6.019,116) § (6,442,252) § (7.087.535)
Commercial Usage % (4860,968) 5 (5209603) § (5368979) $ (5667,809) 5 (6,066,249) 5 (6673.870)
Charge for Services g {825,000y $ (1,075,000 § (1,075000) § (1.075000) § (1.075000) § (1.075,000)
Other Revenue 3 (142,500) % (142,500) $ (105,000) 8 (105,000) $ (105,000) 3 (107,500)
Stormwaler 3 - & - § - § - % -

§ (10,990,733) § (11,969,611) § (12250,742) $ (12,866,925 35 (13.688,501) § (14,943,905)

Wastewater-Expenditures

Salaries-Highway $ 112,716 8§ 113,062 % 113,598 $ 116,351 $ 119,172 § 122,064
Expenses-Highway $ 34000 % 34,000 $ 34680 $ 35374 5 38,081 § 36,803
Salaries $ 2264746 5 2391676 $ 2647323 § 2505580 § 2659840 § 2725607
Benefits $ 1007280 $§ 1028224 5 1141632 § 1257449 § 1,395068 $ 1,550,979
Expenses $ 4202624 § 4138294 5 4260080 § 4387579 § 4518904 $ 4654,168
Stormwaier $ 448235 § 511,148 § 522,939 § 535070 § 547,649 § 560,387
Debt $ 2285213 § 2561458 § 2535085 $ 2850977 $ 3304221 § 4,194,840
Insurance S 90,066 $ 94,569 $ 99,298 $§ 104,263 $ 109,476 $ 114,950
Capital $ 549,970 ¢ 1088000 3 1000000 S 1,000000 $§ 1,000,000 § 1,000,000

$ 10994859 § 11961431 § 12254615 § 12882651 $§ 13690310 5 14959,888
Surplus/{Deficit} $ (4.128) $ {1,820) § {3.873) & (15,726) $ (1,809) 8 {15,983}

- Impact f_oRate Payer

Ave. Residential Bill $365 $391 $403 $425 8455 5501
" Ave. Annual Increase 357 526 312 $22 530 346

Average residential bill is based on usage of 60 gallons per person per day and 2.56 persons per household. This melhodology is
consistent with MWRA's Appendix C of their 2015 rate survey document

FY19 Wastewater Budget Page 2 of 19 41712018



Wastewater 3-Year Capital Project List

Pro 0 0
Proie o o
Wastowaler Treatment Plant :
OUcFCanIL Phase || & HVAG T 'S 8400000 | SRF Financing |5 3
Bio filter rehab [ 110,000 | Anisk Capital IR . S
Elecirical System Tasting 3 75,100 | Annual Capital i . ] 25,000 ’ . § . 25000
Ravise local limits ‘ 8 25,000 | Annual Cagital $ - 25000 ‘ S
Replace Step Screens 5 500,000 { Annual Capital : L8 500,000
] Annwal Capital )
SRF Financing § 456260 § - 1,368,750 $ - 1,825,000
‘| SRF Financing $-.. 5000003 1500,000 ‘S . 2,000,600
SRF Financing $ - 87800 s 262,560 § 350,000
SRF Financing | $ '~ 81250~ § 243750 $ | 326900
SRF Financing 5. 18,750 ' § 56,250 -§ - 75,000
SRF Financing 3. 25000° 5 100,000 §. 175000
Qebt Financing
i| Debt Financing
| Debt Financing
‘| Debt Financing o - } . :
3 [ Dbt Firancing o 8 150000 $° 150000 § 700,000
DOuplex Sump pump (4) S 60,040 | Annval Capital 3 *. 60,000 .
Replace Chains and Mlights PT #1 -3 3 - | Annual Capilat R . -
Valve replacement 5 250,000 | Anruat Capital $ ‘BO000 - 5 50,000 -0 3 50,000
Miscellaneous equipment 5 500,000 | Annual Capital $ so!ot_J_u_ 5 50,600 $ 50,000 S 50,000
Septage sereen 3 30,000 | Anrual Capital ] 30,000 - :
Buiiding $ - o
Dewatering Dumpster and Vehicle Garage S 750,000 | Debt Financing - S 750,000 - .
Repair/Replace Entry Doors 3 97,000 { Annual Capital L3 25,000 .. 25008 5 25,000
Locker Room Rehath $ 20,000 | Annual Capital § - ) : o .
Miscellaneous Bldg RepairsiRenovation g 300000 ] Arnust Capital 3 30000 8 .. .30000° 8 20000 §
Mid Term . . -
Debt Financing
.| Debt Financing
- Debt Financing
s
Interiar forga main piping repair $ - [ Annual Capitat : T
Interior force main piping replacement 3 3,300,000 | Annual Capital $ - 700,000 § 2 S 415,000
Exleror force main § 8500000 | Debt Financing L : B
Pump rehab 3 400,000 | Debl Financing §
Replacefrapair VFD's Annual Capital § . R ' e
Miscellaneous s 250,000 | Annual Capital L 25,000 25000 3 25000 § o 25400
S0 Conlrol Plan (3 Month) 3 - : ’ o L :
K T 13 Annual Capital
: s Annual Cagital
e Apnual Capital $ . 475000
|8 Annual Capita E o '8 275000 T
d8 . Annual Capital R $ 275000
ol § Dabt Financing $. 250000 % 750000 -
LS | Annual Capital $ 40,000 L oo
1 000.| Annual Capital $ 60,000 ° § 60000 § 60000 S 60000 $ . BO,000
5 SRF Financing 5 100,000 . § 100,000 -§  10B000 § 100000 § - 100,000
§ :| SRF Financing 4 300,000 3 900,000 ‘ E :
8 | SRF Financing ) . § 1,000000. $ 1,000,000 §. 2,400,000
-4 | Dett Financing $ - - 89000 § 89,000 § 89,000 3 89000 § 88,000
§ ) [ Drebt Finanting $ 200,000 S 200000 § 200000 5 200000 $§ 200,000
3 | SRF Financing $ - 750000 . 750000 § 750000 §  7so00D - - L .
1OM b $  5000,000- $ 500000 5 500000 $ 500000 5 500000 $ 500,000
WW Inlra: $ 1,000,000 | Annual Capital §. . 100000 $ 100.000 $ 100000 5 100000 § - 100,000
Pumping Siations . ~ -
Upgrade pumping slation alarms S 124,000 | Annaal Capitat $ 32000 5 32,000 § 2000 5 32,000 ;
Pumping Station Rehab abd Repair Debt Financing $. 1188000 s 1230000 § 1,234,000 § 556,000 $ 556,000
Vehicles & Equipment $ - ) : '
Vac Truck £ 450,600 | Debt Financing $ - 480,000 o ..
Service rucks % 45,000 [ Annual Capitat 3 45,000 $ 45,000 $ 45,000
Computer Hardware Softwars L3 - - .
Collection System Hydrautic Madel 3 50,000 | Annual Cagital L3 60,000 . _
Skalus servers g 125,000 | Annual Capital H 125,000
Miscellaneous ’ .
SEP ) 980,000 | Debt Finaneing 3 950.000 . . .
Annual Capital $ 1,089,000 5 1872000 & 2642000 S 847000 § 460,000
SRE Financing $ 8,718,750 $ 5281250 $ 6600000 $§ 6425000 $ 7.075,000
Debt Financing 3 3547000 § 3,169.000 $ 1673000 S 1545000 § 1875000
Capital Reservesj $ - 5 - § - & - § . -
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April 9,2019
TO:  Mr. President and Members of the City Council:

City Councillor Joseph Bevilacqua submits the attached Minutes and recommendations of the
Planning and Development Committee meeting that was held on March 27, 2019 for acceptance
and discussion of items Doc. 38-G-broadband and Doc. 20-B Haverhill Public Library Parking
Study Draft Technicgl Report.

[ 4
City Ce’/ﬁ%ﬂ%h Bevilacqua
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MINUTES OF THE PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON
March 27,2019

A Planning & Development Committee meeting was held on Wednesday, March 27, 2019 at 8:30am in
the City Council office, Room 204,

Committee Members: Committee Chairperson Joseph Bevilacqua, Councillors Jordan and Macek.
President Michitson, Councillors Barrett and LePage also atended.

Department Heads: Mike Stankovich-Director, Public Works; Robert Ward-Deputy Director, DPW?

Sarah Moser - Library Director. _

Attendees: Judge Stephen Abany, Doris Stanzini, Joshua Dionne, Linda Dionne, Alison Corneau, Jeff

Christensen, Kiera Blessing.

The meeting was opened at 8:30am which the Chairman noted was allowable under the Council rules
according to the Council President, to accommodate one of the presenter’s schedule as he lived out of

state.
The following items were discussed:

1. Doc. #38-G —~ Communication from President Michitson requesting to provide update on broadband
needs and competition to lower TV costs for residents and stimulate economic development;

Mr. Jeff Christensen of Entry Point Networks, Utah and Towa made a detailed presentation discussing
how the City may become the owner of the infrastructure enabling the City to subsequently bring any
internet and cable provider to use the City's infrastructure, likely to be fiber-optic cable, and provide
services to the City. He showed a Power Point which accompanied his presentation. He noted everything
is connected to the network and used the analogy of the infrastructure being a roadway {or cable and
internet services. He stated that now Comeast controls network and services who run over the network
and his interpretation of current systems. His view of the future fiber optic cable and wireless back out
and that his proposal is to separate the infrastructure, giving local control and services - in the cloud

ISP. The City would access the internet through an open system and open access model and can choose
ISP's out of the cloud as Municipal ownership. The owner would be the City under a private network. He
discussed an App not yet built providing local residents real change for the City and discussed his vision
of the changes coming over the next five years that could all be connected to the infrastructure

he proposes. Mr. Christensen discussed financing and suggested that there would be a one-time payment
by each home at $3,000 per home or $17.00 per month for 20 years, which would end up reducing the
average monthly cable cost to subscribers he believed. He noted the City can have a local option to give
residents the ability to opt out or participate. In response to a question he noted one of the first steps
would be to build a small data center for software. He advised that in order to begin to review the
potential he would want $30,000.00 payable to him to develop a concept project for the city. It may
include a neighborhood by neighborhood approach or a whole city approach or servicing just the core



neighborhoods and that could cost $300,000. In response to a question he noted the expected life of fiber
cable is 50-75 years. He suggested the next steps would be to have more discussion and a $30,000.00
study payment to him. The Councilors noted the City would have to issue an RFP for consulting services
to do the planning process and strategic plan. After further discussion, Councilor Macek made a motion
to present this to the full Council to suggest we next meet with the Mayor; seconded by Councilor Jordan
and voted all in favor by the Councilors of the Committee. This agenda item was now closed at 9:45am.

2. Doc#20B_ - Communication from Mayor Fiorentini submitting the Haverhill Public Library Parking
Study Draft Technical Report.

DPW Director Stankovich introduced the Library Parking Lot Study, which the Mayor had commissioned
and again discussed the study noting 77 parking spaces,3 HP spaces and that angle parking spaces may
provide an additional 8 or 9 spaces. He noted the current HP spaces were not in conformance. He also
noted the parking lot needs to be paved and re-striped. Haverhill Library Director Moser noted the
number one complaint she hears from library patrons is lack of parking and that sometimes there is no
place for the patrons to park. Particularly elderly and handicapped individuals have difficulty finding
parking and noted at 8:30am the library lot is already 3/4 full. Judge Abany from the District Court noted
he supports the library but that he has a need for spaces as parking is an issue for the Court as well and
believed it was the original intent to provide the court with some spaces or else the stairway would not
have been provided. He noted there is a need for court personnel and some clients of the court who have
specific concerns for safety. The Judge noted library users can also walk from Ginty Blvd. and discussed
concerns some of the court clients have for safety and he wants as many spaces as he can get for the court.
DPW Director noted the study recommends 9 spaces be allocated for the Court. The Clerk Magistrate
Stanziani discussed the days particularly busy at the Court such as Tuesday morning for jury trials and
Thursday civil day. She thought she could help by putting out a notice to jurors "free parking on Ginty
Bivd.” She disused her concern that those who are asking for a restraining order need (o park close to the
court for their safety and cannot park on Ginty Blvd. There was also discussion from the Council that the
Jury people can also use the Goecke deck and that the Court employees could park on Ginty Blvd. on
Tuesday and Thursday. In response the DPW Director noted he can post Court Parking signs on Ginty
Blvd. encouraging people using the court to park there. He also discussed the possibility of LAZ Parking
could enforce parking.in the library lot. It was also recommended that the City Solicitor be asked to
review the ownership of the library lot and if the Court was granted rights to parking spaces. The
Councillors also discussed and noted the real need is for some type of parking deck in the library lot and
suggested the Court seek input on the possibility of the state helping to fund perhaps a one level deck
which could accommodate both the Court needed parking and that of the library as it is obvious there
simply is not enough available parking and that the state should have considered that opportunity when
they undertook the renovations. After additional discussion from all present, Councilor Macek made a
motion to send this to the full Council with the recommendations noted by the Committee and Court that
were discussed and the concerns raised, seconded by Councilor Jordan and voted in favor by the
Commiltee.

With no other business before the Committee today, the meeting was adjourned.

April 8, 2019
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April 16, 2019
TO:  Mr. President and Members of the City Council:

City Councillor Melinda Barrett submits the attached Minutes and recommendations of the
Citizen Outreach Committee meeting that was held on April 10, 2019 for acceptance and
discussion of items. Discussion items were Doc. 10/U17 — communication from President
Michitson requesting discussion on next steps to provide comprehensive long range plan for
Haverhill; and an invite for citizens across the city to speak on neighborhood concerns and
thoughts,

W, b

City Councillor Melinda Barrett
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MINUTES OF THE CITIZEN OUTREACH COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON APRIL 10, 2019

A Citizen Outreach Committee Meeting was held on Wednesday, April 10, 2019 at 7:00P.M. in
the City Council office, Room 204.

Committee Members: Committee Chairperson Melinda Barrett, Council Vice President Thomas
Sullivan, Councitlor Colin LePage and Councilior Timothy Jordan.
Attendees: Jean Sanders and Devan Ferreira

The following items were discussed:
1. Doc.# 10-U/17- Communication from President Michitson requesting discussion on
next steps to provide comprehensive long range plan for Haverhill. Council President
Michitson was unable to attend due (o iliness and asked that the item be placed on file.
2. Invite citizens from across the City to speak (3 min each on-topic)

a. As aresident of your neighborhood, what would make your life

better? What would make your neighborhood better?

Jean Sanders spoke on several items that concern her in the city. She spoke of a city

differing groups unite. She hoped the various &roups could get behind the push Jor Civic
education, Opioid crisis and Equity in schools. She also spoke extensively on the loss of
the Library Book Sale. The book sale, which had been run by the Friends of the
Haverhill Public Library, now appears to be on an indefinite hold. The impact on the
community af large will be extensive as thousands of folks filled their home libraries for a
dollar a book or less. She hoped that another civie group or groups could coordinate to
Iry another sale at different locations.

She is hoping the Mayor and City Council, while discussing budget, be audience
Sriendly by utilizing graphs charts and clear explanations of budget moves. Schools need
vast improvements in culture, rigor and outlook. Ms Ferreira expressed the
disappointment of opportunities not achieved throughout school and city. She expressed



Ms. Ferreira expressed that the city should utilize the skills of its wide array of talented
cilizens to help in special projects, committees, and problem solving on any number of
issues facing city.

As a member of the Highlands Neighborhood Association, Ms. Ferreira expressed the
groups pleasure with the outreach and responsiveness by Inspectional Services and
Police in handling different neighborhood issues. She also expressed the need for
different groups, neighborhoods and areas to connect.

A motion was made by Councillor Sullivan to ask for a reconvening of the Citizen
Outreach Committee after the Mayor's budget is released for more public input. Motion
passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,
MLl & Bat]
Melinda E. Barrett, Chairperson April 16, 2019

Citizen Quireach Committee
Haverhill City Council
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DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE STUDY

38-F Communication from Councillors Barrett and LePage requesting to discuss double polesinthe A &F 3/15/16
City 9/6/16, 117316, L/17/17,5/11/17, 10/24/17
3/6/19
38-W  Communication from Councillor Barrett requesting to give an update on response from  Citizen Qutreach 4/5/16
MBTA/Keolis & US EPA about idling trains in Bradford 1/31/17
26E City of Haverhill — Mayor’s Recommendations, Capital Improvement Program — 2016-2020 A&F 5/31/16
: [1/3/16, 5/11/2017, 7/25/17, 2/15/18
3/6/19
10-B Communication from President Michitson asking to request from Mayor status of facility Citizen Outreach
improvements to public buildings and parks to comply with American w/ Disabilities Act (ADA) 1/3/17
: 1/31/17, 8/15/17
10-U  Communication from President Michitson requesting discussion on next steps to provide comprehensive
fong range plan for Haverhill Citizen Outreach 1131417
8/15/17
58-G  Communication from President Michitson requesting to present an update on the meeting Public Safety 52/17

with group homes stakeholders to address severe problems in Haverhill
4

7-M Communication from Coufcillor Daly O’Brien re: street parking change after storms by Citizen Outreach
providing alternate street parking the night after storm to improve plowing & clearing in inner city streets 1/16/18

38-D  Communication from Councillors Sullivan and Barrett requesting an update on City’s emergency

management plan and status of working generators in all public building in City Public Safety 3/20/18
1/23/19
82 Ordinance re: Vehicles & Traffic — Amend Ch. 240-108, Article XV, Central Business District A &F 7710/18
Parking — Fees, Rate and Terms
8-B Ordinance re: Vehicles & Traffic - Amend Ch. 240-108, Article XVT, Central Business District A &F 7/10/18
Parking — Chart
93-I.  Communication from President Michitson requesting to introduce Dave Labrode to discuss NRPP 8/7/18
street tree plantings 2/28/19
2-C Ordinance re: Vehicles & Traffic; Centrai Business District Parking Fees Rates and Terms A &F 8/21/18
93-W  Communicatior from Councillor Sullivan and Bevilacqua request to discuss possibility of NRPP 9/11/18
of entering into an agreement with Lorraine Post 29 VFW to rehab and lease Clement Farm 2/28/19

House located at 1314 Main St., Haverhill
107-N  Communication from Councillor Macek requesting to discuss Micro-paving Public Safety 9/25/18

121-H  Communication from Councillor Bevilacqua requesting to introduce discussion re: Haverhilt NRPP (2/4/18
Youth Soccer with David Lefcourt, Pres. & Edward Felker, Chair Field Committee 2128/19



20-B

' 38-G

381

13-

38-J

38-K

388

38T

38X

DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE STUDY (cont.)

Communication from Mayor Fiorentini submitting the Haverhill Public Library Parking Study
Draft Technical Report

Communication from President Michitson requesting to provide update on broadband needs &
competition to lower TV costs for resident and stimulate economic development

Communication from Councillor Macek to refer City’s Ch. 255 — Zoning, Article XVIII, Solar
Energy Systems, Sec. 255-185 thru 255-194 to Administration & Finance Committee

Communication from Councillor LePage to discuss accounting of revenue funds received from
Licensed Marijuana establishments & their allocation to mitigate costs and impacts to city

Communication from Councillor Macek requesting a discussion about reserve parking spaces at
City Hall designated for Registry of Motor Vehicles

Communication from Councillor Macek requesting to discuss solar panels on proposed commercial

buildings

Communication from Councillor Bevilacqua regarding construction vehicle parking in Washington

St. Historic District lots and on-street parking

Communication from Councillor Macek requesting to send Plaming & Development Committee

P&D

P&D

A&F

A&F

NRFPP

P&D

request to have meeting with City Engineer & MASS DOT personnel to review plans for reconstruc-

tion of Main St. from City Hall through Monument Sq.

Communication from Councillor Bevilacqua requesting a discussion regarding the Veterans Clinic
parking on Merrimack St.

B&D

A&F

P&D

3/12/19

3/12/19

3/12/19

3/12/19

3/19/19

3/19/19

4/2/19

4/2/19

4/9/19



